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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 14 JANUARY 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Se leka,  good morn ing  

everybody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Morn ing  Cha i rperson.   Morn ing  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  see  there  is  no  f i le  here .   A re  you 

ready?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  am ready Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay go ahead.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Cha i rperson to  –  10 

today we have got  th ree  w i tnesses schedu led  to  tes t i f y.   

The f i rs t  w i tness is  Ms Mats ie ts i  Mokho lo .   And Cha i r  

because there  a re  th ree  we w i l l  in  due course  i f  the  

Cha i rperson does  agree on the  t ime a l loca t ion  fo r  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  luck i l y  th is  w i tness shou ld  no t  be  

long.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Le t  us  jus t  s ta r t  and we w i l l  see  how i t  20 

goes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   Cha i r  I  have –  I  be l ieve  she 

is  ready to  take  the  oa th  or  the  a f f i rmat ion .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay maybe do you not  want  to  

jus t  te l l  the  pub l i c  fo r  the i r  benef i t  where  her  ev idence f i t s  

in .   Where  th is  w i tness ’ ev idence f i t s  in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Where  i t  f i t s  in  now Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes jus t  so  tha t  they w i l l  fo l low her  

ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Be t te r.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes I  d id  no t  –  i t  i s  because I  d id  no t  

hear  the  las t  word .   Yes the  Ms Mokho lo  i s  the  fo rmer  DGD 

of  the  Depar tmen t  o f  Pub l ic  Enterp r ises .   She has p rov ided 

the  commiss ion  w i th  ev idence tha t  shows o r  a f f idav i t  in  

wh ich  she dea ls  w i th  her  pos i t ion  a t  the  t ime ass i s t ing  

Min is te r  Lynne  Brown in  ma t te rs  pe r ta in ing  to  the 

depar tment  and SOE’s .    

How she accompanied the  Min i s te r  to  a  meet ing  

ca l led  on  the  11  March by  Eskom.   The board  o f  Eskom at  

the  t ime dea l ing  w i th  the  suspens ions.   She wou ld  a lso  – i t  20 

fea tures  a l so  in  regard  to  the  secondment  o f  Mr  Br ian  

Mole fe .   I t  fea tures  in  regard  to  the  pos i t ion  and 

appo in tment  o f  Mr  R ichard  Se leke a t  the  Depar tment  o f  

Pub l ic  Enterpr i ses .   And i t  fea tures  inso far  as  she was pa r t  

o f  the  war  room tha t  was es tab l i shed a t  Eskom.  
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 So  i t  –  i t  i s  no t  an  ev idence in  regard  to  the  

t ransact ions wh ich  we have been busy w i th .   Cha i rperson 

she had been ca l led  –  we had hoped to  lead her  ev idence 

las t  year  bu t  we  ran  out  o f  space so  she –  i t  i s  ma in ly  

about  the  suspens ions in  tha t  regard .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Her  ev idence w i l l  inc lude what  she knows 

about  the  postponement  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  26  February.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   2015 is  tha t  r igh t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   the  26  February?  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   26  February  2015 was she not  the  ac t ing  

DG who got  a  ca l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   From the  fo rmer  Pres ident  Mr  Zuma to  

say the  meet ing  o f  the  board  o f  Eskom which  was  

schedu led  fo r  the  26  February  shou ld  be  postponed .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  cance l led .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .   You are  abso lu te ly  cor rec t  

Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  qu i te  an  impor tan t  fea ture  o f  her  

ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   As  the  Cha i rperson was ta lk ing  

about  i t  came to  m ind tha t  she a l so  ta lks  about  the  ca l l  she  

rece ived f rom the  Pres ident  a t  the  t ime asked her  to  ca l l  
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Mr  Tsots i  in  o rder  to  cance l  tha t  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and o f  course  she was w i th  the  

Min is te r  a t  the  meet ing  o f  the  board .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   La ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  happened between the  Min i s te r  and  

the  board  on  the  11  March 2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   O f  course  I  have had a  lo t  o f  ev idence  

about  the  content  o f  tha t  meet ing .   She might  jus t  conf i rm 

cer ta in  th ings bu t  I  have heard  qu i te  a  lo t  o f  ev idence on 10 

tha t  and i f  her  ev idence is  no t  d i f fe ren t  there  m ight  no t  be  

any need to  spend too  much t ime on i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes thank you Cha i r  tha t  i s  –  tha t  he lps  

us  in  gu id ing  her  –  how to  nav iga te  her  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   She may take the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You can admin is te r  the  oa th  or  

a f f i rmat ion .  20 

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Mats ie t s i  Mohko lo .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MS MOKHOLO:   No I  do  no t .  
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REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry  your  vo i ce  is  ve ry  so f t  p lease  

ra ise  i t  Ms Mokho lo .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Apo log ies  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   S tar t  a f resh.  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mats ie ts i  Mokho lo .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any ob jec t ions to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   No I  do  no t .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes I  do .  

REGISTRAR:   Do  you swear  tha t  the  ev idence you w i l l  g ive  

w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  e l se  bu t  the 

t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra i se  your  r igh t  hand and say,  so  he lp  

me God.  

MS MOKHOLO:   So  he lp  me God.  

REGISTRAR:   Thank you.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i rperson.   Cha i rperson 

the  bund le  we are  us ing  is  Eskom Bund le  10  Exh ib i t  U22.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ms Mokho lo  you w i l l  have the  same 

bund le  in  f ron t  o f  you –  Eskom Bund le  10  Exh ib i t  U22.   
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Your  a f f idav i t  i s  marked Exh ib i t  U22 and i t  i s  found on  

page 420 o f  tha t  bund le .  

 Now you know i f  you have been fo l low ing the  

commiss ion  we re fer r i ng  to  the  pag ina t ion  –  the  b lack  

pag ina t ion  –  top  le f t  hand corne r.   You are  there?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Thank you I  am there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   So  tha t  i s  the  f i rs t  page o f  

the  a f f idav i t .   I  the  unders igned Mats ie t s i  Mokho lo  you 

conf i rm tha t  to  be  your  name?  You conf i rm tha t  to  be  your  

name? 10 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes i t  i s  my name Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   The a f f idav i t  runs up  to  page 436.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   On page 436 there  is  a  s ignature  o f  the  

deponent  on  25  September  2020.   Is  tha t  your  s ignature?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  i s  my s ignature  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you so  you conf i rm the  contents  

o f  you r  a f f idav i t?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes I  do .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  know you have ment ioned tha t  you 20 

needed to  make some cor rec t ions  you want  to  ra ise  tha t  

now? 

MS MOKHOLO:    Thank you.   Cha i rperson jus t  two mino r  

ed i ts .  The f i rs t  one i t  i s  found on paragraph 19.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r  tha t  i s  on  page 425.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   The las t  –  the  sentence o f  tha t  parag raph 

Cha i rperson where  i t  ind ica tes  tha t  the  a l legat ions o f  the 

phone ca l l  he  had rece ived f rom me on the  even ing  o f  the  

25  February  2020  the  da te  shou ld  be  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh yes.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   The next  one Cha i rperson i t  i s  on 

parag raph 48 and  tha t  w i l l  be  on  page 431.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry  what  parag raph is  tha t?  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   Paragraph 48.   I t  i s  the  cor rec t ion  o f  the 

PNG Commi t tee  members  Ms Venete  K le in  ins tead  o f  Ms 

Venter  K le in  Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Say aga in .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wi l l  the  techn ic ians jus t  ad jus t  the  

a i rcon.   I t  i s  jus t  too  no isy.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  w i l l  ask  everybody to  t ry  and ra ise  

the i r  vo i ces.   Yes  so  what  parag raph 46 d id  you say  46? 

MS MOKHOLO:   48  Cha i rpe rson.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   48  yes.   What  do  you want  to  co r rec t  in  

tha t  paragraph?  

MS MOKHOLO:  The name o f  the  PNG Commi t tee  member  

Ms –  i t  must  be  Ms Venete .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  
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MS MOKHOLO:   Ins tead o f  Ms Ven ter  K le in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ins tead o f  Venter  Cha i r.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Who was i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   She –  i t  reads Cha i r  Venete .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Ms Venete   

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  i t  B  or  V  a t  the  beg inn ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  V.  

MS MOKHOLO:   V.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   V-e-n -e - t -e .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   V.    

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes thank you Cha i rperson tha t  w i l l  be  a l l  

the  ed i ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you reca l l  –  do  remember  to  have a  

smal l  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  done to  [00 :10 :08]  these 

cor rec t ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i rperson.   Le t  me  check 

w i th  the  Cha i rperson the  –  the  o ther  a l te rna t ive  Cha i r  

wou ld  be  fo r  he r  to  in i t ia l  our  a f f idav i t s  where  she has 

made these cor rec t ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No she cannot  in i t ia l  i t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Now because th is  i s  an  a f f idav i t  she d id  

be fore  a  Commiss ioner  o f  Oaths .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  r igh t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   She cannot  change i t  –  she cannot  

change anyth ing  on  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because tha t  wou ld  be  a  d i f fe ren t  

a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We wi l l  do  so .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  why i t  i s  necessary  to  do  a 

supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja  we w i l l  do  a  supp lementary  fo r  he r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You see i f  we –  i f  we leave i t  on  the  

bas is  o f  the  cor rec t ions she has done ora l l y  you have to  

make sure  tha t  everyone who reads the  a f f idav i t  goes to  

the  t ransc r ip t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   In  o rder  to  see the  cor rec t ion .   But  tha t  i s  

r i sky.    20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  i t  i s  be t te r  to  have a  supp lementa ry  

a f f idav i t  tha t  wou ld  be  put  in  so  tha t  anyone who w i l l  have 

to  see tha t  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  in  say ing  what  

cor rec t ions have been made.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja  and we can resend i t  to  a lso .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   To  the  par t ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:   She can do the  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  

la te r  today or  a f te r  today.   Jus t  one parag raph.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Say ing  I  jus t  want  to  –  I  have p i cked up 

tha t  there  were  cer ta in  m is takes i n  the  fo l low ing 

paragraphs.   These were  the  m is takes.   The cor rec t ions  

are  the  fo l low ing.   Ja .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  per fec t l y  in  o rder  Cha i rperson.   

Then I  may proceed.   Ms Mokho lo  thank you fo r  your  

ass is tance to  the  commiss ion .   Much o f  your  ev idence has 

been put  to  the  w i tnesses who –  some o f  the  w i tnesses  

who came before  the  commiss ion  a l ready.  

 So we w i l l  t ry  to  adv ise  you on  what  was put  to  

them and how they reacted  to  i t .    

 F i r s t l y  jus t  by  way o f  in t roduct ion  te l l  the  20 

Cha i rperson who  you are  and re la t i ve  to  your  ev idence to  

the  commiss ion  what  was your  pos i t ion  a t  the  t ime – where  

were  you employed?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Thank you.   Cha i rperson as  ind i ca ted  in  

my a f f idav i t  I  am cur ren t ly  the  Deputy  D i rec tor  Genera l  in  
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the  Pres idency and I  am in  the  main  respons ib le  fo r  

corpo ra te  management .   By  qua l i f i ca t ion  background I  am a 

qua l i f ied  lawyer  and an admi t ted  a t to rney.   But  when I  

jo ined the  Depar tment  o f  Pub l ic  Enterp r ises  i t  was in  2007  

as  the  Ch ie f  D i rec to r  then who was respons ib le  fo r  lega l  

counse l  and governance.  

 And in  my capac i ty  as  the  Ch ie f  D i rec to r  I  repor ted  

then to  the  Depu ty  D i rec tor  Genera l  the  DDG who was the  

head o f  lega l  and  she subsequent l y  res igned and I  s ta r ted  

ac t ing  in  her  pos i t ion  as  the  DDG f rom the  12 January  2011 10 

unt i l  the  pos i t ion  was adver t i sed fo r  wh ich  I  successfu l l y  

app l ied  and was  appo in ted  as  the  DDG respons ib le  fo r  

lega l  governance  r i sk  and t ransac t ion  a t  the  t ime f rom the  

31 May 2011.    

 And I  remained  in  tha t  pos i t ion  un t i l  I  was s t i l l  

con t rac ted  to  ac t  as  the  Ch ie f  Execut ive  Off i ce r  a t  SA 

Express wh ich  is  one o f  the  en t i t ies  w i th in  the  por t fo l io  o f  

the  Depar tment  o f  Pub l ic  Enterp r ises .  

 And tha t  ac t ing  was f rom December  2017 unt i l  

August  2018 where  then I  took  a  la te ra l  t ransfer  to  –  to  the  20 

Pres idency w i th  e f fec t  f rom the  1  September  2018.   

 So I  am s t i l l  i n  tha t  pos i t ion  cur ren t ly.   But  dur ing 

my tenure  as  the  DDG at  DPE I  was a lso  appo in ted  as  the  

ac t ing  D i rec tor  Genera l  and I  have ac ted  in  tha t  pos i t ion  

f rom t ime to  t ime  inc lud ing  the  pe r iod  be tween Sep tember 



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 14 of 274 
 

2014 and September  2015 du r ing  the  tenure  o f  Min is te r  

Brown and th is  i s  when the  pos i t ion  o f  the  DG became 

vacant  when Mr  Matona res igned to  take  a  pos i t ion  as  the  

CEO at  Eskom.  

 So s ince  my appo in tment  as  the  DDG I  have ac ted  

as  the  DG on va r ious occas ions i n  the  Depar tment  dur ing  

the  tenure  o f  bo th  Min is te r  G igaba  and Min i s te r  Brown.  

 So tha t  wou ld  be  the  background.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  your  –  yes your  ac t ing  –  you are  

permanent ly  appo in ted  in  the  pos i t ion  o f  DDG f rom – you 10 

say f rom 31 May 2011?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    31  May 2011.   You then have ac t ing  

s t in ts  dur ing  the  t ime o f  your  permanent  o f f i ce  as  a  DDG –  

ac t ing  s t in ts  as  an  ac t ing  DG.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And tha t  i s  a f te r  what  you  say Mr  

Matona had le f t  the  DPE.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Indeed Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  pe r iod  o f  ac t ing  is  be tween  20 

September  2014 to  September  2015.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  in  March –  in  February,  March,  Apr i l  

2015 you  wou ld  have been ac t ing  as  a  DG? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   Yes Cha i rpe rson.  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 15 of 274 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:   And who was the  Min is te r  du r ing  th is  

t ime in  2015?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  was Min i s te r  Lynne Brown.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Min i s te r  Lynne Brown.   Yes now as I  

sa id  your  ev idence has a l ready been put  be fore  the  

w i tnesses.   I f  th is  pos i t ion  was –  when th is  pos i t ion  was 

vacant  where  –  was there  a  t ime  in  wh ich  the  depar tment  

sought  to  f i l l  tha t  pos i t ion?  The  one in  wh ich  you were  

ac t ing  the  DG pos i t ion .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rperson when I  –  Min is te r  10 

appo in ted  me to  –  she ind i ca ted  as  we l l  tha t  she wou ld  l i ke 

to  f i l l  the  pos i t ion  in  the  depar tment  because th is  was a lso  

a  s tandard  tha t  we were  t ry ing  to  upho ld  tha t  we  do not  

want  a  too  l ong vacanc ies  as  s im i la r  in  the  SOE’s .   

Because a t  tha t  t ime a  lo t  o f  SOE’s  were  hav ing  vacanc ies  

so  the  pr inc ip le  was as  a  shareho lde r  depar tment  we must  

upho ld  the  pr inc ip le  tha t  we do no t  want  two vacanc ies  tha t  

a re  ex tended fo r  a  long per iod  o f  t ime or  ac t ings tha t  a re  

ex tended fo r  a  per iod  o f  t ime.   So there  was an i nd ica t ion  

and the  in ten t  to  f i l l  the  pos i t ion .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  te l l  the  Cha i rperson whethe r  o r  no t  

d id  you –  was there  an  adver t i sement  fo r  the  pos i t ion  

dur ing  the  t ime when you were  ac t ing?  D id  you app ly  fo r  

th is  pos i t ion?  D id  you succeed i f  you app l ied?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe before  tha t  can you conf i rm the  
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per iod  dur ing  wh ich  you were  ac t ing  DG?  Was i t  on ly  the  

month  o f  September  2015?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Be fore  then there  were  o the r  –  as  I  

ind ica ted  Cha i rpe rson tha t  I  wou ld  ac t  f rom t ime to  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  jus t  be fore  –  jus t  a f te r  Mr  Matona 

had le f t  fo r  what  per iod  d id  you ac t  as  DG? 

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  was fo r  a  year  f rom the  September  2014 

to  the  end o f  Sep tember  2015.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh –  oh  by  the  way he le f t  –  i t  was in  

2014 tha t  he  le f t  the  Depar tment  o f  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  to  

go  to  Eskom tha t  i s  Mr  Matona.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   So I  s ta r ted  ac t ing  in  September  so  

tha t  I  can –  he  can do a t  leas t  the  month  handover  on  

cr i t i ca l  mat te rs  tha t  a  DG wou ld  pers is t  w i th  and then he 

s ta r ted  h is  pos i t ion  in  Eskom in  October.   So my  ac t ing  

was September  2014 to  September  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In  September  was he s t i l l  DG but  no t  

work ing  maybe on leave or  had he ceased to  be  DG – Mr  20 

Matona in  September  2014?  

MS MOKHOLO:   He was s t i l l  the  DG.   He was do ing  h i s  

handover  to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

MS MOKHOLO:  Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:   And prepar ing  to  take  ove r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   So  he was serv ing  l i ke  no t ice  he  had 

res igned.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh so  he  was no t  ac tua l l y  a t  work?  

MS MOKHOLO:   He was not  ac tua l l y  a t  work .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   So tha t  i s  why you –  somebody had 

to  be  appo in ted  to  ac t  in  h is  pos i t ion .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   And then you ac ted  f rom September  2014 

unt i l  when?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Unt i l  September  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay a l r igh t .   No tha t  i s  the  c la r i t y  I  

wanted.  

MS MOKHOLO:   The tenure  o f  twe lve  months .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then somebody e lse  ac ted  as  DG in  

October  and November  2015 and Mr  Se leke was then 20 

appo in ted  w i th  e f fec t  f rom 1  December  2015? 

MS MOKHOLO:   2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   We make su re  tha t  we make a  

c lea r  d is t inc t ion  be tween Se leke and Se leka.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes,  yes  Cha i rperson I  have t ra ined  
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myse l f  on  tha t  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  –  I  do  no t  th ink  there  is  anyth ing  

wrong Mr  Se leka  fo r  you to  ins is t  tha t  you a re  Se leka not  

Se leke.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Abso lu te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because I  a l so  ins is t  tha t  I  am Zondo I  

am not  Zonde.   So both  in  the  case o f  Se leka and Se leke 10 

and Zonde and Zondo the  d i f fe rence jus t  one a lphabet .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  r igh t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And i t  can make a  huge d i f fe rence too .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i t  can  make a  b ig  d i f fe rence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   P lease cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And indeed Cha i r  my reco l lec t ion  is  tha t  20 

Mr  Matona was appo in ted  as  the  CEO at  Eskom ef fec t i ve  1  

October  2014.   Yes Ms Mokho lo  you were  answer ing  tha t  

quest ion  about  the  adver t i sement  fo r  the  post  and whethe r  

o r  no t  you app l ied  fo r  th is  pos i t ion  o f  DG.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes I  had an in te res t  in  the  pos i t ion  
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Cha i rperson.   I  app l ied  and… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Was i t  adver t i sed?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  was adver t i sed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   When was i t  adver t i sed do you 

remember?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I  th ink  the  f i rs t  adver t  Cha i r  shou ld  have 

been in  –  towards the  end o f  the  year  bu t  i t  was c los ing  I  

th ink  i t  was around February  the  fo l low ing year  –  February  

2015 i t  was –  tha t  shou ld  have been the  f i rs t  adver t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay a l r igh t .  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  you app l ied  fo r  the  pos i t ion?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes I  d id  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Cont inue.  

MS MOKHOLO:   And then the  –  I  had –  when  I  was 

appo in ted  ac t ing  DG I  –  we appo in ted  another  co l league to  

be  the  DDG to  be  respons ib le  fo r  the  lega l  governance and  

r i sk  and so  the  idea a l so  was  tha t  I  shou ld  no t  be  20 

conf l i c ted  in  dea l ing  w i th  two pos i t ions .   Because 

somet imes you can ac t  as  a  DG and but  s t i l l  do  your  main  

respons ib i l i t y  f rom your  o r ig ina l  pos i t ion .   But  in  th is  case 

we dev ia ted  those two.   Aga in  because I  d id  ind ica te  i t  to  

the  Min i s te r  my  in te res t  I  wou ld  be  app ly ing  fo r  the  
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pos i t ion  so  tha t  then as  the  DDG lega l  you do not  have to  

be  adv i s ing  a t  the  same t ime your  HR which  wou ld  be  then  

be ceased w i th  the  adver ts  and the  [00 :23 :16]  re la t ing  to  

the  pos i t ion .   So fo r  tha t  reason there  was somebody e lse  

who was the  ac t ing  DDG for  lega l  governance and r i sk .   So 

I  app l ied  fo r  the  pos i t ion  the  f i r s t  t ime around.   Then the  

adver t  c losed and w i th  t ime I  d id  no t  even make a  contac t  

tha t  much w i th  HR so tha t  [00 :23 :40] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry.   The a i rcon cont inues to  make 

some no ise  bu t  I  must  check.   I s  i t  qu i te  ho t?  I  th ink  your  10 

jun io r  nods because pos i t i ve ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r  I  do  no t  fee l  pa r t i cu la r ly  ho t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  maybe -    

ADV SELEKA SC:   As  the  las t  two days.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Le t  us  see i f  there  are  o ther  nods.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   The heat  came f rom everywhere  te l l  us 

changes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  you see you not  ge t t ing  a  lo t  o f  

suppor t .   Maybe swi tch  i t  o f f  fo r  now.   Le t  us  see how i t  i s  

la te r  on .   And your  jun io r  must  jus t  ask  you to  ind ica te  to  20 

me when she th inks  i t  i s  becoming  unbearab le  and then  we 

w i l l  see  what  can be done.   I t  is  jus t  tha t  i t  makes i t  

d i f f i cu l t  fo r  me to  hear  what  the  w i tness is  say ing  as  we l l  

as  Mr  Se leka.   Okay a l r i gh t .   So I  hope somebody has gone 

to  ad jus t  i t .   I t  may be they do  not  need to  swi tch  i f  o f f  they  
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jus t  need to  ad jus t  i t .   I  am not  su re  exact ly  what  needs to  

be  done techn ica l l y.   But  i f  they  sw i tch  i t  o f f  le t  us  see and  

your  jun io r  w i l l  ind ica te .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay a l r i gh t .   I  am sor ry  I  in te r rup ted  

you Ms Mokho lo .   Do you want  to  cont inue? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes thank you Cha i rperson.   So yes and  

then I  had app l ied  fo r  the  pos i t ion  and I  le f t  i t  there .   And 

la te r  on  then I  rece ived communica t ion  th rough HR 

ind ica t ing  tha t  the  pos i t ion  is  go ing  to  re -adver t i sed aga in  10 

and the  reasons were  tha t  the  

1 .   The f i rs t  one was tha t  the  depar tment  d id  no t  fo l low  

the  proper  p rescr ip ts  la id  down by  the  Depar tment  o f  

Pub l ic  Serv ice  and Admin is t ra t ion  and Adver t i s ing  o f  

the  pos i t ion .   

2 .  And the  second one was tha t  the  –  there  was an i ssue  

re la t ing  to  my qua l i f i ca t ions.   There  was a  course  tha t  

one course  tha t  was outs tand ing  tha t  wou ld  de f in i te ly  

conf i rm an LLB to  me.   So I  needed to  do  an  ora l  o f  

some so r t  w i th  the  Un ivers i t y  o f  Durban Westv i l le .   So 20 

–  and they ind ica ted  tha t  because the  pos i t ion  

requ i red  tha t  conf i rmat ion  o f  the  Post  Graduate  

pos i t ion  the  adver t .    

The pos i t ion  wou ld  have to  be  re -adver t i sed.   And then a l l  

the  o ther  cand ida tes  tha t  had app l ied  they must  re -app ly  
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aga in .  So then i t  was adver t i sed fo r  the  second t ime and  

then i t  was adver t i sed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  wou ld  have been around when in  

2015 when i t  was  re-adver t i sed?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  wou ld  have been by  –  around  

March/Apr i l  we can conf i rm the  da tes  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes,  ja .   So tha t  was the  second  adver t .   

Then we… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Be fore  you proceed.   What  d id  you th ink  10 

o f  the  reasons tha t  were  g iven  fo r  re -adver t i s ing  the  

pos i t ion  when you were  to ld  about  them? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rperson as  I  say  i t  was the  f i rs t  

was re la t ing  to  the  ou ts tand ing  course  – a  shor t  course  

and  then the  one  was the  fac t  tha t  the  depar tment  d id  no t  

comply  w i th  Pub l ic  Serv ice  Admin is t ra t ion  in  i ssu ing  the  

adver t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Were  you to ld  in  what  way the  

depar tment  had not  compl ied?  

MS MOKHOLO:   No they d id  no t  i nd ica te  in  what  way.   I t  20 

was jus t  tha t  the  depar tment  d id  no t  comply  w i th  the  DPSE 

prescr ip t  in  adver t i s ing  the  pos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   And then the  o ther  one re la t ing  to  

you why –  was  what  about  a  course?  What  was the  

pos i t ion?  
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MS MOKHOLO:   The pos i t ion  was tha t  they –  i t  wou ld  pu t  – 

i t  pu ts  me not  as  a  qua l i f ied  –  I  do  no t  qua l i f y  even in  the  – 

the  shor t  round or  even to  be  shor t l i s ted  in  the  pos i t ion  

because o f  tha t  course .  

CHAIRPERSON:   What  was the  pos i t ion?  What  cou rse  was  

i t?   Was –  d id  i t  –  what  were  the  requ i rements  o f  the  

pos i t ion  in  the  f i rs t  adver t i sement?  

MS MOKHOLO:   In  the  f i rs t  adver t i sement  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Min imum requ i rements .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Ja  i t  d id  no t  requ i re  the  Post  Grad  or  the 10 

Masters  as  i t  was put  in  the  la t ter  qua l i f i ca t ions o r  in  the 

la t te r  adver ts .   I t  was jus t  a  degree .  

MS MOKHOLO:   A Bache lo rs  Degree.  

MS MOKHOLO:   A Bache lors  Degree ten  years ’ exper ience  

in  the  pub l i c  serv ice  espec ia l l y  a t  SMS leve l .   And a  fu l l  

unders tand ing  o f  the  depar tment .   I t s  s ta te  owned ent i t ies  

w i th in  i t s  por t fo l io .   The unders tand ing  o f  the  PFMA.  The 

Companies  Act .   Jus t  the  way the  depar tment  opera te  and  

the  env i ronment  w i th in  wh ich  the  SOE opera tes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So a t  tha t  s tage what  were  your  20 

qua l i f i ca t ions –  academic  qua l i f i ca t ions?  

MS MOKHOLO:   They… 

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  a  s tage  you app l ied  in  response to  the  

f i rs t  adver t i sement .  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  was the  B .Proc and –  and LLB tha t  
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needed –  tha t  the  ora l  –  the  ora l  wh ich  was subsequent ly  

g iven.   But  by  the  t ime when the  adver t  was o r  the  reasons 

were  g i ven to  me i t  was B .Proc.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  –  so  you had a  B .Proc.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which  is  a  four  year  jun io r  degree .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You had s tudy towards your  LLB.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  had not  ye t  comple ted  i t .  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   I t  had one course  le f t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   There  was one sub jec t  le f t .   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.     The reason then that  they gave 

wi th regard to your qual i f icat ions was what?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Was that  i t  -  I  would – i t  does not  put  me 

in the race,  based on the fact  that  I  –  they d id not  comply 

wi th Publ ic Service and Administ rat ion.    

CHAIRPERSON :    But  did they say that  the prescr ipts of  the 

Department of  Publ ic Services and Administ rat ion required a 20 

senior degree or a certain degree for th is posi t ion? 

MS MOKHOLO :    No,  Chairperson.   That  is . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is not  what they said.  

MS MOKHOLO :    No,  that  is not  what they were saying.   That  

is -  the in i t ia l  advert  d id not  have that .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  

MS MOKHOLO :    And the second advert  d id  not  have that  as 

wel l .   I  th ink i t  was – the posi t ion was advert ised three 

t imes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  

MS MOKHOLO :    So I  th ink i t  was for the – on the thi rd 

advert  that  the masters was put  in  as a requirement for the 

posi t ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you know who the other candidates 

were who had appl ied in response to the f i rst  advert isement 10 

or do you not  know? 

MS MOKHOLO :    No,  I  do not  know Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    As I  have indicated also.   I  – even the HR 

Department – I  made sure I  d id not  make mysel f ,  not  even to 

ask quest ions rela t ing to that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now.  So this story,  when you were being 

told the reasons why the posi t ion would be re-advert ised.   20 

The story about your qual i f icat ions exact ly what about  th is 

outstanding course?  Just  repeat  that .   I  am trying to  fo l low.   

Maybe advert  that  had been – the job advert  said you must  

have a bachelor ’s  degree.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    That  is the minimum in terms of  academic 

qual i f icat ions.   And i t  required you to have at  least  ten years’ 

serv ice in the Publ ic Service at  senior management level .  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Is that  r ight? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So what were they saying?   

MS MOKHOLO :    I t  came across Chairperson to say,  they 

cannot proceed because the DPSA requi rement was that ,  

that  in i t ia l  advert  in the f i rst  p lace was defect ive,  basical ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And who told you this? 

MS MOKHOLO :    The HR . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Who at  HR? 

MS MOKHOLO :    I t  was . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Can you remember? 

MS MOKHOLO :    I t  was Ms Henriët ta St rauss.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Ms Henriët ta Strauss.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    And then,  in any event ,  the posi t ion was 

then re-advert ised.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And were the minimum requi rements for  

the posi t ion in  – as st ipulated in the second advert ,  the same 
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as the minimum requirements for the posi t ion as had been 

st ipulated in the f i rst  advert? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chairperson.   The f i rst  and the second 

advert ,  they were almost  simi lar.   There would have been 

minor but  i t  was – there was no mater ia l  d i fferences between 

the f i rst  and the second.  Hence,  I  st i l l  remained in the race.   

I  only wi thdrew with the thi rd advert  because with the th ird  

advert ,  def in i te ly,  I  d id not  qual i fy or  – for the posi t ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   I  am not  sure that  I  am fol lowing.   

Try and remember what the minimum requirements of  the 10 

posi t ion for GT or  DPE were as contained in the f i rst  advert .   

And you have already told me what those were.    

 As far as academy qual i f icat ions were concerned,  you 

said that  i t  required a bachelor ’s degree.   I t  d id not  requi re 

the candidate to have a senior degree or a master ’s degree.   

Okay.   And then there were other minimum requi rements.    

 As far as the second advert  is concerned.   Did i t  have 

the same minimum academic requi rements that  i t  cal led for  

wi th regard to those who wanted to apply? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chai rperson i t  had the same.   There 20 

would have been changes.   I  just  cannot recal l  exact ly what  

would have been di fferent  but  i t  had – in the main i t  was st i l l  

the same.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  

MS MOKHOLO :    I t  was the thi rd  advert  that  then had 
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. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  there was a thi rd advert?  

MS MOKHOLO :    There was a thi rd advert .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MS MOKHOLO :    When the advert ,  that  is – then I  wi thdrew 

because I  then indicated to HR that  I  was not  qual i f ied on 

the basis of  the new advert  of  the posi t ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now, you said the f i rst  advert ,  the closing 

date for appl icat ions was somet ime in March 2015 or  

February.   Is that  r ight? 10 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    They started that? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then the second advert  was issued 

around Apri l /March,  Apri l .   You are not  sure but  somewhere 

there.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MS MOKHOLO :    And the closing date was also around the 

middle of  the year.   And then there was a thi rd advert  and 20 

which then had closed sl ight ly af ter the – I  th ink i t  was 

July/August .   Something l ike that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Somewhere around July,  mid-year? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is the thi rd advert? 
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MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now, what – how di fferent  were the 

minimum requirements speci f ied in the thi rd advert  compared 

to the minimum requi rements speci f ied in these f i rst  and 

second adverts? 

MS MOKHOLO :    The thi rd advert  had – on qual i f icat ions i t  

added – the f i rst  two they said post-graduate – something 

l ike an added advantage.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Would be a recommendat ion? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Or would be recommended? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  i t  would be an added.  I t  was the f i rst  

advert .   I t  said i t  would be an added advantage i f  you have.   

But  in the thi rd one,  i t  was a mandatory requirement.   So a 

master ’s or any other.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now the f i rst  one and the second one.   

What did they say – what do they say,  a second degree or  

did they say a senior degree would be an added advantage?  

Or,  d id they say a master ’s degree would be an added 

advantage? 20 

MS MOKHOLO :    They said. . .   Yes,  the post -grade would be 

an added advantage.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  a post-graduate degree? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  
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MS MOKHOLO :    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Which could mean i t  could be an honours.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Honours,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or LLB.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or whatever.   Okay.   And then the thi rd 

one? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.   Ja,  the thi rd one was very – was – 

that  is the one that  was prescr ipt ive in terms of  making i t  

mandatory,  not  an added advantage. 10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Did i t  say post-graduate degree or  did i t  

say master ’s degree? 

MS MOKHOLO :    I  cannot recal l  Chairperson whether i t  is 

post-graduate or master ’s but  I  th ink i t  was Masters.    

CHAIRPERSON :    But  we have the advert  – the th i rd – al l  

the adverts here by any chance? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  Chai r  we do not  have i t  present ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  am just  passing a note to my 

invest igators to check 20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   Ja,  I  th ink i t  wi l l  be important  to get  

al l  three of  those advert isements.   But  you are saying that  in 

the thi rd advert ,  the posi t ion of  – and you cannot remember 

whether i t  said a senior degree or  second degree or post -

graduate qual i f icat ion or  a  master ’s  was compulsory.   Or are 
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you able to remember whether i t  said a master ’s? 

MS MOKHOLO :    I t  had post-graduate and I  th ink there was 

also a master ’s there.   A post -graduate or a master ’s was – i t  

was a mandate – i t  was mandatory compared to the previous 

one but  the word post-graduate was there. . .   

CHAIRPERSON :    So is your evidence,  therefore,  the 

fol lowing?  I  just  want to make sure I  get  th is clear ly.   I t  is 

just  a pi ty that  we do not  have the adverts but  I  am sure we 

wi l l  get  them. 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    That  whereas the f i rst  and second adverts 

said a post-graduate qual i f icat ion or degree would be an 

added advantage,  the thi rd  advert  said one of  two things and 

you cannot remember which one.   Ei ther i t  said a post-

graduate degree is compulsory or i t  sa id a master ’s degree 

is compulsory.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You just  cannot remember which one i t  

said? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  I  cannot remember which one was i t ,  20 

ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then,  because on your LLB,  you had 

one post  outstanding.   You then did not  meet the 

requi rements? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chairperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    And that  is why you decided to wi thdraw? 

MS MOKHOLO :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .   Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.   Ms Mokholo,  in the 

f i rst  t ime around when you were told that  the DPSA 

requi rements have not  been met,  were you told in what 

respect?  

MS MOKHOLO :    No,  Chairperson.   As I  said,  i t  just  said the 

– that  advert  d id not  meet the standard of  the DPSA.  But  i t  

would be reissued and al l  the candidates that  had previously 10 

appl ied,  they can st i l l  apply.   And indeed, in the advert  i t  

said that  you can st i l l  apply i f  you had appl ied before.   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What we wi l l  need Mr Seleka,  i f  th is has 

not  been done already.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We need to obtain al l  the three adverts,  

number one.   Number two,  we need to obtain the Publ ic 

Service prescr ipts  relat ing to the posi t ion of  DG.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do recal l  that  in the Department of  20 

Labour,  somebody who was appointed as DG, even though 

he did not  have a degree -  and there was a query – and th is  

is something that  has been here in the Commission,  a  query.  

 Because i t  was sa id the – in  terms of  the Publ ic Serv ice,  

the – I  mean the requi rements for the posi t ion of  DG is that ,  
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at  least  he should have a bachelor ’s degree.    

 Now I  want to know also.   So to  the extent  that  the 

advert ,  th i rd  advert  may have said you – candidates should 

have a master ’s degree.   I  th ink that  wi l l  be very st range.   

 I  would l ike to have that  compared with other  

government departments,  whether i t  was a requi rement  for 

DG’s and other government departments.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    H’m.  Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or whether th is department speci f ical ly 

decided that  for th is posi t ion they wanted somebody with a 10 

master ’s degree.   So we wi l l  need to have that  compar ison.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  I  must  also ask Ms Mokholo.   

Mr Matona,  that  is now the previous DG, do you know 

whether,  when he was appointed as DG, he had a master ’s 

degree? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Chai rperson,  maybe we need to explain 

how . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or rather,  I  should be saying.   Whether -   

how holding a master ’s degree was a requirement.  20 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chai r.   Mr Matona’s case was sl ight ly 

di fferent  because his appointment  into the department was a 

lateral  t ransfer f rom the Department of  Trade and Indust ry 

then.   So he was al ready a DG in another department .  

 So the Publ ic Service Act  and Regulat ions,  they do al low 
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that  you can t ransfer lateral ly.   So he t ransferred lateral ly to  

the department.  

 But  I  do know that  i t  does – I  am not  sure of  his  

qual i f icat ions in terms of  masters but  I  know . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   Anyway,  we have got  his aff idavi t  and 

CV.  But  that  might  not  te l l  us what . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . the requi rement for the posi t ion was 

. . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .when he got  appointed or t ransferred.   

But  I  would have thought,  a lso,  that  to the extent  that  

di fferent  departments might  have di fferent  minimum 

requi rements for the posi t ion of  DG.    

 I  would imagine that  you cannot t ransfer somebody f rom 

one department  who meets the requi rements of  that  

department into a posi t ion in another department which has 

got  di fferent  requirements.   You cannot just  t ransfer.   They 

wi l l  have to meet  the requirements for the posi t ion to which 

they are t ransferred.  20 

MS MOKHOLO :    Correct  Chai rperson.   I t  is the same as 

t ransferr ing a DDG to another department.   I  t ransferred 

f rom the Department of  Publ ic Enterpr ises as a DDG, 

meet ing the requi rements of  a DDG.. .   [Speaker ’s voice t rai ls 

of f  – unclear. ]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja,  ja.  

MS MOKHOLO :    [ Indist inct ]  [Speaker ’s voice t rai ls of f  –  

unclear. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a lr ight .   Even af ter the thi rd advert ,  

you never got  to know who the other candidates were for the 

posi t ion? 

MS MOKHOLO :    No,  Chai rperson.   I  only got  to  know the 

successful  candidate.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .    

ADV SELEKA SC :     10 

CHAIRPERSON :     

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.   Did you have any 

conversat ion wi th  the minister,  Minister  Lynne Brown,  dur ing 

this t ime of  your appl icat ion for th is posi t ion? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Not  dur ing the process.   As I  said that  i t  

was also to del ineate,  because i t  would have created 

conf l ict .   But  i t  was before.   When I  was st i l l  act ing.   When 

she indicated that  she would want to f i l l  the posi t ion,  she – 

then we did have a conversat ion.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay that  is. . .   So the thi rd t ime around 20 

the advert  is issues,  i t  requi res a master ’s or a post-grade.   

You cannot  recal l .   Can you recal l  what  was the end resul t  in 

the second – the thi rd t ime around?  

MS MOKHOLO :    So.   Yes,  I  wi thdrew from the posi t ion but  

then also then ind icated to the . . . [ in tervenes]   
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ADV SELEKA SC :    You mean,  you wi thdrew from the 

appl icat ion?  

MS MOKHOLO :    From the appl icat ion,  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    But  st i l l  retained the act ing.   So on the 

basis of  – af ter the advert ,  the min ister  indicated to me that  

she real ised – she was informed by Legal  that  I  had 

wi thdrawn.  And then I  explained that  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  please look this side when you 

. . . [ intervenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    My apologies Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  she – she said she learnt  a f ter the 

closing date that  I  wi thdrew my appl icat ion.   I  ind icated that  

but  I  would l ike to  st i l l  remain as act ing so that  I  can prepare 

the handover and for the coming DG.   

 And this conversat ion,  we were having in l ine(?) when 

minister was ind icated to  me that  she would l ike to  rotate the 

act ing wi thin the department to br ing another col league to 20 

act .    

 So I  indicated that  giv ing the fact  that  the min ister  

intends to  f i l l  the posi t ion as ear ly  as November/December.   

There is no point  to br ing somebody to step in for a month or 

two.    
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 I  might  as wel l  cont inue so that  i t  g ives me enough t ime,  

because I  fa l l ing out  of  the race but  I  am st i l l  act ive.   Give 

me enough t ime to prepare and handover the post  for the 

incoming DG.  Rather than I  prepare the post  and there is  

somebody who acts for  two months,  they st i l l  have to  

prepare a report .   Or the new DG can have two handover 

reports.    

 So that  is  the conversat ion that  I  had then wi th  the 

minister.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  but  can you tel l  the Chai rperson,  10 

what was the outcome of  the thi rd process to  look for a 

person to f i l l  the DG’s posi t ion?  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  we were informed through the news 

f lash that  the recru i tment process has been completed and 

there is  a new DG that  wi l l  be jo ining the department as of  

the 1s t  of  December,  Mr Richard Mogokare Seleke.    

CHAIRPERSON :    What did the minister say when you 

suggested that  there should not  be another act ing 

appointment for – in the posi t ion of  DG for  one or two 

months before the DG, new DG came in,  that  you should 20 

cont inue so that  you can properly prepare a handover 

report? 

MS MOKHOLO :    She indicated that  she understood my 

reasons but  she st i l l  fe l t  that  deportat ions to another DDG 

would serve the department good.   And there were many 
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chal lenges the department was facing.   I  was under pressure 

in terms of  work and therefore she st i l l  bel ieves that  there 

must  be somebody else that  [Speaker ’s voice t ra i ls  of f  –  

unclear. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And he did – she appointed 

somebody e lse? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  she appointed another  col league, a 

DDG to act  for those two months.  

CHAIRPERSON :    For October and November 2015? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.   The intend – because the process 10 

was so advanced.  The intend was just  that  the co l league,  

the DDG col league would just  act  for  a month.   Hence the 

let ter that  was sent ,  because we normal ly sent  the let ters to 

al l  the other – to the other departments.   We also sent  

let ters to the state-owned companies wi th in the port fo l io to 

inform them that  there would be an act ing DDG.   

 Even when I  was appointed,  the c luster was informed.  

The SOE’s were informed.  So in  th is case as wel l .   The 

minister had to inform them that  there would be another  DDG 

that  would be act ing.    20 

 So that  let ter was only for a month to say the DDG would 

act  as act ing for the month of  October.   My understanding 

was that  the intend was that  the process was so advanced 

that  the new DG could even start  in November.    

 But  I  th ink in the process of  going to going and then 
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deal ing wi th  other  matters,  could not  be November.   Hence,  

the DDG col league acted for two months.   I t  was October 

and November.   And the new DG started. .  [Speaker ’s voice 

t rai ls of f  – unclear. ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Thank you,  Chai r.   So the person 

who is appointed to act  in th is posi t ion you have been act ing 

is another col league of  yours wi thin  your off ice?  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Within the department?  

MS MOKHOLO :    Within the department.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    So the suggest ion that  you remain act ing 

unt i l  the next  person formal ly appointed,  was not  taken?  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  the minister did not  obl ige me on the 

request  and then we agreed that  I  wi l l  start . . .  [Speaker ’s  

voice t rai ls of f  – unclear. ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So then there is the act ing – I  mean an 

act ing person again for two months,  you say.   And we have 

put  your evidence to the other part ies that  Mr Seleke then 

gets to be appointed as the DG with effect  f rom 

1 December 2015. 20 

MS MOKHOLO :    Correct  Chairperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  th ink you had also. . .   When does he 

get  to be int roduced to you af ter his appointment?  Sorry,  

when I  say you,  I  mean the off ic ia ls  in the department .  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.   We – he jo ined on the 1s t  and on that  
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f i rst  week,  he only met wi th the Execut ive Commit tee to the 

department,  the Exco just  to int roduce himsel f  to Exco.    

 Then he was formal ly int roduced by the minister to  the 

ent i re department  mid-December.   He was at  the year-end 

funct ion of  the department which was held at  Denel .   So that  

is when min ister – i t  was just  before the 16t h of  December,  

because normal ly by then,  most  people take on leave.    

 So the – in terms of  the calendar of  act iv i t ies,  i t  was 

agreed that  the int roduct ion of  the DG to the ent i re 

department must  happen before the mid-December.    10 

 So he was introduced to the department around that  

per iod in 2015 or  also and 14 or so of  December at  the year-

end funct ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    This is December 2015?  

MS MOKHOLO :    December 2015.   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Do you know whether Mr Seleke had a 

master ’s degree?  

MS MOKHOLO :    The . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I f  you do not  know, you do not  know.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Whether you know.  

MS MOKHOLO :    At  the year-end funct ion,  the minister did  

elude to that  when she – she read the short  b io of  the DG 

and then indicated that  he is also a seasoned – a senior 

off ic ia l  in the department in possession of  a  master ’s  degree 
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and. . .  [Speaker ’s voice t rai ls of f  – unclear. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sorry,  you swal lowed your words towards 

the end of  your last  sentence.   Just  repeat  that  answer, 

please and face this side.   I  do not  know whether you need 

to br ing the mic a l i t t le c loser to you or you. . .   Ja.   H’m? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Thank you,  Chai rperson.   I  was saying that  

the minister,  when she introduced the DG, she had – she 

read the short  b io of  the DG and indicated that  indeed he 

was in possession of  a master ’s degree and is  also a 

seasoned publ ic  off ic ia l  who has been also a DG at  a 10 

provincial  level .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  Okay.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The Commission has heard evidence in 

regard to an emai l  address of  infoportal1@zoho.com.   And at  

the in i t ia l  stages of  those who test i f ied before the 

Commission.    

 Thei r  version was that  that  emai l  address belongs to  Mr 

Richard Seleke and some emai ls had been exchanged with  

that  emai l  address pr ior to December 2015.   20 

 And yet  i t  was said to be h is emai l  address as the DG at  

the department,  at  your department,  DPS.. .   DP 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOKHOLO :    DPE.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    DPE.  Do you have any comment on 
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that?  

MS MOKHOLO :    Chai rperson,  the emai l  address in the 

department,  there is a speci f ic emai l  that  is used for a DG.  

So the DG would have – for example,  I  would have an emai l  

as the DG mats ietsimokholo@dpe.gov.za.    

 But  there would be an emai l ,  an addi t ional  emai l  address 

that  can be used to send correspondence to the DG and i t  is  

managed by the DG’s off ice and i t  is def in i te ly  not  the 

infoportal  or the zoho.   That  emai l  is dg@dpe.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  10 

MS MOKHOLO :    So that  wi l l  be the emai l  address that  

should be used.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Of  course,  you are talk ing about an off ic ia l  

emai l  address.   You are not  ta lk ing about a personal  emai l  

address that  might  be long to a part icular DG? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.   Then there would also – al l  the DG’s 

has sent (?) Mr Matona with mysel f  as wel l  and even with  

Mr Seleke,  there would be pr ivate emai ls,  because 

somet imes our server is down.  We needed to communicate 

wi th the minister 24/7 actual ly.    20 

 So even at  home, you would need to be able to have.   

So we would be al lowed personal  addresses that  we would 

apply permission wi th the IT Department of  the department 

that  we can use.   Mister. . .    

 As I  have said,  Mr Matona had one,  Mr Seleke had one 
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but  i t  was not  that  infoporta l /zoho.   Mr Seleke actual ly used 

a di fferent  pr ivate emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Did you say that  you would need to apply 

to somebody in the department to  have – for permission to 

use your personal  emai l  address for  work purposes? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chairperson for securi ty reasons.   So 

I  would – for my pr ivate emai l ,  the iCloud emai l  that  I  would 

use,  I  needed to get  permission f rom the IT to say,  so that  i t  

can be loaded because i t  was – to be pr ivate but  I  would st i l l  

receive work related informat ion.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    So I  would – i t  is a requi rement.   At  

least(?),  our IT informed us i t  is  a requi rement and i t  is 

something that  SITA encourages.    

 I  know even in the presidency that  I  had to project  that  

request  through our IT that  my pr ivate iCloud emai l  address 

can be used for off ic ia l  business in the event  my emai l  is  

down or. . .  [Speaker ’s voice t rai ls of f  – unclear. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was i t  the pol icy of  the Department of  

Publ ic Enterpr ises that  for any employee or off ic ia l  of  the 20 

Department of  Publ ic Enterpr ises to use his or her personal  

or  pr ivate emai l  address for work purposes,  they would need 

to apply to the IT Department or whatever or sect ion?   

 They could not  just  use thei r  pr ivate emai l  addresses for 

work purposes wi thout  that  arrangement having been made 
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wi th the IT Sect ion? 

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes,  Chai rperson you would have to  inform 

IT.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Because remember,  he has to load i t  for 

you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO :    So you would have to inform the IT.  

MS MOKHOLO :    Yes.   You would not  just  use i t .   Then. . .   I  

speci f ical ly remember because there was a form, at  least  10 

that  I  was g iven.   You just  complete and you indicate and 

then you give the reason.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m, h’m.  

MS MOKHOLO :    The same, as I  am saying,  in the – i f  I  am 

to correlate that  wi th what happens current ly  in the 

presidency.   I t  is  the same thing,  that  you even apply for 

what we cal l  remote access because you need i t  to be – you 

are outside the server.    

 So you needed to be brought in because you have been 

receiving informat ion that  relates to the department.   So 20 

there is a form that  you just  complete and then you apply for  

th is person to be given that  k ind of  remote access.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was this pol icy a wri t ten pol icy or i t  was 

not  wri t ten but  was known?  In  other words,  is  there a 

document that  one could f ind which had this pol icy? 
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MS MOKHOLO:    I  th ink ,  Cha i rperson,  i t  was more  o f  a  

s tandard  opera t ing  procedure ,  i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  we knew 

tha t  when you –  even when you are  a  new employee,  when 

you rece ive  those fo rms you wou ld  be  to ld  tha t  i f  you  were  

to  use a  pr iva te ,  what  wou ld  the  ru les  and no rms i f  you use 

your  p r iva te  ema i l .   So i t  w i l l  no t  be  proh ib i ted  bu t  you 

wou ld  be  to ld  what  wou ld  be  the  s teps to  be  fo l lowed i f  you 

want  to  use a  pr iva te  emai l .   Def in i te ly  i t  was someth ing  

tha t  i s  known,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you,  in  o ther  words,  say ing  you do 10 

not  know i f  i t  was a  wr i t ten  po l i cy  o r  a  wr i t ten  ru le  bu t  you  

wou ld  know tha t  i t  was known tha t  th is  what  was expected?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Ja ,  Cha i rpe rson,  I  wou ld  no t  say  there  is  

a  document  tha t  i t  i s  wr i t ten  spec i f i ca l l y  w i th  a ,  b ,  c ,  d  law 

but  you wou ld  know tha t  i f  you  jo ined the  dept ,  you were  

g iven the  depar tment  emai l  address and then you wou ld  

ind ica te  tha t  i s  i t  poss ib le  fo r  me to  use my pr i va te  emai l  

and then you wou ld  be  to ld  what  a re  the  cond i t ions  and  

c i rcumstances under  wh ich  tha t  cou ld  happen and tha t  a lso  

app l ied  to  too ls  l i ke  iPad,  there  was a  process and you 20 

wou ld  no t  jus t  pu t  every th ing  on  your  iPad tha t  i s  work-

re la ted .   So I  had to  take  my iPad in  and request  tha t  th is  

i s  my pr i va te  emai l  bought  by  my  own money but  I  use  i t  

fo r  work  so  can I  –  can i t  be  used and then –  because  

there  i s  a  ser ia l  –  they w i l l  ask  you fo r  a  number  or  here  is  
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the  number  o f  iPad or  someth ing  l i ke  tha t .   So there  were  

those k ind  o f  p rac t i ces  tha t  we wou ld  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  your  –  what  was your  

unders tand ing  a t  the  t ime o f  how we l l -known th is  

requ i rement  was  among employees and o f f i c ia l s  o f  the  

depar tment?  

MS MOKHOLO:    I f  I  am to  use  the  leve l  o f  –  th is  SMS 

leve l  f rom le t  us  say d i rec to r,  Ch ie f  D i rec to r,  DDG and DG,  

I  wou ld  say i t  was we l l - known because most  o f  us  use 

gadgets .   There  is  even co l leagues who rece ived  emai ls ,  10 

o f f i c ia l  emai ls  on  the i r  phones and  you needed to  go  to  IT,  

needs the  phone,  fo r  them to  pu t  the i r  emai l  –  cou ld  be  a  

DPE emai l  bu t  on  your  phone,  there  was a  procedure  fo r  

tha t  as  we l l .    

So  i t  was not  someth ing  tha t  you wou ld  jus t  do  and 

IT wou ld  have to  be  brought  in  and fo r  them to  do  tha t ,  

they  wou ld  s ign  some fo rms.   When I  –  I  was do ing  the  

ex i t s  f rom DPE,  there  was a  fo rm tha t  I  was g iven.   When 

you hand over  your  access ca rd ,  you hand over  your  

access and they  wou ld  ask  you  i f  you  were  us ing  an  20 

ex te rna l  emai l  address,  were  you on the  ne twork  o f  the 

depar tment ,  the  server  and every th ing .    

 So I  wou ld  i f  f rom Di rec to r,  Ch ie f  D i rec to r,  DDG,  

DG,  i t  was a  we l l -known because  we used smar t  phones  

most  o f  the  t ime fo r  work- re la ted  c i rcumstances.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Wi th  regard  to  peop le  a t  secre ta ry  leve l  

o r  PAs,  what  i s  your  th ink ing ,  do  you th ink  i t  m igh t  have 

been less  known among them or  no t?  

MS MOKHOLO:    I t  w i l l  be  d i f fe ren t .   For  those,  fo r  

example ,  tha t  wou ld  work  in  my  o f f ice ,  when I  was the  

Act ing  DG,  they wou ld  know tha t  when they send an emai l  

espec ia l l y  a f te r  i f  hours  o r  somet imes i t  i s  dur ing  the  day  

bu t  because we are  inundated w i th  meet ings they  wou ld  

then copy my iC loud and I  then they went  send even a  

message,  a  Whatsapp,  p lease check urgent  emai l  and i t  i s  10 

a lso  cop ied  on your  iC loud so  tha t  even i f  I  leave Eskom’s  

meet ing  very  la te  I  do  no t  have to  come to  the  o f f ice ,  I  go 

s t ra igh t  home,  I  can s t i l l  access tha t  emai l .  

 So the  PA’s  o f f i ce  managers  tha t  worked w i th  SMS 

members  they wou ld  a lso  know because they wou ld  know 

they wou ld  have  access to  those  emai ls ,  ou r  emai ls ,  we  

w i l l  g ive  them our  p r iva te  emai ls  so  tha t  they know where  

to  send.    

 The o f f i ce  o f  the  admin is t ra to r  wou ld  have my 

pr iva te  emai ls  so  tha t  i f  there  i s  someth ing  urgent  tha t  they  20 

needed to  br ing  to  my a t ten t ion ,  where  there  is  ho l idays 

and then they know where  to  ge t  ho ld  o f  me,  they can 

a lways send.  

CHAIRPERSON:    The PA to  the  min is te r,  wou ld  you  expect  

her  to  know,  to  have known such o r  no t?  
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MS MOKHOLO:    Def in i te ly,  Cha i rperson,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    She wou ld  have  known tha t  requ i rement .   

Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And what  about  the  DG and the  DDG?  

Would  they know each o ther ’s  p r iva te  emai l  addresses?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson,  as  I  ind ica ted  I  knew 

Mr  Matona ’s  p r i va te  emai l ,  I  know Mr  Se leke ’s  p r iva te  

emai l  because I  wou ld  send th ings a f te r  I  was  – tha t  

mat te rs  tha t  a re  urgent  and then I  wou ld  a lso  send them 

Whatsapps,  say  p lease check your  emai l ,  there  i s  an  10 

urgent  mat te r.   So I  wou ld  know the i r  par t i cu la r  [ inaud ib le  

–  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Do you know tha t  i t  was 

in fopor ta l1@zoho? 

MS MOKHOLO:    I t  was not .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  was not  tha t  emai l  address.   Do you  

know where  Mr  Se leke came f rom pr io r  to  h is  appo in tment  

a t  DPE?  Where  was he employed In  o ther  words  be fore  

coming the re?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Be fore  coming as  a  DG? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  as  a  DG a t  DPE.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Employment ,  I  know he was a  board  

member  a t  the  po in t  a t  Transnet  because he was par t  o f  

the  ba tch  tha t  we  appo in ted  in  December  2014 when  we d id  

the  Transnet  and the  Eskom board  appo in tments .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    A t  Transnet  2014?  Okay.   Te l l  the  

Cha i rperson,  i f  there  i s  a  p ro toco l  because,  you see,  the  

ev idence tha t  was presented in  regard  to  th is  in fo  por ta l  

emai l  dea l t  w i th  the  Cha i rperson  o f  the  board  a t  Eskom 

in terac t ing  d i rec t l y,  i f  you  l i s tened to  h is  ev idence,  

in te rac t ing  d i rec t l y  w i th  the  DG.   I f  you  cou ld  te l l  the 

Cha i rperson dur ing  your  ac t ing  s t in t ,  how d id  you in te rac t  

w i th  the  SOEs?  How d id  you in te rac t  –  ja ,  le t  me say 

SOEs,  whether  a t  board  leve l  o r  execut ive  leve l ,  what  was  

the  cha in  o f  in te rac t ion  be tween the  two ent i t ies?  10 

MS MOKHOLO:    So ,  Cha i rpe rson,  we had –  DPE in  the 

main  because i t  i s  a  depar tmen t  tha t  had un l i ke  o the r  

depar tments  tha t  wou ld  a lso  have  a  po l i cy  ro le ,  regu la to ry  

ro le ,  we a lways had one mandate  o f  sha reho lder  f unct ion ,  

so  we were  no t  l i ke  Depar tment  o f  Transpor t  tha t  w i l l  a lso  

have regu la to rs ,  tha t  w i l l  a lso  have the  func t ion  o f  

deve lop ing  po l i cy,  ours  was a  shareho lder  management  

funct ion .  

 So we had over  the  years  to  t r y  to  per fec t  tha t  

because we were  teach ing  the  depar tment  as  go ing  to  be  20 

the  cent re  o f  exce l lence when i t  comes to  shareho lder  

management .   So we had what  you ca l l  a  communica t ion  

pro toco l  be tween the  depar tment  and SOE.   The 

Cha i rperson co r responds and in te rac t s  in  the  main  w i th  the  

m in is te r  because  the  m in is te r  i s  there ,  execut ive  au thor i t y  
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and then the  Cha i rperson o f  the  board  is  the  head o f  what  

i s  ca l led  the  account ing  au tho r i t y,  wh ich  i s  the  board ,  so  

then the  communica t ion  wou ld  be  between Min i s te r  and the  

Cha i rperson.    

 On except iona l  cases then the  Min is te r  can g ive  you 

an ins t ruc t ion  to  ca l l  the  Cha i rperson but  I  no t  wr i te  to  the  

Cha i rperson.    Le t te rs  a re  to  be  prepared,  i t  i s  the  Min is te r  

tha t  w i l l  s ign  o f f  on  those le t te rs .  

 And then,  as  the  DG,  the  DG wi l l  in te rac t  w i th  the  

CEO and the  res t  o f  us ,  the  DDGs wi l l  communica te  w i th  10 

o ther  execut ives  or  p resc r ibed o f f i cers  w i th in  the  SOE.   I t  

i s  a  p ro toco l  tha t  f inds  i t se l f  in  a  way pa r t l y  f rom the  PFMA 

but  we had to  keep pe r fec t  i t  because the  PFMA was not  

dea l ing  w i th  the  shareho lder  i ssues in  the  main ,  i t  was 

more  f inanc ia l  management  i ssues.    

So we per fec ted  tha t  as  a  too l  i n  the  depar tmen t  

and we w i l l  communica te  tha t  th rough the  –  when  we do  

board  induct ions  we wou ld  ind i ca te .   There  was  a lways 

s l ide  tha t  we wou ld  pu t  in  the re  tha t  dea ls  w i th  the 

de legat ion  o f  ro les  be tween the  Min is te r,  even Min is te r  20 

s tep - in  r igh ts ,  in te rvent ion  r igh ts  v is -à -v i s  the  board  and 

then how the  board  must  in te rac t  w i th  the  execut ives  so  

tha t  the  board  does not  become an execut i ve  and  

management  as  we l l .  

So there  was  tha t  p ro toco l  in  te rms o f  
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communica t ion  be tween the  Min i s te r  and the  Cha i r,  the  

CEO and the  DG and the  o ther  execut ives ,  w i th  the  o ther  

o f f i c ia ls  as  we l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  the  Cha i rperson o f  the  board  –  

cur ren t ly  the  communica t ion  pro toco l  w i l l  in te rac t  d i rec t l y  

w i th  the  Min is te r.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  the  Cha i rperson o f  the  board .   10 

The CEO of  the  SOEs wou ld  then be engag ing  d i rec t l y  w i th  

the  DGs –  the  DG.   Jus t  speak fo r  the  Cha i rpe rson to  hear?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   And a t  DDG leve l  you w i l l  

dea l  w i th  o ther  execut ives .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  a t  DDG leve l  you w i l l  dea l  w i th  your   

-  what  w i l l  be  your  p resc r ibed o f f i cers  because the  CEO 

and the  CFO are  ex-o f f i c io  members  o f  the  board ,  so  in  

most  cases those are  the  ones tha t  wou ld  dea l  w i th  the  

s ta te  owned –  dea l  w i th  the  DG or  a t  t imes w i th  the  20 

Min is te r,  those spec i f i c  meet ing  bu t  then a t  our  l eve l  we 

w i l l  dea l  w i th  o the r.   On ly  in  except iona l  cases  tha t  I  

ind ica ted  tha t  the  Min is te r  can ind ica te ,  can request  tha t  

must  he  ca l l  the  Cha i rperson who – bu t  i t  was not  rea l l y  a  

norm,  a lways the  Min is te r  tha t  communica tes  the  [ inaud ib le  
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–  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   But  a lso  in  th is  case what  we 

have is  tha t  the  Cha i rperson wou ld  say I  am commun ica t ing  

w i th  the  DG.   Would  tha t  be  the  no rm? 

MS MOKHOLO:    I  wou ld  no t  be  a  norm,  Cha i rpe rson,  i t  

wou ld  have to  be  under  except iona l  c i r cumstances and 

cases as  I  ind i ca ted .   One o f  the  fo rums tha t  we used to  

a lso  ensure  the re  is  communica t i on  p ro toco l  we es tab l i sh  

what  we ca l l  the  Cha i rpe rson ’s  fo rum.   In  those 

Cha i rperson ’s  fo rum,  they w i l l  be  l ed  by  the  Min is te r  bu t  i t  10 

w i l l  be  the  Cha i rperson o f  each and so  –  and the i r  CEO 

and in  those mee t ings i t  w i l l  be  to  encourage those k ind  o f  

p ro toco ls  as  we l l .     

One o f  the  reasons why we wanted to  do  th is  was 

a lso  to  address the  concern  tha t  was coming f rom a  lo t  o f  

CEOs where  they fe l t  tha t  the  Cha i rpersons w i l l  a lso  be  

coming th rough  execut ive  and  a lso  the  concerns tha t  

somet imes the  m in is te rs  –  t ha t  o ther  Cha i rpersons w i l l  

compla in  tha t  the  m in is te rs  a re  becoming execut ives ,  

Min is te r  communica tes  d i rec t l y  w i th  the  CEO and the  CEO 20 

does not  feed back to  the  Cha i rperson,  there fore  the  

Cha i rperson is  no t  aware  o f  th ings tha t  a re  happen ing .  

So we wanted them to  t ry  to  cor rec t  tha t  and cra f t  

th is  communica t ion  th rough the  Cha i rperson ’s  fo rum and  

then we w i l l  encourage th is  k ind  o f  a  p ro toco l .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Dur ing  your  ac t ing  …[ in tervenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  we must  take  the  tea  

ad journment .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Tea ad journment ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We wi l l  take  the  tea  ad jou rnment .   I t  i s  

quar te r  past ,  we w i l l  resume and ha l f  past  e leven.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  le t  us  con t inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i rperson.   Ms Mokho lo ,  

you are  s t i l l  under  oa th .   Jus t  be fo re  the  lunch ad journment  

–  I  mean,  the  tea  ad journment ,  I  was ask ing  you about  – 

you were ,  ra ther,  tes t i f y ing  abou t  the  pro toco l  and the  

communica t ions be tween the  DPE and the  var ious SOEs.   

Now le t  me be d i rec t  in  regard  to  how you dea l t  w i th  the  

SOEs.   Dur ing  your  tenure  as  an  ac t ing  DG,  tha t  year  

September  2014 to  September  2015 d id  you have any emai l  

exchanges sent  to  you d i rec t l y  f rom Eskom Cha i rpe rson? 20 

MS MOKHOLO:    No,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Be  i t  Mr  Tsots i  o r  Dr  Ngubane?  

MS MOKHOLO:    From the i r  o f f i c i a l . . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  no t  f rom the i r  o f f i c ia l ,  f rom the  

pr iva te  emai l  address to  your  p r iva te  emai l  address.  
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MS MOKHOLO:    No,  Cha i rperson,  I  have not  had tha t  k ind  

o f  in te rac t ion  w i th  them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  they approach in  regard  to  Eskom 

is  seek ing  to  p rov ide  –  i t  has  been approached by  a  

supp l ie r  o r  var ious supp l ie rs  and i t  i s  conc lud ing  cont rac ts  

w i th  them and asked fo r  you r  v iew in  regard  to  the  

award ing  o f  those  cont rac ts?  

MS MOKHOLO:    No,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you have to  dea l  w i th  them in  

regard  to  wh ich  newspaper  houses,  Sunday Times  or  C i ty  10 

Press,  you name them,  tha t  they  cou ld  dea l  w i th  o r  no t  

dea l  w i th .  

MS MOKHOLO:    No,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And tha t  i s  the  pos i t ion  to  the  end o f  

your  ac t ing  as  the  Act ing  DG.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  fo r  the  who le  to ta l  12  months ,  no ,  

ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  the  beg inn ing  o f  2015,  February  

2015 –  and we have put  th is  –  ra the r,  we have heard  f rom 

Mr  Tsots i  tha t  you made a  te lephone ca l l  to  h im.   You made 20 

a  te lephone ca l l  on  the  eve o f  a  meet ing  tha t  the  board  o f  

Eskom had to  have on the  26  February  2015.   Cou ld  you in  

a  nu tshe l l  jus t  re la te  to  the  Cha i rperson how d id  t ha t  ca l l  

come about?  

MS MOKHOLO:  Thank you,  Cha i rperson,  so  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON:     I  am sor ry,  be fo re  you proceed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The no ise  aga in .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka,  I  suspect  tha t  you r  jun io r  

took the  oppor tun i ty  dur ing  the  tea  b reak to  make  

rep resenta t ions to  the  techn ic ians.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  they [ ind is t inc t ]  3 .13 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  i s  i t  s t i l l  f ine?  I s  i t  to le rab le?   I f  

they  can –  okay,  a l r igh t ,  bu t  do  say when i t  i s  too  much fo r  

you.   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She never  fee l s  the  heat ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  Ms Mokho lo ,  you can con t inue,  I  

in te r rup ted  you wh i le  you were  g i v ing  ev idence.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Thank you,  Cha i rperson.   Yes,  

Cha i rperson,  so  as  the  DG o r  as  the  Act ing  DG,  i t  i s  a  

norm espec ia l l y  when par l iament  i s  in  sess ion  tha t  you 

wou ld  work  be tween two o f f i ces ,  you wou ld  work  be tween 

the  Cape Town o f f i ce  and we  wou ld  work  w i th in  the  

Pre tor ia  o f f i ce .    

On th is  occas ion ,  i t  was around the  25  February  

2015.   I  was in  Cape Town work ing  f rom our  P le in  o f f i ce  in  20 

Cape Town and when I  am in  Cape Town I  tended  to  work  

un t i l  la te  in  the  o f f i ce  because then there  is  no  fami ly  to 

rush home to  so  I  spent  more  t ime in  the  o f f i ce .  

So I  had le f t  the  o f f i ce  la te  tha t  even ing  and the  

Min is te r  –  I  remember  the  Min i s te r  was t rave l l ing  ou t  o f  the 
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count ry.   I  th ink  i t  was w i th  Dene l ,  I  cannot  remember  the  

exact  count ry  they were  t rave l l ing  to  bu t  i t  was fo r  an  HO.   

So I  remember  tha t  v iv id ly  because dur ing  tha t  t ime I  wou ld  

a lso ,  you know,  make menta l  no te  and a l so  no tes  o f  th ings  

tha t  I  wou ld  have  to keep a  record  o f  so  tha t  on  Min is te r ’s  

re tu rn  I  can be ab le  to  p rov ide  update  on  events  t ha t  took  

p lace in  he r  absence.  

As I  say  in  my a f f idav i t ,  I  had re tu rned to  the  ho te l  

where  I  was s tay ing  a t  the  S t rand  hote l  and i t  was  around  

e igh t ,  so  a f te r  e igh t .   Then I  rece ived a  ca l l ,  i t  was  f rom a 10 

land l ine  number  021 and aga in  I  remember  v iv id ly  tha t  

because I  rece ived i t  on  my mob i le  and my f i rs t  react ion  

was probab ly  someth ing  tha t  I  have fo rgo t ten  in  the  o f f i ce  

or  I  d id  no t  log  proper ly  because  I  le f t  the  o f f i ce  la te  or  

someth ing  tha t  t he  secur i t y  in  the  o f f i ce  they wanted to  

b r ing  to  my a t ten t ion .    

So when I  answered the  ca l l  there  was a  male  vo i ce  

on  the  o ther  s ide  o f  the  l ine  wh ich  greeted me and then  

they wanted to  conf i rm my deta i l s  whethe r  they are  

speak ing  to  me as the  Act ing  DG in  the  depar tment  and 20 

then I  conf i rmed those and then they asked me to  ho ld  on  

fo r  the  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  jus t  repeat  exact ly,  as  fa r  

you can reca l l ,  what  the  vo ice  on  the  o the r  end o f  the  l ine  

sa id .   D id  i t  say  someth ing  –  i s  i t  Ms Mokho lo  or  whatever?   
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Jus t  say  exact ly  what  the  o ther  person sa id  and what  you  

sa id  in  response.   I  want  the  content  o f  tha t  conversa t ion .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Okay,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    As  i t  happened,  as  fa r  as  you can 

remember.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rpe rson,  as  I  ind i ca ted  i t  was a  

male  vo ice  and he asked i f  –  a re  you Mats ie ts i  Mokho lo?   

To  wh ich  responded in  the  a f f i rmat ive ,  yes .   The Act ing  DG 

in  the  DPE?   And I  sa id  yes.   Then the  person –  I  cannot  

reca l l  whether  they gave me the i r  name and then they sa id  10 

p lease ho ld  on  fo r  the  Pres ident .  

 So,  w i thout  th ink ing ,  Mr  Cha i rperson,  I  then sa id  to  

the  ca l le r  wh ich  Pres ident?   And the  male  vo ice  then  

rep l ied ,  he  sa id  Pres ident  Zuma.   And then I  then 

apo log ised and I  say  oh ,  thank you,  and then they pu t  me  

on ho ld .  

 A few seconds la te r  i t  was the  Pres ident  on  the  

o ther  l ine ,  Mr  Zuma.   He greeted me in  Zu lu ,  so  the  

conversa t ion  tha t  I  wou ld  have w i th  h im,  tha t  I  wou ld  

nar ra te  now,  was  a  combinat ion  or  a  m ix ture  o f  Zu lu  and  20 

Eng l ish  bu t  he  g reeted me in  Zu lu ,  sawubona n tokazaan ,  

wh ich  means he l lo ,  o r  good even ing  young lady,  and I  sa id  

–  we exchanged p leasant r ies  w i th  the  Pres ident  and then  

he then in fo rmed  me tha t  I  have been t r y ing  to  ge t  ho ld  o f  

your  Min i s te r  and  your  Deputy  Min i s te r  bu t  I  have not  been 



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 58 of 274 
 

successfu l  and I  ind ica ted  tha t  yes ,  Mr  Pres ident ,  the 

Min is te r  i s  no t  ava i lab le ,  she is  t rave l l ing .   And then the  

Pres ident  then sa id  so  you are  the  Act ing  DG?   I  sa id  yes,  

Mr  Pres ident .   He sa id  so  you a re  in  charge.   And  then he 

went  on  then to  say there  is  a  board  meet ing  tomorrow a t  

Eskom to  wh ich  then I  rep l ied  tha t  Mr  Pres ident ,  I  wou ld  

no t  be  aware  o f  the  meet ing  because we do not  normal ly  

know the  board  meet ings and indeed we do not  ge t  the 

ca lendar  o f  board  meet ings,  in  the  ca lendar  o f  ac t i v i t ies .   

I f  I  may then exp la in ,  Cha i rperson ,  tha t  the  no rm is  10 

tha t  a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  the  year  every  t ime we do what  you 

ca l l  a  ca lendar  o f  ac t i v i t ies  in  the  depar tment  w i th  the 

SOEs so  tha t  we  can know i f  they  have events  tha t  they  

wou ld  want  the  Min is te r  to  a t tend,  to  do  open ing  remarks  

or  address a  par t i cu la r  –  so  tha t  then a t  leas t  we can then 

p lan  Min i s te r ’s  ac t i v i t y.  

But  in  tha t  ca lendar  o f  ac t i v i t ies  we do not  ge t  

board  meet ings a t  a l l ,  so  I  ind ica ted  tha t  to  the  Pres ident  

because I  wanted  to  exp la in  tha t  we do not  ge t  invo lved in  

board  meet ings so  I  wou ld  no t  be  aware  tha t  the re  is  a  20 

board  meet ing  the  fo l low ing day.  

Then to  wh ich  the  Pres ident  responded tha t  he  was 

not  ask ing ,  he  was ac tua l l y  in fo rm ing me tha t  there  was a  

meet ing  the  fo l l ow ing day a t  Eskom and because he  is  

unab le  to  reach the  Min is te r  and the  Deputy  Min is te r  and I  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 59 of 274 
 

am the  Act ing  DG,  he  wou ld  l i ke  me to  ca l l  the  Cha i rpe rson  

and ask h im to  postpone the  meet ing  un t i l  the  Min is te r  i s  

back.  

So then I  sa id  to  the  Pres ident  I  suspect ,  Mr  

Pres ident ,  tha t  the  Cha i rperson wou ld  want  reasons fo r  th is  

postponement .   Then the  Pres ident  sa id  no ,  jus t  in fo rm the 

Cha i rperson tha t  he  must  postpone the  meet ing  and awai t  

fu r ther  ins t ruc t ions f rom h i s  shareho lder  m in is te r.   So then 

tha t  was the  end o f  the  ca l l  w i th  the  Pres ident .  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you say tha t  he  was ask ing  you,  tha t  10 

is  Mr  Zuma,  he  was ask ing  you to  communica te  w i th  the  

Cha i rperson o f  the  Eskom board  and ask  h im to  postpone 

the  meet ing  tha t  was schedu led  fo r  the  fo l low ing  day or  

was he say ing  you must  do  tha t  bu t  he  a l so  was go ing  to  

speak to  the  Cha i rpe rson o f  the  board .   I s  i t  bo th  or  he  was  

ask ing  you to  ca l l  the  Cha i rpe rson o f  the  board  and ask 

h im to  –  I  do  no t  know whether  you sa id  cance l  the  meet ing  

or  postpone the  meet ing .  

MS MOKHOLO:    He  -  he  d id  no t  in fo rm tha t  he  was go ing  

to  ca l l  the  Cha i rperson h imse l f .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    He d id  no t  in fo rm you tha t .  

MS MOKHOLO:    He d id  no t  in fo rm  me tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  oaky.    

MS MOKHOLO:    He to ld  me to  p lace  the  ca l l .   As  a  mat te r  

o f  fac t ,  as  I  say  tha t ,  the  conversa t ion  was in  bo th  Zu lu  
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and Eng l i sh .   On  th is  pa r t  he  sa id  [ ind is t inc t  –  speak ing  in  

Zu lu ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:    And then tha t  i s  when I  asked tha t… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Bu t  I  suspect  he  is  go ing  to  ask  fo r  the  

reasons fo r  the  postponement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    yes .  10 

MS MOKHOLO:    He sa id  no ,  no ,  no ,  te l l  h im to  awai t  

fu r ther  ins t ruc t ions f rom the  Min is te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  repeat  tha t ,  what  d id  he  say when 

you sa id  the  Cha i rpe rson I  suspect  m ight  ask  fo r  reasons?  

MS MOKHOLO:    He sa id  no ,  jus t  in fo rm the  Cha i rperson 

tha t  he  must  wa i t  fo r  fu r the r  ins t ruc t ions,  reasons f rom the  

min is te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    From the  shareho lde r  m in is te r.  

MS MOKHOLO:    From the  shareho lder  m in i s te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   Jus t  say  in  Eng l ish  the  Zu lu  20 

par t  tha t  you jus t  sa id  because you  know what  i t  means.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Regard ing  –  you  sa id  he  sa id?  

MS MOKHOLO:    He sa id  –  in  Eng l ish  i t  w i l l  mean  in fo rm  

the  Cha i rperson tha t  he  must  pos tpone the  meet ing  and I  
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awa i t  fu r ther  ins t ruc t ions f rom h i s  shareho lde r  m in is te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  we l l  the  –  I  do  no t  know i f  th is  

m ight  be  impor tan t .   On the  Zu lu  vers ion  I  th ink  you  say he  

used:   You must  xe la .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Which  wou ld  be  you must  ask  the  

Cha i rperson,  bu t  I  do  no t  know whethe r  on  the  Eng l ish  

vers ion  you a re  say ing  he  asked you to  in fo rm the  

Cha i rperson to  cance l  the  meet ing .   Obv ious ly  –  we l l ,  I  do  

no t  knows whether  i s iZu lu  i s  you r  –  how we l l  you know i t ,  10 

whethe r  i t  was your  unders tand ing  o f  what  he  sa id  in  Zu lu ,  

tha t  he  was say ing  you must  in fo rm the  Cha i rpe rson to 

cance l  the  meet ing  or  postpone the  meet ing  or  whethe r  

your  unders tand ing  was tha t  he  was ask ing  you to  ask  the  

Cha i rperson to  postpone the  meet ing .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Cha i r,  i t  was c lear  tha t  he  was  say ing  

in fo rm h im in  a  sense tha t  the  meet ing  shou ld  no t  p roceed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Ja ,  the  meet ing  shou ld  no t  p roceed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

MS MOKHOLO:    Because i f  he  was ab le  to  loca te  the  

m in is te r,  tha t  i s  what  the  m in i s te r  wou ld  have been 

in fo rmed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:    So  he was –  my unders tand ing  was  tha t  i t  
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was rea l l y  an  ins t ruc t ion  to  say  –  to  te l l  o r  in fo rm the  

Cha i rperson,  no t  tha t  the  meet ing  shou ld  no t  p roceed but  

awa i t  fu r ther  reasons f rom the  –  take  ins t ruc t ions f rom the  

shareho lde r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   I t  may be tha t  the  Zu lu  par t  tha t  

you sa id  he  used ,  i t  may be tha t  tha t  par t  in  i s iZu lu  meant  

he  was ask ing  you to  ask  the  Cha i rpe rson to  postpone.   I t  

may be tha t  in  the  end i t  m igh t  make no d i f fe rence a t  a  

p rac t ica l  leve l  whether  i t  was a  request  o r  an  ins t ruc t ion  

bu t  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  there  m ight  some s ign i f i cance in  10 

whethe r  he  was g iv ing  an  ins t ruc t ion  tha t  the  meet ing  be  

postponed or  i t  was a  request .   There  m ight  be  those 

d i f fe rences.   But  the  long and shor t  o f  i t  i s  whethe r  i t  was  

an ins t ruc t ion  or  a  request ,  the  idea was tha t  the  meet ing  – 

the  Cha i rperson shou ld  postpone  or  cance l  the  meet ing .   

Was i t  cance l  o r  postpone.  

MS MOKHOLO:    I t  was postpone because the  

conversa t ion  in  me par t i cu la r,  Cha i rperson,  ask ing  fo r  the  

reasons was tha t  I  suspected the  Cha i rperson wou ld  want  

reasons fo r  the  postponement .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   In  any event ,  he  was  say ing  

un t i l  fu r ther  ins t ruc t ions f rom the  shareho lder  m in is te r.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   So we have heard  
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Mr  Tsots i ’s  ev idence tha t  you d id  ca l l  h im,  you d id  convey  

the  message o f  the  Pres ident  to  h im.   Can you reca l l  what  

you sa id  to  h im?  Maybe  is  i t  someth ing  the  same a long  the  

l ines  you have jus t  exp la ined to  the  Cha i rpe rson?  I f  i t  i s  

then we do not  have to  t rave rse  i t  aga in .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Bu t  I  th ink  i t  i s  impor tan t ,  Cha i rperson,  

maybe to  exp la in  tha t  I  d id  no t  –  and i t  l i nks  to  what  the  

Cha i rperson was ask ing ,  whether  the  Pres ident  then  

in fo rmed me or  t o ld  me tha t  he  wou ld  be  a l so  go ing  to  ca l l  

Mr  Tsots i .   Immedia te ly  a f te r  tha t  I  d id  no t  ca l l  the  10 

Cha i rperson immedia te l y  and f i rs t  th ing  tha t  I  d id ,  I  t r ied 

ca l l ing  the  m in is te r  unders tand ing  tha t  -  you know,  our  

unders tand ing  was tha t  even i f  she is  ou t ,  t rave l l ing  

abroad,  bu t  i f  there  are  emergenc ies  I  can a lways get  in  

touch w i th  he r.   She d id  no t  p ick  up  and then I  fo l lowed by  

a  tex t  message.   She d id  no t  respond.  So there  was a  t ime 

lapse between when I  rece ived a  ca l l  and before  I  p laced a  

ca l l  to  the  Cha i rperson.  

 But  I  a lso  though t  o f  –  because the  Pres ident  in  the  

conversa t ion  ind ica ted  tha t  he  a lso  t r ied  the  Deputy  20 

Min is te r.   So I  was mul l ing  in  my  head whether  I  shou ld  

a lso  g i ve  the  Deputy  Min i s te r  a  ca l l  bu t  I  thought  tha t  was 

go ing  to  be  an  exerc i se  i n  fu t i l i t y  because –  and the  reason  

is  tha t  in  the  depar tment  we had  de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y  

be tween the  m in is te r  and the  Deputy  Min is te r.   In  the 
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seven SOEs tha t  a re  w i th in  the  por t fo l io  o f  DPE,  the 

Min is te r  had de legated the  respons ib i l i t y  o f  the  th ree  SOEs 

to  the  Deputy  M in is te r  and those  SOEs,  i t  was A lexkor,  

Dene l  and SAFCOL.   So I  thought  o f  even i f  I  g ive  the  

Deputy  Min i s te r  a  ca l l ,  he  is  no t  go ing  to  ass i s t  much 

because h i s  de legat ion  d id  no t  ex tend to  Eskom-re la ted  

mat te rs .   A l though those de legat ions they are  l im i ted  in  

na ture  because  they are  s t i l l  –  they do  not  abso lve  

m in is te rs  f rom the  fu l l  accountab i l i t y  in  the  those SOEs 

tha t  a re  de legated because there  w i l l  s t i l l  be  mat te rs  l i ke  10 

your  PFMA app l ica t ions tha t  w i l l  requ i re  the  execut ive  

au thor i t y  be ing  the  Min is te r.   But  in  th is  one,  in  my head I  

was t ry ing  to  th ink  whether  shou ld  I  g ive  the  Deputy  

Min is te r  a  ca l l  to  check w i th  h im i f  I  shou ld  p lace  –  and  

how I  shou ld  approach th is  ca l l  to  the  Cha i rpe rson.  

 Why I  was re luc tan t  about  the  ca l l  d i rec t l y  aga in  t o  

the  Cha i rperson was jus t  a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  tha t  month  we  

had jus t  done an induct ion  to  the  board ,  as  the  depar tment ,  

so  Eskom wi l l  do  i t s  induct ion  as  an  SOE to  the  new board  

and we w i l l  do  ou r  own induct ion  as  the  DPE depar tment .  20 

 In  our  induct ion ,  i t  i s  l i ke  I  have re fer red  i t  to  you  

ear l ie r  on ,  tha t  ta lks  about  the  de l ineat ion .   We had made  

i t  very  c lea r  tha t  there  i s  a  s tep- in  r igh t ,  mat te rs  tha t  the  

Min is te r  can s tep  in  in to ,  bu t  they have t r iggers .   So in  my  

head I  was t ry ing  to  th ink  i f  I  am go ing  to  ca l l  th is  
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Cha i rperson tha t  I  have jus t  inducted them few weeks ago 

and  breach th is  governance gap myse l f ,  so  –  and  I  was 

a l ready th ink ing  the  conversa t ion  I  was go ing  to  have w i th  

Mr  Tsots i .    

 So  I  was –  tha t  i s  why there  was t ime lag ,  I  d id  no t  

ca l l  the  Cha i rperson immedia te ly  and I  d id  no t  even ca l l  

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t ,  o f  course ,  even in  te rms o f  you r  

own induct ion  to  the  board  you d id  no t  have to  wor ry  about  

tha t  because tha t  induct ion  a lso  sa id  tha t  the  in te rac t ion  10 

shou ld  be  between the  Cha i rperson and the  m in i s te r  was a  

genera l  ru le  to  wh ich  there  were  except ions.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  you d id  no t  have to  wor ry  about  tha t .   

Th is  was an except ion ,  the  Min is te r  was not  there .  

MS MOKHOLO:    The conversa t ion  was go ing  to  be  in  

re la t ing  to  the  message i t se l f ,  tha t  the  meet ing  shou ld  no t  

take  p lace because th is  i s  a  board  meet ing ,  i t  is  no t  a  

shareho lde r,  i t  was not  l i ke  a  shareho lder  i n te rvent ion  

mat te r  tha t  wou ld  have …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no ,  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  you were  

concerned about  the  content  o f  the  message,  tha t  I  

unders tand,  I  was s imp ly  say ing  I  do  no t  unders tand why  

you wou ld  have  been concerned about  you g iv ing  the  

Cha i rperson a  ca l l  in  the  contex t  o f  the  induct ion  where  
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you  to ld  the  board  members  tha t  the  m in is te r  

communica tes  w i th  the  Cha i rpe rson and the  DG 

communica tes  w i th  the  CEO and  so  on  because  i t  was  

accepted tha t  there  can be except iona l  c i rcumstances  

where  someth ing  d i f fe ren t  happens .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  indeed,  Cha i rperson,  i t  was more  in  

the  messag ing  o f  –  the  message tha t  I  am convey ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Aga ins t  those governance tha t  we had  

sa id  to  them tha t  –  because tha t  was the  board ,  i t  i s  a  10 

board  meet ing ,  i t  had noth ing  to  do  w i th  the  meet ing  o f  the  

depar tment ,  i t  was someth ing  tha t  was w i th in  the  purv iew 

o f  the  board .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:    So  tha t  i s  the  d i lemma tha t  I  had and 

hence I  wanted to  have a  conversa t ion ,  I  was hop ing  tha t  i f  

I  was successfu l  to  ge t  ho ld  o f  the  m in is te r,  i t  wou ld  be  the  

conversa t ion  I  wou ld  have w i th  the  Min i s te r  so  tha t  then  

the  Min is te r  can then be ab le ,  i f  I  was successfu l ,  to  ge t  

ho ld  o f  he r.   The min i s te r  can  then impress upon the  20 

Pres ident  the  d i f f i cu l t y  o f  the  shareho lder  te l l ing  the  board  

to  postpone a  board  meet ing ,  how –  what  –  how i t  then 

puts  aga ins t  ou r  own sys tem.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  in  te rms o f  governance.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  bu t  u l t imate ly  you ca l led  the  

Cha i rperson.   

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  I  ca l led  the  Cha i rpe rson and  then I  

ind ica ted  to  the  Cha i rperson -  we  exchanged g reet ings as  

we l l  and I  re fe r red  i t  to  h im,  I  mean,  [ ind i s t inc t ]  22 .33  to  

say [ ind is t inc t  –  speak ing  A f r i can language]  the  

Cha i rperson,  tha t  i s  how I  a lways re fer red  to  h im.    

Then I  ind ica ted  to  h im tha t  I  am aware  tha t  you are  

hav ing  –  you have a  meet ing  tomorrow and then the  

Cha i rperson ind ica ted  yes.   And then I  sa id  to  h im can you 10 

p lease move your  meet ing  and then the  Cha i rperson sa id  –  

h is  response was immedia te  to  me tha t  no  and then he  

asked why I  must?   I  ind ica ted  tha t  the  Min is te r  wou ld  ca l l  

and g i ve  your  reasons but  the  Cha i rperson was ve ry  

pers is ten t  in  want ing  the  reasons.   He ac tua l l y  s ta ted  to  

me tha t ,  Mat i ,  remember  th is  meet ing  has a l ready been 

schedu led  ove r  a  per iod  o f  t ime w i th  a l l  the  board  members 

and some o f  these board  members  they are  coming  out  o f  

the  prov ince,  no t  f rom Gauteng,  a l l  o f  them,  so  peop le  a re  

a l ready here .   As  I  sa id ,  i t  was in  the  even ing .   So and  20 

then I  ind ica ted  to  the  Cha i rpe rson tha t  no  –  a t  the  end,  

because he was adamant ,  he  wanted to  unders tand why he  

must  move or  postpone the  mee t ing  then I  sa id  to  h im,  

Cha i rperson,  th is  i s  very  d i f f i cu l t ,  the  Pres ident  has  

requested tha t  the  meet ing  be  postponed.   And then tha t  
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was the  end o f  the  ca l l  w i th  Mr  Tso ts i .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So is  i t  fa i r  to  say  you d id  no t  want  to  

te l l  h im tha t  the  Pres ident  had anyth ing  to  do  w i th  h is  

request  un less  you were  pushed to  a  corner?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i r ,  tha t  i s  the  f i rs t  s ta tement .   

Ac tua l l y ,  I  do  s ta te  in  my a f f idav i t  tha t  my in ten t  was  not  to  

ment ion  tha t  the  Pres ident  had requested.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes ,  bu t  u l t imate ly  you to ld  h im 

tha t .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    The Pres ident  –  d id  you say the  

Pres ident  had ca l led  you and th i s  request  was coming f rom 

h im?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Was coming f rom h im but  the  Pres ident  

ind ica ted  tha t  Min is te r  w i l l  p rov ide  the  reasons.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Reasons,  ja .  

MS MOKHOLO:    I  d id  in fo rm Mr  Tsots i  tha t  the  Pres ident  

ind ica ted  tha t  the  meet ing  be  postponed but  Min i s te r  w i l l  

p rov ide  the  reasons.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Once you had to ld  the  Cha i rperson tha t  20 

i t  i s  the  Pres iden t  who had made –  who had ca l led  to  make  

th is  request ,  wha t  was h i s  response?  

MS MOKHOLO:    He jus t  sa id  okay and then we ended the  

ca l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  and tha t  is  how the  conversa t ion  
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ended.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Ja ,  i t  ended.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   D id  you have the  

oppor tun i ty  to  te l l  the  Min is te r  about  tha t  ca l l  f rom the  

Pres ident  and what  you conveyed to  Mr  Tsots i?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.   As  I  ind ica ted  ear l ie r  

on  tha t  these –  i t  i s  a  norm tha t  when min i s te r  re tu rns  then 

I  wou ld  do  a  repor t ,  a  feedback o f  some sor t  o f  mat te rs  

tha t  wou ld  have t ransp i red  dur ing  her  absence,  so  indeed I  10 

had an oppor tun i ty  aga in ,  you know,  Cape Town o f f i ce ,  I  

then br ie fed  the  m in is te r  th is  –  the  f i rs t  i ssue on the  i tem 

on my l i s t  o f  i ssues to  d iscuss w i th  her  was th is  ca l l  f rom 

the  Pres ident  and I  in fo rmed the  m in is te r  tha t  I  had 

rece ived th i s  ca l l  and the  Pres ident  had requested tha t  the  

meet ing  be  postponed and I  a lso  to ld  Min i s te r  what  I  have  

done and had a  br ie f  conversa t ion  w i th  the  m in is te r,  the  

same governance  tha t  –  to  say,  Min is te r,  even t r ied  to  ca l l  

you ,  I  even sent  a  message.   I  was even say ing  to  her  I  

was sweat ing  because i t  was my f i rs t  t ime rece iv ing  a  ca l l  20 

f rom the  Pres ident  so  I  wanted to  make su re  tha t  I  do  the  

r igh t  th ing  and then the  m in i s te r  engaged on the  o ther  

mat te rs  tha t  were  on  the  repor t  bu t  on  the  i ssue o f  the  ca l l ,  

she  jus t  sa id  sharp  and jus t  sa id  “E ish ,  Mats i ”  and we d id  

no t  have a  conversa t ion  about  tha t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  repeat  tha t ,  Mr  Mokho lo?   What  was  

the  m in is te r ’s  react ion ,  what  d id  the  m in is te r  say?  

MS MOKHOLO:    She jus t  sh rugged and sa id  “E i sh ,  Mats i . ”   

And we d id  no t  have a  conversa t ion .   So I  wou ld  no t  know 

even whethe r  she had the  reasons f rom the  Pres ident ,  

whethe r  she had  a  conversa t ion  w i th  the  Cha i rperson and  

tha t  i s  where  we le f t  i t ,  the  conversa t ion  w i th  her.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  do  no t  hear  as  in  par t  o f  what  you  

are  say ing ,  d id  she say you shou ld  no t  have had tha t  

conversa t ion  w i th  the  Pres ident  o r  d id  she say the  two o f  10 

you,  tha t  i s  yourse l f  and the  m in is te r,  d id  no t  have th is  

conversa t ion  about  the  Pres ident  hav ing  ca l led?  

MS MOKHOLO:    I  repor ted  bu t  her  response was “E ish ,  

Mats i ”  and then we d id  no t  have any o ther  conversa t ion ,  i t  

was not  l i ke  –  so  what  t ransp i red  a f te r  d id  –  Min i s te r,  d id  

you speak to  the  Cha i rperson?  D id  you speak  to  the 

Pres ident?   And so  I  wou ld  be  l y ing  i f  I  say,  Cha i rperson,  

there  was a  conversa t ion ,  we d id  no t  f in ish  the  

conversa t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  what  was your  unders tand ing  o f  what  20 

her  a t t i tude was  towards the  fac t  tha t  the  Pres ident  had 

ca l led  and asked tha t  the  board  meet ing  be  pos tponed,  

what  was your  unders tand ing  o f  what  her  a t t i tude  was to  

th is  deve lopment?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Cha i r,  th is  led  me to  be l ieve  tha t  –  in  my 
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m ind  tha t  e i ther  she knew what  had t ransp i red  in  her  

absence o f  tha t  she had had a l ready had tha t  conversa t ion  

e i ther  w i th  the  Cha i rperson o r  w i th  the  Pres ident .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You d id  no t  ge t  the  impress ion  tha t  she 

was w ish ing  th is  deve lopment  had not  happened? 

MS MOKHOLO:    She –  what  I  –  was very  c lear  was tha t  i t  

was not  a  conversa t ion  tha t  she was go ing  to  have w i th  

me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  fa i r  enough.   So you  had a  

d i f f i cu l t  t ime when the  P res iden t  ca l led  and made h i s  

request  and you had a  d i f f i cu l t  t ime when you had to  repor t  

to  the  Min i s te r  about  th is  ca l l?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i r,  and I  had a  d i f f i cu l t  t ime 

subsequent  to  tha t  and maybe a t  the  end,  Cha i rperson,  I  

wou ld  l i ke  to  do  –  jus t  few –  make a  few remarks  because 

i t  has  been a  ca l l  tha t  I  have been asked in  so  many 

quar te rs  to  exp la in .  

CHAIRPERSON:    About  tha t  ca l l?  20 

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  so?  

MS MOKHOLO:    And …[ in tervenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Wel l ,  i f  you  choose to  say 

someth ing  about  tha t  and o ther  mat te rs  a t  the  end then  
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tha t  i s  f ine .   Mr  Se leka.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Ma ’am Ms Mokho lo ,  

how long a f te r  you know f rom a  day ’s  t ime po in t  o f  v iew,  

your  ca l l  w i th  the  Pres ident  d id  you have th is  oppor tun i ty  

to  repor t  to  the  M in is te r?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Immedia te ly  on  her  re tu rn  f rom Duba i  

wh ich  was few days.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   A few days a f te r?  

MS MOKHOLO:   A few days a f te r.   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:  Of  course  d id  you hear  e i ther  on  the  26 t h  10 

or  a f te r  tha t  the  board  meet ing  was  postponed? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes,  i t  i s  subsequent  I  learn t  tha t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh a l r igh t .    

MS MOKHOLO:   And I  subsequent ly  lea rn t  tha t  the  

Pres ident  ca l led  the  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The Cha i rpe rson.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Because even in  my conversa t ion  the  

Cha i rperson d id  no t  ment ion  tha t ,  tha t  he  had  a l ready 

rece ived the  ca l l  f rom,  f rom the  Pres ident .   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   And we unders tand 

f rom the  ev idence a l ready presen ted to  the  Commiss ion ,  

tha t  the  board  had a  meet ing  on  the  9 t h  o f  March ,  a f te r  the  

meet ing  o f  the  26 t h  had been cance l led  or  postponed.   And 

i t  had th is  meet ing  as  a  react ion  to  the  meet ings Mr  Tsots i  
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had w i th  the  Pres ident  and o thers ,  a t  the  Pres ident ’s  

res idence in  Durban,  o f f i c ia l  res idence in  Durban.    

So the  meet ing  o f  the  9 t h  take  p lace and the  Board  

is  to ld  about  wha t  the  Pres ident  has asked Mr  Tsots i  to  do  

and the  Board  i t se l f  to  do .   That  meet ing  was shor t  l i ved  

because no dec is ions were  made .   And the  Board  wanted  

to  meet  w i th  the  Min is te r.    

They were  ab le  to  secure  a  meet ing  w i th  the  

Min is te r  two days la te r  on  the  11 t h  o f  March 2015.   The 

Min is te r  d id  a t tend the  meet ing  o f  the  Board .   You have 10 

ind ica ted  or  s ta ted  in  your  a f f idav i t  tha t  you a t tended w i th  

the  Min is te r.   Cou ld  you exp la in  to  the  Cha i rpe rson how 

you got  inv i ted  to  tha t  meet ing?  

MS MOKHOLO:   So  Cha i rperson  I  was contac ted  by  Ms 

K im Dav ids  who  was the  Min i s te r ’s  pe rsona l  ass is tan t .   

Because I  had f i rs t l y  I  rece ived the  ca l l  d i rec t l y  f rom the  

Min is te r  request ing  me to  a t tend the  meet ing  a t  Eskom wi th  

he r.    

So I  then contac ted  Ms Dav ids  to  es tab l i sh  the  

purpose o f  the  meet ing ,  because normal ly  the re  wou ld  be  20 

an agenda fo r,  fo r  the  meet ing .   And a lso  because I  a lways 

wanted to  go  in to  th is  meet ing  prepared and to  know what  

i s  go ing  to  be  d iscussed.    

Because no rmal l y  when you a t tend a  meet ing  w i th  

the  Min is te r,  you are  a lso  there  no t  on ly  as  an  a id  t o  have,  
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bu t  a lso  to ,  a lso  prov ide  suppor t  and adv i se  on ,  on  

mat te rs .   So I  wanted to  know what  was go ing  to  be 

d iscussed.    

So Ms Dav ids  in fo rmed me tha t  the  meet ing  was 

go ing  to  be  w i th  the ,  the  Board  Sub-Commi t tee  o f  the  

peop le  and,  and  governance.   And so  they are  go ing  to  

g ive  some repor t  to  the  Min i s te r.   And I  then proceeded  

then to  a t tend the  meet ing  w i th  the  Min i s te r  the  fo l low ing  

day.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  jus t  to  unders tand,  you are  to ld  tha t  10 

th is  meet ing  tha t  i s  go ing  to  take  p lace on the  11 t h  o f  

March 2015,  i s  go ing  to  be  w i th  the  Sub-Commi t tee?  The 

Board  Sub-Commi t tee?  Not  the  Board?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Not  the  fu l l  board .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   They do not  say  to  you i t  i s  the  Board?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay,  p roceed.    

MS MOKHOLO:   And I  th ink  Cha i rperson i t  may be i t  i s  

impor tan t  tha t  why the ,  i f  i t  i s  the  Sub-Commi t tee  o f  the  

Board ,  s im i la r  to  the  pro toco l  I  spoke about  tha t  the  20 

Min is te r  w i l l  a lways in te rac t  w i th  the  Cha i rpe rson  and i f  

there  a re  mat te rs  tha t  the  repor t  i s  go ing  to  be  made,  the  

Cha i rperson can  br ing  one or  two board  members ,  fo r  

example  i f  we are  go ing  to  d iscuss issues tha t  r i sk  the  

f inances,  there  cou ld  be  the  Cha i rpe rson o f  the  aud i t  o r  
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Aud i t  and R isk  Commi t tee .    

So there  wou ld  be  those.   I  was not  rea l l y  su rp r ised  

when i t  was the  meet ing  o f  the  –  when she,  Ms Dav ids  sa id  

i t  i s  the  meet ing  o f  the  PNG.   Because we do meet  w i th  the  

sub-commi t tees o f  the  board  when they g ive  repor t s  on  

the i r,  the i r  ac t i v i t ies  o f  the  commi t tees.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   So are  you say ing  those meet ings w i l l  

be ,  w i l l  inc lude the  Min is te r?   I f  a  meet ing  w i th  a  sub-

commi t tee  i t  w i l l  inc lude the  Min is te r?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   There  wou ld  be  meet ings where  the  10 

Min is te r  can be i nv i ted .   For  example  as  I  am say ing ,  there  

w i l l  be  a  meet ing  o f  the  Aud i t  and R isk  Commi t tee ,  they  

wanted to  g ive  a  repor t .    

Wi l l  rece ive  annua l ,  quar te r ly  repor ts ,  so  maybe we  

want  to ,  they wan t  to  g ive  a  quar te r ly  repor t  on  the  work  o f  

the  Aud i t  and R isk  Commi t tee .   Yes,  and those meet ings  

they can have.   So the  Cha i rpe rson he can br ing  o ther  

members  o f  the  commi t tees o f  the  board  tha t  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   P lease remember  to  face  the  

Cha i rperson.    20 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  jus t  car ry  on .   I  th ink  I  w i l l  ask  you 

o ther  quest ions as  we go a long.   You are  in fo rmed about  

th is  meet ing ,  so  you are  inv i ted  to  i t .   You are  to ld  by  K im  

Dav ids  is  tha t  the  Min i s te r ’s  PA?   
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MS MOKHOLO:   PA,  yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   I s  she te l l ing  you on the  day o f  

the  meet ing  or  the  day be fo re?  

MS MOKHOLO:   The even ing  when I  ca l led .   Immedia te ly  

a f te r  rece iv ing  the  ca l l  when I  asked he r,  i s  there  

documenta t ion ,  i s  there  an  agenda.   I s  the re  someth ing  

tha t  I  can read to  p repare  fo r  the  meet ing .   And then she 

ind ica ted  tha t  no ,  i t  i s  the  meet ing  w i th  the  PNG 

Commi t tee .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay,  so  you are  communica t ing  w i th  10 

her  the  even ing  before?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Take us  to  the  day.   You go,  the  next  

day you go to  the  meet ing?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes so  the  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Do you go w i th  the  Min is te r  o r  you meet  

w i th  the  Min is te r  a t  Eskom? 

MS MOKHOLO:   I  d rove.   We d rove separa te ly.   We met  at  

Eskom.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Was the  Min is te r  expect ing  you f rom 20 

your  observa t ion  o f  her?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Take us  in to  the  meet ing .    

MS MOKHOLO:   So  we get  to  Eskom.   We are  ushered to  

the  board  room and then I  no t ice  as  we ente r  tha t ,  i t  i s  the  
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fu l l  board  tha t  i s  p resent .   Not  on ly  the  members  o f  the  

PNG,  inc lud ing  the  execut ives .   In  th is  case i t  was Mr  

Mathona(?)  and Ms Zu lu  Mole fe  as  the  ex-o f f i c io  members  

o f  the  board  and  so  then we,  we entered the  board  room.   

Then I  sa t  next  to  the  Min i s te r.    

And then the  Min is te r  began ac tua l l y  we were  

s i t t ing  to  address  the  meet ing  tha t  there  a re  bugs in  the ,  in  

the  room.   And tha t  th is ,  the  boardroom shou ld  be  swept  

be fore  the  meet ing  cou ld  beg in .   In  th is  case she was 

re fer r i ng  to  tha t  there  cou ld  be  su rve i l lance dev i ces wh ich  10 

wou ld  then a l low o the r  pa r t ies  access to  what  i s  be ing  

d iscussed and what  i s  t ransp i r ing  a t  the  meet ing .    

So the  Min is te r  was assured,  I  cannot  reca l l  exact ly  

who I  th ink  headed,  i t  was the  CEO,  or  assured the  

Min is te r  tha t  the  room was c lear  and there  were  no  bugs.   

And,  and then we proceed,  Eskom proceeded by  then to  

and then s tandard  norm to  ca l l  some,  one o f  the  execut ives  

to  do  the  sa fe ty  d r i l l  and evacuat ion  procedure  and  date  i t  

a t  and then the  meet ing  began.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   We unders tand  f rom the  ev idence tha t  20 

pr io r  to  the  Min is te r  and the  board ’s  dea l ing  w i th  the 

issues fo r  wh ich  the  Min is te r  was ca l led ,  tha t  the  

execut ives  were  excused.   Do you  reca l l  any th ing?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   So Cha i rpe rson so  f i rs t l y  maybe the  

beg inn ing ,  the  Min is te r  s ta r ted  by  ta lk ing  to  a  few issues o f  
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the  war- room and the  cha l lenges  tha t  we are  fac ing ,  the  

war - room a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime.   Because I  was  a lso  a  

member  o f ,  o f  the  Eskom war- room for  wh ich  I  was the  

convener  o f  the  Eskom war- room on beha l f  o f  the 

depar tment ,  work ing  together  w i th  the  Pres idency.    

And so  some o f  the  issues tha t  were  then be ing  

d iscussed re la ted  to  the  issue o f  sw i tch ing  o f f  the  non-

pay ing  mun ic ipa l i t ies  tha t  were  no t  serv i c ing  Eskom,  the i r  

Eskom account .   The issues o f  the  d i rec tor ’s  l iab i l i t i es .   

There  was issues re la t ing  to  the  m ishand l ing  o f  load 10 

shedd ing  by  Eskom and i t s  execut ive  and the  sabotag ing  o f  

Eskom Power  S ta t ions.    

So there  were  a  l o t  o f  mat te rs  tha t  were  s i t t ing  tha t ,  

tha t  the  Min i s te r  s ta r ted  address ing  a l so  f rom her  own  

speak ing  notes .   So then I  rea l i sed tha t  the  way th is ,  the  

ready opera t iona l  i ssues i f  I  may say tha t  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  jus t  say ing  Ms Mokho lo ,  jus t  be fore  

tha t  I  was ask ing  the  quest ion ,  you have heard  f rom the  

ev idence tha t  be fore  the  Min is te r  and the  board  d i scussed 

the  issues fo r  wh ich  the  Min is te r  was ca l led  fo r.   That  the  20 

execut ives  were  excused.   Can you reca l l  whethe r  tha t  took  

p lace?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Not  immedia te ly.   They were  no t  excused  

immedia te ly.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  
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MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  see .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes,  hence I  was  say ing  the re  were  a  lo t  

o f  opera t iona l  ma t te rs .   Min is te r  s ta r ted  f i rs t  by  address ing  

the  war- room.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh I  see.  

MS MOKHOLO:   And issues.   So we d id ,  we d id  no t  shoot  

s t ra igh t  to  have the  execut ives  excused.   So i t  i s  a  la te r,  a t  

a  la te r  s tage tha t  then the  execu t ives  were  asked  to  be  

excused.   And then Min i s te r  p roceeded.    10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So a t  what  s tage?  Are  you a t  tha t  

s tage now or  no t  ye t?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  was a t  the  s tage –  so  as  the  Min is te r  

was,  once Min i s te r  has engaged on the  war- room 

cha l lenges,  the  resu l ts ,  tha t  i s  when the  execut ives  were  

asked to  be ,  to  be  excused.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Can you reca l l  who is  ask ing  them to  be  

excused?  Or  who asked them? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Min is te r  asked  tha t  the  execut ives  be  

excused.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   So wha t  was fu r ther  d iscussed 

then in  the i r  absence?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Then there  was  the  d iscuss ion  tha t  the  

execut ives  they wou ld ,  they wou ld ,  there  wou ld  be  made to  

do  a  deep d ive  in to  Eskom.   And so  i t  may be necessary  fo r  
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the  execut ives  to  be  asked to  s tep  as ide  and the re  were  a  

number  o f  –  there  were  a  few te rms tha t  were  used Mr  

Cha i rperson.    

Though s tepp ing  as ide ,  take ,  guard ing  leave,  

suspens ions,  so  i t  was a  m ix ture  o f  te rm ino log ies  tha t  

were ,  tha t  were  be ing  used.   And the re  was a lso  a  

d iscuss ion  around i f  the  execut ives  are  to  s tep  as ide ,  who  

wou ld  ac t  in  the i r  pos i t ion .    

And I  cannot  reca l l  exact ly  a t  tha t  par t i cu la r  po in t  

wh ich  board  member  was ta lk ing ,  bu t  there  was a  10 

d iscuss ion  tha t  took p lace wh i le  we were  s t i l l  there  w i th  

the  Min is te r.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Was there  a  c lear  ind ica t ion  as  to  the  

execut ives  tha t  wou ld  be  requ i red  to  s tep  as ide  or  be  

suspended?  Or  take  th is  fo rced leave?  Wel l  in  your  

reco l lec t ion?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Ja .   No,  no t  the  names o f  the  peop le  bu t  

there  was a  d iscuss ion  around the ,  the  cha l lenges tha t  

Eskom was faced w i th  dur ing  tha t  t ime because  o f  load 

shedd ing  and,  and the  fac t  tha t  there  were  concerns a lso  20 

coming f rom the  war- room tha t  Eskom is  no t  fu rn ish ing  

adequate  in fo rmat ion  and the  re l iab i l i t y  o f  tha t  in fo rmat ion .    

And the  s ta te  o f  the  power  s ta t ion  a t  tha t  po in t  in  

t ime,  the  issues re la t ing  to  Eskom f inances and the  fac t  

tha t  we,  we had jus t  ac tua l l y  sor t  o f  wrecked(?) ,  we were  
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work ing  on  a  l e t te r  tha t  we had rece ived f rom Eskom 

ind ica t ing  tha t  there  may be requ i r ing  fu r ther  equ i ty  

in jec t ions.   So but  we d id  no t  d iscuss tha t ,  the  names o f  

the  peop le  in  par t i cu la r.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l  I  th ink  tha t  ev idence i s  been  

es tab l i shed before  the  Cha i rpe rson.   I t  i s  in te res t ing  tha t  

you say the  Min i s te r  ment ioned issues o f  m ishand l ing  o f  

load shedd ing  and sabotag ing  o f  power  s ta t ions .   D id  you 

unders tand what  she meant  about  tha t?  

MS MOKHOLO:   To  the  ex ten t  tha t  I  was pa r t  o f  the  war-10 

room,  I  unders tood tha t  because o f  load shedd ing  as  there  

was a  v iew coming f rom cer ta in  quotas  tha t  th is  load  

shedd ing  cou ld  be  o rchest ra ted  and so  i t  –  the re  is  a  

sabotage tak ing  p lace a t  Eskom.    

So i t  i s  manufac tured,  i t  i s  no t  as  pure ly  by  the  

s ta te  o f  the  in f ras t ruc ture  or  opera t iona l  fo r  i ns tance.   So  

to  the  exten t  tha t  there  had  been those k inds o f  

d iscuss ions p rev ious ly,  I  read sabotage to  mean someth ing  

l i ke  tha t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   And then she is  now communica t ing  20 

w i th  the  board  about  th is?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And the  board  is  engag ing  w i th  her  on  

th is?   Do you reca l l  whether  the  boards o r  a t  leas t  some 

members  are  because most  o f  them are  new,  there  i s  two 
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tha t  have been there  be fore .   Do you reca l l  whether  there  

is  conf i rmat ion  tha t ,  yes  we a lso  suspect  the  sabotage or  

tha t  we know there  is  sabotage?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  –  I  wou ld  no t  say  there  was a  yes  or  no ,  

bu t  there  was the  load ings and then there  was concur rence  

in  te rms o f  some o f  the  o ther  d iscuss ions fo r  example  to  

say,  some o f  t he  board  members  i nd i ca t ing  tha t  yes  

Min is te r  we are  aware .   And the re  is  a  c red ib i l i t y  i ssue on 

us  as  the  board ,  i f  these mat te rs  a re  no t  be ing  hand led  

swi f t l y.    10 

And,  and a lso  gave the  resu l ts  o f  the  concerns tha t  

they a re  some o f  the  board  members  ind i ca ted  they a re  

hav ing  w i th  the  qua l i t y  o f  the  repor ts  tha t  wou ld  come f rom 

the ,  f rom the  execut ives .    

And Cha i rperson  maybe  i t  i s  impor tan t  a l so  to  

ment ion  tha t  th is  meet ing  came a t  the  back o f  the  war- room 

meet ing  tha t  we  had a  few days ago and Eskom had  

ac tua l l y  made a  presenta t ion  in  t he  war - room a t  IMC and  

where  the  CEO was ind i ca t ing  the  p lans tha t  they are  

pu t t ing  in  p lace .    20 

How to  dea l  w i th  load shedd ing ,  how to  dea l  w i th  a l l  

the  f inance and,  and a l l  o f  tha t .   So my v iew s i t t ing  there ,  I  

was rea l l y  o f  the  v iew tha t  i f  we in  the  war- room had been 

made and we had  rece ived tha t  p resenta t ion ,  a t  some po in t  

to  the  board  shou ld  have been a l so  br ie fed  on  the  same 
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in fo rmat ion ,  because th is  was the  presenta t ion  tha t  was 

made a t  the  ANC leve l .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l ,  you  know,  now tha t  you have 

ment ioned th is  tha t  you –  the  meet ing  came aga ins t  the  

backdrop o f  a  meet ing  you had a  few days be fore  o f  the 

war - room,  the  Min is te r ’s  ve rs ion  seems to  convey  in  her  

a f f idav i t  wh ich  you have been p rov ided w i th ,  seems to  

convey the  impress ion  tha t  on  tha t  day,  on  the  11 t h  o f  

March 2015,  she  was in  fac t  coming f rom the  war- room 

meet ing  wh ich  she was unp leasant  about .   And she  had to  10 

go  to  th is  meet ing  o f  Eskom.    

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  wou ld  no t  have been Cha i rperson  on the 

same day.   I t  wou ld  no t  have been on the  11 t h .   So i f  you  

a l low me Cha i rpe rson jus t  to  maybe to  in  a  few sen tences  

to  exp la in  how the  war - room worked.   The war- room was 

made o f  th ree  layers  i f  I  may say.    

You had the  techn ica l  leve l  wh ich  was made o f  us ,  

the  Technocra ts .   Then you had what  we ca l led  the  

s t ra teg ic  leve l ,  wh ich  wou ld  be  the  m in is te rs .   So the 

m in is te rs  in  th i s  case wou ld  be  the  Min i s te r  o f  Pub l ic  20 

Enterp r ises  and the  Min is te r  o f  Energy,  po l i cy  depar tments  

tha t  a re  re levant .    

Nat iona l  Treasury  and o the rs .   Then the  th i rd  l ayer  

wou ld  be  the  in te r -m in i s te r ia l  commi t tee  wh ich  was  cha i red  

by  the  then Depu ty  Pres ident .   And so  what  wou ld  happen 
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i s  tha t  a t  the  techn ica l  leve l  we wou ld  s i t  w i th  the  Eskom 

execut ives  to  p repare  fo r  the  two t ie rs ,  p repare  fo r  the  

s t ra teg ic  leve l  and the  IMC.    

And then we wou ld  then make comments  on  the  

Eskom presenta t ion ,  how i t  shou ld  be  s t rengthened.   

I ssues tha t  may come f rom the  m in is te rs  as  we go  to  the  

next  leve l .   And then,  the  m in is te rs  once they have been  

br ie fed  as  we l l ,  they  wou ld  make  the i r  own comments  in  

p repara t ion  now o f  the  IMC,  wh ich  w i l l  be  checked by  the  

Deputy  Pres ident .    10 

So the  techn ica l  meet ings,  we he ld  them every  

Fr iday morn ing  w i th  no  fa i l ,  seven o ’ c lock  a t  the  Un ion  

Bu i ld ing ,  every  Fr iday.   And then those,  there  wou ld  be  the  

precu rsors  to  the  meet ing  o f  the  m in is te rs  and then the  

meet ing  o f  the  m in is te rs  wou ld  then lead in to  the  meet ing  

o f  the  IMC.    

The IMC tha t  we had beh ind  th is  meet ing  o f  the  11 t h  

o f  March was the  IMC tha t  we had  had the  week before ,  I  

th ink  i t  was in  Cape Town on  Tuesday.   Because I  

remember  i t  was  in  Cape Town a t  the  boardroom of  the  20 

Deputy  Pres ident  there .   So i t  wou ld  no t  have been Cha i r  

on  the  same day,  the  war- room.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Wel l  you w i l l  reca l l  f rom her  

a f f idav i t ,  the  Min is te r  i s  say ing  Cha i rperson,  jus t  to  read 

f rom her  a f f idav i t .   On 11 March 2015,  11  March 2015 was 
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a  Wednesday she  says.  

“ I  had a t tended another  f rus t ra t ing  war- room 

meet ing .   From there  my team be ing  the  then Act ing  

DG o f  the  Depar tment  o f  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  and  

o ther  o f f i c ia ls  and I  dashed to  Eskom board  meet ing  

wh ich  was a l ready in  p rogress. ”  

 That  i s  the  Act ing  D i rec to r  Genera l  tha t  wou ld  be  

you?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes i t  w i l l  be  me Cha i r.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   And she say,  and o ther  o f f i c ia l s .   Were  10 

there  o ther  o f f i c ia ls  w i th  you in  tha t  meet ing?  

MS MOKHOLO:   No.   The meet ing  o f  the  11 t h?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The meet ing  on  the  11 t h  o f  March? 

MS MOKHOLO:   No,  no .   I  was  the  on ly  o f f i c ia l  fo r  the  

depar tment  tha t  par t i cu la r  day.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  you are  say ing  there  wou ld  no t  have 

been a  war- room meet ing  on  tha t  day?  

MS MOKHOLO:   No.   Cha i rperson  i t  wou ld  no t  have,  there  

wou ld  no t  have been a  war- room.   The meet ing  o f  the  11 t h  

was in  the  morn ing .   So we wou ld  no t  … 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  i t  wou ld  have been around n ine  

o ’c lock .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  I  am not  m is taken.    

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   So i f  we had the  war- room,  war-
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rooms there  wou ld  be ,  there  wou ld  have been a t  lunch o f  

tha t  –  yes.   And  as  I  sa id ,  my –  the  request  fo r  me to  

a t tend the  meet ing ,  I  rece ived i t  f rom the  Min is te r  t he  n igh t  

be fore  about  the  meet ing .   So there  wou ld  no t  have  been a  

war - room.   I  th ink  probab ly  i t  i s  the  confus ion  o f  the  da tes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   When re fe rence  was made to  a  meet ing  

o f  the  war - room,  wou ld  tha t  mean a l l  the  th ree  laye rs  tha t  

you ta lked about  o f  the  war- room?  In  o the r  words i f  she 

sa id  she had been a t  a  war - room meet ing ,  wou ld  she be 10 

ta lk ing  about  a l l  these th ree  layers?    

The technocra ts ,  the  s t ra teg ic  leadersh ip  and the  

commi t tee  tha t  was lead by  the  Deputy  P res ident?   Or  

cou ld  she ta lk  about  hav ing  been  to  a  war- room meet ing ,  

even i f  she was speak ing  s imp ly  about  a  meet ing  o f  those 

who were  a t  s t ra teg ic  leve l ,  namely  the  m in is te rs?    

MS MOKHOLO:   I f  there  wou ld  have been a  war- room then 

i t  wou ld  have been a  s t ra teg ic  one.   But  I  wou ld  have  

a t tended tha t  war - room meet ing  w i th  her  as  I  sa id  tha t  I  

was the  co -convener  o f  the  war- room for  the  depar tment ,  20 

so .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   I f  i t  was a  meet ing  o f  the  who le  

war - room you wou ld  have a t tended there  as  we l l?   I f  i t  was 

a  meet ing  o f  the  who le  war- room,  a l l  th ree  layers .   I s  i t  

no t?   You wou ld  have been expected to  be  there  as  we l l .  
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MS MOKHOLO:   On a l l  the  th ree  layers  I  wou ld  a t t end.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  i t  was a  meet ing  on ly  o f  those who 

were  a t  s t ra teg ic  leve l ,  namely  the  m in is te rs ,  wou ld  you  

ord inar i l y  have accompanied the  m in is te r  to  such a  meet ing  

or  no t  necessar i l y?  

MS MOKHOLO:   I  wou ld  a lso  s t i l l  be  pa r t  o f  tha t  because 

… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You w i l l  be  par t  o f  tha t .  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes,  because a t  the  techn ica l  leve l  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  i s  us  who are  present ing  to  the  M in is te r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   She wou ld  depend on you fo r  check and 

suppor t?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS MOKHOLO:   So  the  techn ica l  team,  the  en t i re  techn ica l  

team is  us ,  we are  present ing  to  the  m in is te rs .  

CHAIRPERSON:   The min i s te rs .  20 

MS MOKHOLO:   Together  w i th  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

MS MOKHOLO:   And then the  m in is te rs  wou ld  take  tha t  

p resenta t ion ,  i f  they  endorse  the  contents  o r  w i l l  make a  –  

and i t  w i l l  go  to  the  next  t ie r.   



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 88 of 274 
 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:   So  both ,  the  f i rs t  t ie r  m in is te r  wou ld  no t  

take  par t  o f  i t  because i t  i s  on ly  us ,  a t  the  techn ica l  leve l ,  

the  o f f i c ia ls .   But  a t  the  s t ra teg ic  and the  IMC,  bo th  

meet ings I  wou ld  be .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  is  your  ev idence tha t  s ince  you d id  

no t ,  s ince  you know tha t  you d idn ’ t  a t tend any war- room 

meet ing  tha t  morn ing ,  the  Min is te r  i s  p robab ly  m is taken  

about  hav ing  been to  a  war- room,  or  war- room meet ing  

be fore  go ing  to  the  Eskom board  meet ing?  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rpe rson.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Inso far  Ms Mokho lo  

you say the  Min i s te r  ta lked about  the  issues tha t  the  war-

room and Eskom,  no t  fu rn ish ing  cor rec t  in fo rmat ion .   A re  

you ab le  to  say anyth ing  about  tha t  because you  are  the  

co-convener  o f  the  war- room you say a t  Eskom?   

You a t tend as  you have jus t  sa id  a l l  the  meet ings o f  

the  th ree  t ie rs  o f  the  war- room.   You wou ld  be ,  you wou ld  

have been a t  the  core  o f  the  funct ion ings o f  the  war- room.   20 

What  do  you,  wha t  do  you say abou t  tha t  comment?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rperson,  there  were  a reas o f  

concerns and the re  were  t imes indeed where  members  o f  

the  war- room compla ined about  the  qua l i t y  o f  in fo rmat ion  

tha t  was coming f rom Eskom.   Fo r  example  there  wou ld  be ,  
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Eskom wou ld  ind ica te  tha t  there  wou ld  be  no load 

shedd ing ,  and a l l  o f  a  sudden you are  in fo rmed tha t  we are  

go ing  to  in to  s tage 2 ,  went  in to  s tage 3 .    

There  was a  t ime Eskom wou ld  i nd ica te  tha t  they  

have su f f i c ien t  money fo r  d iese l  and in  two days t ime you  

rece ive  a  le t te r  f rom Eskom tha t  says,  we a re  runn ing  out  

o f  money.   There  wou ld  be  a  t ime  when tha t  Eskom wou ld  

g ive  assurance tha t  there  i s  s t i l l  enough supp ly  o f  coa l  and 

then in  a  day,  few days ’ t ime you a re  to ld  tha t  there  i s  

i ssues or  cha l lenges re la t ing  to  coa l .    10 

So there  were  inc idences and t imes when indeed  

they,  the  in fo rmat ion  we wou ld ,  as  members  o f  the  war-

room and then the  techn ica l  leve l  wou ld  have concerns 

about  the  in fo rmat ion .   But  the  essence o f  the  Fr iday 

meet ings was prec ise ly  to  g ive  those a t  the  techn ica l  leve l ,  

so  tha t  we a re  then ab le  to  ge t  the  s ta tus  quo o f  Eskom,  

because i t  was based on the  f i ve  po in t  p lan .    

So we wou ld  do  a  dashboard  o f  look ing  a t  the  

issues prec i se l y  so  tha t  then we can t ry  to  address th is  

who le  i ssue tha t  there  is  no ,  there  is  lack  o f  in fo rmat ion .   20 

And then we can ass is t  Eskom execut ives  in  t ime,  p r io r  

go ing  to  the  s t ra teg ic  meet ing  and  go ing  to  the  IMC on the  

issues o f  in fo rmat ion .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Be fore  you and the  Min is te r  went  to  the 

Eskom meet ing  on  the  11 t h ,  had  the  two o f  you not  had 
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have any p r io r  meet ing  to  ta l k  about  what  was go ing  to  be  

d iscussed a t  the  Eskom meet ing?  

MS MOKHOLO:   A t  th is  meet ing  o f  the  11 t h?  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am ta lk ing  about  the  meet ing  o f  the 

Min is te r  w i th  the  board  o f  Eskom on the  11 t h ,  on  the  

morn ing  o f  the  11 t h  o f  March 2015.   The ques t ion  is  

whethe r  p r io r  to  the  two o f  you a t tend ing  tha t  meet ing ,  you  

had not  the  two o f  you had a  mee t ing  to  d iscuss what  was  

to  be  d iscussed a t  the  meet ing  w i th  the  board?  

MS MOKHOLO:   No Cha i rpe rson.   We d id  no t  have tha t  10 

oppor tun i ty.   As  I  ind ica ted ,  I  was  in fo rmed by the  Min is te r  

o f  the  meet ing  the  n igh t  be fore  the  11 t h .   And when I  

inqu i red  f rom the  PA,  f rom the  PA,  what  wou ld  be  the  

issues to  be  d iscussed or  the  agenda,  i t  was we were  

go ing  to  rece ive  a  repor t  f rom the  PNG.    

So there  was no conversa t ion  o r  the  oppor tun i ty  

then to  have a  conversa t ion  w i th  the  Min i s te r  about  the  

meet ing  o f  the  11 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Le t  us  go ,  le t ’s  go  to  the  ac tua l  

meet ing  a t  Eskom,  be tween the  Min is te r  and the  board .   20 

Ev idence has been lead tha t  the  Min is te r  ident i f ied  a l l  

a reas,  o r  pu t  fo r  use  a t  Eskom tha t  needed to  be  sub jec ted 

to  an  inqu i ry.   There ,  i s  tha t ,  i s  tha t  your  reco l lec t ion  as  

we l l?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rperson i t  w i l l  be  my reco l lec t ion  
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in  –  I  t r ied  to  have my hand wr i t ten  no tes  a lso  a t tached to  

my a f f idav i t  because I  was t ry ing  to  take  notes  as  the  

issues were ,  were  be ing  d iscussed.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   So … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Have you got  your  no tes?  Do you know 

by there?  Are  they the  ones a t  page 442,  b lack  numbers  

442?   

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Cha i rpe rson,  tha t  w i l l  be  those  ones.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  you –  bu t  what  a re  you say ing  to  the  

quest ion  tha t  I  have jus t  asked?  I s  tha t  your  reco l lec t ion  

as  we l l  o r  do  you need to  look  a t  your  no tes?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.   That  w i l l  be  my reco l lec t ion  as  we l l  

and a lso  look ing  a t  my notes  Cha i rperson,  because as  I  

say,  i t  was not  a  s t ruc tured meet ing  f rom my po in t  o f  v iew.   

I t  i s  a  meet ing  tha t  I  was jus t ,  tha t  I  used in  my a f f idav i t ,  

the  word  ambushed tha t  I  went  in  so  as  Min is te r  was  

ta lk ing  I  was mak ing  notes  o f  what  was coming.    20 

And as  the  board  members  were  ta lk ing  I  was  mak ing  

notes .   But  inso far  as  the  areas,  yes  the re  was a  i ssues 

tha t  I  wou ld  say tha t  the  ev idence tha t  was lead,  i t  is ,  i t  i s  

cor rec t  tha t  Min is te r  ment ioned those a reas in  add i t ion  to  

the  invest iga t ion  by,  by  . . . [ ind is t inc t  –  word  cu t -o f f ]  wh ich  
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has  the  concerns  tha t  has now led  to  th is  deep d i ve  and  

then the  issue o f  the  s tepp ing  as ide  o f  the  execut ives  o r  

garden[? ]  leave,  o r  suspens ions and the  areas tha t  wou ld  

need to  –  tha t  the  Board  wou ld  need to  pay,  focus on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    The areas tha t  were  to  be  invest iga ted  

were  fou r,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS MOKHOLO:   Cha i rperson in  my notes  I  wro te  a  who le  

lo t ,  so  they cou ld  be  covered,  I  wou ld  no t  say  spec i f i ca l l y  I  

was wr i t ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You wou ld  no t  reca l l .  10 

MS MOKHOLO:    These fou r  a reas . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

MS MOKHOLO:   But  I  was jus t  mak ing  notes  as  the  

Min is te r  was g iv ing  her  address.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  yes ,  we l l  there  was ev idence tha t  

the  Min is te r  sa id  to  the  Board  tha t  she cou ld  no t  ins t ruc t  

the  Board  what  to  do  or  what  dec is ions to  make and there  

was ev idence be fore  th is  Commiss ion  to  the  e f fec t  tha t  

a l though the  Min i s te r  sa id  tha t  i t  was qu i te  c lea r  o r  i t  was 

–  one cou ld  read between the  l ines  tha t  the  Min is te r  20 

wanted the  re levant  execut ives  to  be  suspended.    

Would  you say tha t  i s  a  fa i r  unders tand ing  o f  the  

in te rac t ion  be tween the  Min is te r  and the  Board  on  tha t  

occas ion?      

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson and in  my a f f idav i t  I  do  
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a l lude to  tha t  as  we l l  to  say  hence the  words tha t  were  

used was tha t  the  execut ives  they shou ld  be  put  –  they  

shou ld  take  garden[? ]  leave,  they  shou ld  s tep  as ide ,  be  

suspended.   So the  unders tand ing  was tha t  yes  someth ing  

must  happen dur ing  the  deep d ive  bu t  they shou ld  no t  be  

there .    

Whethe r  they s tep  as ide  and what  –  those are  the  

issues tha t  the  Board  wou ld  have to  dea l  w i th .   Whether  

they are  be ing  suspended or  they take  garden leave to 

a l low the  deep d i ve .     10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Mr  Se leka .       

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r,  in  so  fa r  Ms Mokho lo  

as  you say tha t  you were  a t tend ing  a l l  the  meet ings o f  the  

war  room whichever  l eve l  o r  t ie r  I  was.   Can you reca l l  how 

o f ten  the  Min i s te r  Lynn Brown a t tended the  meet ings where  

e i ther  the  Min is te rs  were  requ i red  to  a t tend or  where  she 

was requ i red  to  a t tend?   

MS MOKHOLO:    Frequent ly  Cha i rperson,  the  Eskom war  

room was the  main  focus o f  wha t  cab ine t  had g i ven the  

depar tment  as  a  mandate .    20 

So hence the  Min is te r  was the  Cha i rperson o f  th is  

s t ra teg ic  team and then I  wou ld  be  the  co-convener  

together  w i th  the  pres idency because the  meet ings were  

taken p lace in  the  pres idency and  to  g ive  i t  even imp l ies  

hence the  dec i s ion  was taken tha t  the  deputy  Pres ident  
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wou ld  lead and then the  IMC.   So the  Min is te r  wou ld  a t tend 

f requent ly  because i t  was pa r t  o f  her  core  funct ion  as  the  

shareho lder  Min is te r  respons ib le  fo r  DPE.   So she wou ld  

a t tend the  meet ings f requent ly.       

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  she was a  regu lar  a t tendee.   

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wou ld  you say tha t  o r  she a t tended 

every  meet ing  or  some meet ings?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Some meet ings i t  wou ld  no t  be  there  

wou ld  be  t imes when she is  no t  ab le  to  a t tend but  i t  wou ld  10 

be on a  regu lar  bas is  as  I  say  g iven tha t  i t  was our  

mandate  as  the  depar tment .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now look ing  a t  the  contents  o f  what  

was be ing  d iscussed w i th  the  Min i s te r  wh ich  you have se t  

ou t  opera t iona l  i ssues o f  Eskom.   I s  tha t  normal ly  what  

wou ld  the  Board  do  d iscuss opera t iona l  i ssues w i th  the  

Min is te r  the  shareho lder  rep resenta t i ve?  

MS MOKHOLO:    No Cha i rperson in  the  meet ing  proceeded 

I  l i s tened and when I  rea l i sed tha t  some o f  indeed some o f  

these issues a re  mat te rs  tha t  ac tua l l y  the  Board  cou ld  20 

de l ibe ra te  on  and then dec ide  and make a  proper  

reso lu t ion  and repor t  i t  to  the  Min is te r  you do not  need  

shareho lder  when  you d i scuss ion  tha t  k ind  o f  de ta i l .    

I  no ted  tha t  and I  made a  no te  to  a Min is te r  

ind ica t ing  tha t  fac tor  tha t  the  issues tha t  a re  be ing  
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d iscussed in  th is  meet ing  a re  way  to  opera t iona l .   So both  

o f  us  shou ld  no t  be  in  the  meet ing ,  I  made tha t  no te  to  the  

Min is te r  to  tha t  e f fec t  as  a  mat te r  to  say maybe  le t  us  

excuse ou rse lves  we need to  l eave because tha t  a re  be ing  

d iscussed are  way to  opera t iona l  fo r  us .   Even the  

suspens ion  fo r  execut ives  i t  i s  a  mat te r  tha t  the  Board  

must  dea l  w i th  and then jus t  come to  the  shareho lder  

because Min is te r  anyway does not  appo in t  execut ives .    

Min is te rs  powers  o f  appo in tment  i s  l im i ted  to  the  

o f f i c ia l  members  o f  the  Board  wh ich  i s  the  CEO and the  10 

CFO and even in  those c i r cumstances and in  the  past  and  

even g i ven the  o ther  exper ience how we dea l t  w i th  o ther  

SOE’s  the  Board  wou ld  be  the  one tha t  go  th rough the  

process and then  they wou ld  pass  a  reso lu t ion ,  they wou ld  

tab le  i t  to  the  Min i s te r  and then Min is te r  Lynn can 

de l ibe ra te  on .   So I  d id  ind ica te  tha t  to  the  Min is te r  in  the  

meet ing .            

ADV SELEKA SC:    And what  was the  Min is te r ’s  react ion  to  

you?  

MS MOKHOLO:    The f i rs t  no te  tha t  I  handed to  the  20 

Min is te r,  the  Min i s te r  looked a t  i t ,  read i t  and noted  to  me  

as I  handed i t  over  because she  was on the  pod ium and 

then but  she cont inued to  p roceed and engage w i th  the  

Board  on  the  t ra jec to ry  o f  the  war  room issues,  aga in  tha t  

there  must  be  an  invest iga t ion  o r  a  deep d iv ing  to  a l l  o f  
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those issues inc lud ing  the  a f fa i rs  o f  Eskom and the  

execut ives .   So  as  the  conversa t ion  ensued I  made a  

second note  to  the  Min is te r  bu t  then the  conversa t ion  

cont inued.   I t  was la te r  now I  then ra ised my hand to  

request  an  oppor tun i ty  to  speak engagements  were  go ing  

on and I  was a f fo rded tha t  oppor tun i ty  then I  addressed the  

Min is te r  and the  Board .    

I  ind ica ted  tha t  I  do  no t  th ink  i t s  p roper  fo r  us  to  be  

s i t t ing  and mat te rs  tha t  a re  rea l l y  opera t iona l  tha t  the 

Board  must  be  dea l ing  w i th  tha t  the  Board  must  be  s i t  w i th  10 

and what  the  Board  must  do  they  must  de l ibera te  on  the i r  

own,  make the i r  own repor t ,  g ive  i t  to  the  Min is te r  and then 

the  Min i s te r  can then engage us  as  her  o f f i c ia ls  to  say how 

do we approach the  issues.    

But  i t  i s  no  way tha t  we cou ld  be  s i t t ing  and  

d iscuss ing  opera t iona l  mat te rs  and  then a t  tha t  po in t  then  

the  Min i s te r  ind i ca ted  tha t  i t  i s  cor rec t  and tha t  i s  r igh t  the  

Board  must  de l ibera te  on  a l l  the  issues tha t  I  have  ra ised  

however  I  wou ld  hang a round and  I  wou ld  awai t  feedback  

f rom the  Cha i r.        20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  i t  be  a  fa i r  comment  g iven the  

opera t iona l  na ture  o f  the  mat te rs  tha t  the  Min i s te r  was  

d iscuss ing  w i th  the  Board  as  you  have sa id ,  wou ld  i t  be 

fa i r  comment  to  say when the  Min is te r  sa id  tha t  a f te r  

leav ing  the  Board  the  meet ing  she  wou ld  hang a round tha t  
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in  e f fec t  she was  mean ing  tha t  she wou ld  s t i l l  be  a round to  

g ive  gu idance o r  adv i se  in  case the  Board  needed  to  ta lk  

to  h im about  some o f  th is  i ssues  

MS MOKHOLO:    Wel l  Cha i r  i t  wou ld  be  fa i r,  however  i t  

wou ld  be  a lso  d i f f i cu l t  in  a  sense tha t  g iven the  magn i tude  

o f  the  issues you wou ld  want  to  g ive  tha t  Board  t ime to 

de l ibe ra te  and then they must  do  a  proper  repor t  to  her  

because on the  bas i s  o f  what  the  Board  has been  

present ing  to  the  Min is te r  then she  wou ld  be  ab le  to  ac t .    

So when I  ra i sed tha t  po in t  in  the  meet ing  I  was no t  10 

expect ing  tha t  we wou ld  ge t  tha t  repor t  on  the  same day.   

I t  was –  now tha t  we had what  the  Board  is  say ing  what  

Min is te r  had put  i t  to  the  Board .   They can de l ibe ra te  look 

a t  a l l  the  rami f i ca t ions,  make a  proper  repor t  and then on ly  

then Min is te r  can have someth ing  in  wr i t ing  to  say the  

Board  de l ibera te  th is  i s  where  the  issues they looked in to ,  

these were  the  p ros  and cons o f  every  dec is ion  tha t  they  

are  th ink ing  and then on ly  on  tha t  then she can ac t .    

When we le f t  tha t  meet ing  w i th  the  Min is te r  the  

Cha i rperson wa lked us  ou t  and we d id  br ie f  a t  the  co f fee  20 

s ta t ion ,  Eskom has some i t  i s  l i ke  a  ho ld ing  room o f  some 

sor t  where  we get  the  Min i s te rs  as  i t .    

We went  there  myse l f  and the  Cha i rperson and the  

Min is te r  to  debr ie f  even in  tha t  debr ie f  I  ind ica ted  to  the  

Cha i rperson tha t  the  Min is te r  must  ge t  a  repor t ,  I  sa id  
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Min is te r  you need to  ge t  a  repor t  i t  was a l l  on  the  bas is  o f  

a  repor t  the  Min i s te r  shou ld  then be ab le  to  see what  were  

the  issues tha t  the  Board  were  convers ing  and where  i t  

come to  and issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  hav ing  sa id  a l l  o f  tha t  you do say i t  

wou ld  be  fa i r  comment  to  say tha t  what  I  have sa id .              

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  I  am say ing  Cha i rperson i t  wou ld  be  

ca l led  fa i r  when you are  say ing  when you look ing  a t  the  

magn i tude o f  the  issues but  the  fac t  tha t  the  Min is te r  wou ld  

s i t  a t  Eskom wa i t  fo r  the  repor t  i t se l f  tha t  i s  why I  am 10 

say ing  fo r  me i t  wou ld  no t  be ,  i t  does not  sound reasonab le  

because you s t i l l  have to  a l low tha t  same Board  to  dea l  

w i th  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  bu t  the  bo t tom l ine  is  i t  goes  back to  

what  your  concern  was as  the  meet ing  was go ing  on 

namely  tha t  the  Min i s te r  was  invo lv ing  he rse l f  in  

opera t iona l  i ssues tha t  was your  concern ,  i s  i t  no t?      

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  why you kept  on  no tes  to  say  

le t ’s  leave and she was not  d isag ree ing  w i th  you tha t  you 20 

shou ld  leave because I  th ink  you say in  your  a f f idav i t  she 

was nodd ing  tha t  these are  no t  the  types o f  i ssues tha t  you  

know shou ld  be  d iscussed in  your  p resence,  in  the  

Min is te rs  p resence she shou ld  no t  be  par t i c ipa t ing  in  tha t .    

But  obv ious ly  when she sa id  she wou ld  hang around 
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fo r  some t ime i f  tha t  hang ing  around was meant  to  enab le  

fu r ther  in te rac t ion  be tween herse l f  and the  Board  i t  cou ld  

on ly  have been  in tended to  be  an  in te rac t ion  be tween 

herse l f  and the  Board  on  the  issues tha t  had been  

d iscussed a t  the  meet ing .         

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  cou ld  no t  have been someth ing  e l se ,  

ja .   

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Mr  Se leka .   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r  and the  Min i s te r  sa id  

she w i l l  hang around te l l  us  what  happens,  what  does the 

Min is te r  do  a f te r  tha t  where  do  you go a f te r  tha t  as  you  

leave the  meet ing? 

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  a f ter  those few minutes  

debr ie f ing…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Or  maybe before  tha t  I  am sor ry  Mr  

Se leka.   A t  the  meet ing  be tween the  Min i s te r  and the  

Board  when the  issue o f  the  suspens ions o f  the  execut ives  

was d iscussed they use d i f fe ren t  te rms in te rchang ing  the  20 

suspens ion  or  s tep  as ide  or  spec ia l  leave when  i t  was 

d iscussed where  names o f  the  a f fec ted  execut ives  

ment ioned.    

MS MOKHOLO:    No Cha i rperson.   

CHAIRPERSON:    The names were  no t  ment ioned?  
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MS MOKHOLO:    Names were  no t  ment ioned.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  i t  was unders tood tha t  the  o f f i c ia ls  

who wou ld  need to  s tep  as ide  o r  to  be  suspended were  the  

execut ives  who were  head o f  the  par t i cu la r  po r t fo l ios  tha t  

were  go ing  to  be  sub jec ted  to  an  enqu i ry.   

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   

MS MOKHOLO:    And those were  the  same peop le  tha t  

were  par t  o f  our  team a t  the  techn ica l  leve l  in  the  war  

room.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   So the  quest ion  was  

the  Min is te r  sys  I  w i l l  hang around  to  the  Board  and i f  you 

need fu r ther  d i scuss ion  I  am around.   What  exact ly  

happens as  you leave the  Board  meet ing ,  where  do  you 

go?  

MS MOKHOLO:    So  I  le f t  the  ho ld ing  room I  went  back to  

the  o f f i ce ,  I  le f t  Min is te r  a t  Eskom – a t  some po in t  ac tua l l y  

when we were  i n  the  ho ld ing  room the re  was whethe r  

Min is te r  w i l l  s t i l l  s tay  phys ica l l y  a t  Eskom or  she w i l l  go  by  20 

to  the  next  cent re  around but  she  w i l l  be  around but  I  le f t  

her  a t  Eskom.     

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  you le f t  the  Min i s te r  a t  Eskom?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So she ac tua l l y  l i te ra l l y  hanged  around  
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a t  Eskom? 

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.   

CHAIRPERSON:    You were  no t  p repared to  do  tha t?   

MS MOKHOLO:    No Cha i rperson there  was a  lo t  o f  th ings  

ac t ing .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now Ms Mokho lo  i s  th i s  a l so  the  way  

the  Min is te r  was inv i ted  to  the  meet ing ,  you and the  

Min is te r.   I s  tha t  the  normal  way in  wh ich  the  Min is te r  

wou ld  be  inv i ted  to  a  Board  meet ing?  

MS MOKHOLO:    No,  Cha i rperson  there  is  two main  types 10 

o f  Board  meet ings tha t  the  Min is te r  wou ld  engage w i th  the  

SOE’s  on .   The f i rs t  one is  obv ious l y  the  annua l  genera l  

meet ing  the  prescr ibed meet ing  in  te rms o f  the  company ’s  

ac t  we ’ve  covered w i th in  de ta i l  in  te rms o f  exp la in ing  i t  in  

the  MOI ’s  w i th  a l l  the  S ta te  owned  compan ies  and ac tua l l y  

the  process tha t  i s  –  you know we’ve  choreographed tha t  

par t ies  to  the  T in  the  depar tment .    

The second mee t ing  so  the  f i rs t  meet ing  o f  the  

annua l  genera l  meet ing  were  a l l  the  s t ra teg ic  i ssues no 

hav ing  d iscussed  th is  pa r t i cu la r  in ten t .   Min is te rs  p lan  w i th  20 

the  SOE for  the  year  and mat te rs  tha t  she wou ld  have 

observed in  the  year  and what  the  Board  cou ld  do  in  the  

new year  o r  i f  there  i s  changes o f  the  Board  tha t  i s  where  

those changes wou ld  be  a l lowed so  i t ’s  a  ser ious meet ing .    

The second one  tha t  i s  a lso  prov ided fo r  i s  a  
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s ta tu tory  meet ing  is  the  spec ia l  genera l  meet ing .   Th is  i s  to  

ca te r  f rom those meet ings tha t  a re  no t  your  annua l  genera l  

meet ing  bu t  you cou ld  have urgen t  mat te rs  tha t  we  need to  

b r ing  to  Min is te rs  a t ten t ion  and he cannot  wa i t  fo r  the  

annua l  genera l  meet ing .   Fo r  example ,  the  Board  wanted to  

they were  concerns re la t ing  to  one o f  the i r  own and they  

were  one o f  the  Board  members  to  be  removed.   Tha t  cou ld  

fa l l  under  genera l  meet ing  because then they wou ld  have 

to  be  a  process o f  reso lu t ions and a l l  o f  tha t .   I f  there  i s  a  

ser ious mat te r  t ha t  re la tes  to  the  conduct  o f  one o f  the 10 

execut ives  or  the re  is  a  se r ious opera t iona l  mat te r  tha t  has  

ser ious imp l ica t ions to  the  en t i t y  and even to  government  

tha t  cou ld  no t  wa i t  fo r  the  annua l  genera l  meet ing  and 

those wou ld  fa l l  under  the  genera l  spec ia l  meet ing .    

So i f  i t  i s  a  spec ia l  genera l  meet ing  the re  is  a  

p rocedure  fo r  those there  wou ld  be  a  request  coming f rom 

the  company sec re tary  i f  the  meet ing  is  t r igge rs  by  the  

company.   I f  i t  is  t r iggers  by  us  i t  wou ld  be  us  p repar ing  

and reso lu t ion  fo r  the  Min i s te r  the  Board  the  shareho lder  

reso lu t ion  ca l l ing  fo r  a  spec ia l  genera l  meet ing .    20 

In  te rms o f  the  Companies  Act  then the  spec ia l  

genera l  meet ing  you must  in  the  reso lu t ion  g ive  the  agenda 

on the  issues tha t  a re  go ing  to  be  d iscussed.   So those are  

the  two meet ings where  Min is te rs  engages the  fu l l  Board .   

The o ther  meet ings tha t  cou ld  happen then the  
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Min is te r  w i l l  engage as  I  ind ica ted  ear l ie r  on  tha t  there  is  a  

mat te r  on  a  f inanc ia l  mat te r  tha t  the  Cha i rperson wants  to  

b r ing  to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  the  Min i s te r  they w i l l  b r ing  the  

CEO and the  CFO and maybe one Board  member  and 

maybe the  Cha i rperson aud i t  and r i sk  o r  the  Cha i rpe rson o f  

soc ia l  and e th ics .    

So those wou ld  be  those k ind  o f  meet ings tha t  a re  

be ing  requested.   So th is  par t i cu la r  one on the  11 t h  i t  I  very  

d i f f i cu l t  fo r  me –  I  cou ld  no t  pu t  i t  as  an  annua l  genera l  

meet ing ,  i t  d id  no t  meet  the  requ i rement ,  i t  was not  a  10 

spec ia l  genera l  meet ing  because  i t  was not  t r iggered by  

f rom my s ide  or  f rom our  s ide  as  a  depar tment  Min is te r  

want ing  to  d i scuss ce r ta in  th ings  w i th  the  Board .   I t  was 

not  t r iggered by  the  company sec re tary  request ing  th rough 

the  SGM.   So i t  was one o f  those meet ings.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Ja  jus t  qu ick ly  and  

w i l l  move on to  the  next  po in t  I  see  tha t  f rom paragraph 48.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We are  a t  seven  minutes  to  one.    20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  take  i t  tha t  we are  a t  the  end.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    A t  a  near  –  we are  near ing  the  end  

Cha i r,  thank you Cha i r.   Page 431 jus t  qu ick ly  on  tha t  I  w i l l  

read f rom the  a f f idav i t  tha t  you say  tha t  PNG member,  PNG 
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commi t tee  member  you have cor rec ted  the  name to  be  

Veneta ,  Ms Vene ta  K le in  began by  g iv ing  a  repor t  tha t  on 

the  work  tha t  was mandated to  the  sub-commi t tee  tha t  

there  needs to  be  an  invest iga t ion  around the  face  o f  

Eskom and she p roceeded w i th  de ta i l s .    

As  d iscuss ions were  proceed ing  I  sent  a  Min i s te r  

second note  wh ich  has s ta ted  we shou ld  leave and  so  you  

go in to  tha t .   So you reca l l  Ms Veneta  K le in  address ing  the  

meet ing  about  the  invest iga t ion?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson yes be fo re  and  hence I  10 

sa id  ear l ie r  I  was not  per tu rbed when Ms Dav is  sa id  they  

were  meet ing  the  PNG.   There  were  a  lo t  o f  mat ters  tha t  

th is  commi t tee  they were  dea l ing  w i th  a round the 

execut ives  no t  on ly  th is  execut ives  tha t  were  in  the  war  

room but  o ther  execut ives  o f  p rescr ibed o f f i cers  in  Eskom 

tha t  they were  dea l ing  w i th .    

So there  were  a  lo t  o f  contes ta t ion  amongst  cer ta in  

execut ives .   So she s tar ted  a lso  ta lk ing  about  the  work  o f  

the  what  the  peop le  in  governance is  do ing  around jus t  

c lean ing  up the  governance w i th in  Eskom.           20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  jus t  two aspects  I  wan t  you to  

address the  Cha i rperson on.   The one wh ich  you dea l  w i th  I  

your  a f f idav i t  i s  the  secondment  o f  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  f rom 

Transnet  to  Eskom the  secondment  o f  Mr  Ano j  S ingh as  

we l l  f rom Transnet  to  Eskom.   Jus t  b r ie f l y  exp la in  to  the  
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Cha i r  person or  re la te  to  the  Cha i rperson what  you know 

about  the  secondment  f i rs t l y  o f  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  and how i t  

came about?     

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  so  Cha i rpe rson I  cannot  remember  

the  exact  da te  bu t  I  know i t  was  around between  March 

2015 and Apr i l  2015.   I  was requested by  the  Min is te r  to  

accompany he r  to  a  meet ing  a t  Eskom and the  meet ing  was 

to  dea l  w i th  the  secondment  o f  Mr  Mole fe .      

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you know tha t  be forehand? 

MS MOKHOLO:    I  d id  no t  know tha t  be fo rehand  I  learn t  10 

tha t  on  my way to  the  meet ing .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry  what  d id  you no t  know 

beforehand?  

MS MOKHOLO:   That  the  meet ing  a t  Eskom was go ing  to  

d iscuss the  secondment .  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i t  was go ing  to  d iscuss?   

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  yes  I  learn t  tha t  on  my way  to  the  

meet ing  ac tua l l y  the  Min i s te r  i s  the  one tha t  in fo rmed me.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    The Min i s te r  i s  the  one who in fo rmed 

you.   20 

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Were  you w i th  the  Min is te r  in  the  ca r  

o r  a re  you aga in  dr iv ing  separa te l y?  

MS MOKHOLO:    No we t rave l led  separa te l y  aga in .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    You t rave l led  separa te ly.   
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MS MOKHOLO:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  how d id  you –  you say you learn t  

about  i t  on  the  way so  how d id  you learn ,  d id  she 

te lephone you?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes Min is te r  te lephoned and requested 

tha t  she is  meet ing  w i th  the  Cha i rperson a t  Eskom,  ac tua l l y  

she is  meet ing  w i th  bo th  Cha i rperson ’s  a t  Eskom and tha t  

she wou ld  l i ke  me to  accompany her  to  the  meet ing  and 

then on the  way she ca l led  to  ind ica te  tha t  she is  go ing  to  

be  the re  ear l ie r  t han me and the  meet ing  is  go ing  to  take  10 

p lace a t  the  Cha i rpersons o f f i ce  and i s  to  d i scuss the  

t ransfer  no t  the  t ransfer  the  secondment  o f  Mr  Mole fe  to  

Eskom.    

We had the  br ie f  d iscuss ion  around the  cha l lenges  

she was remark ing  tha t  Eskom is  g iv ing  me g rey  ha i r  and  

rea l l y  I  need to  sor t  ou t  the  issues .   We need leadersh ip  in  

tha t  en t i t y  and then I  sa id  Min is te r  I  wou ld  jo in  the  meet ing  

yes.       

ADV SELEKA SC:    And who is  the  Cha i rperson  a t  th is  

t ime?  20 

MS MOKHOLO:    I t  was Doctor  Ngubane was now the  

ac t ing  Cha i rperson a t  tha t  po in t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    O f  the  Eskom Board .   

MS MOKHOLO:    O f  the  Eskom Board ,  yes  S i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  le t  us  go  in to  the  meet ing .   
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MS MOKHOLO:    And then in  the  meet ing  we were  wh ich  

went  by  Mr  S i themba Khoza who was by  then now the  

ac t ing  CEO as we l l  as  the  Cha i rpe rson o f  Transnet  Ms  

L inda Mabaso and then o f  cou rse  i t  was myse l f  p resent  

together  w i th  the  Min is te r.    

Mr  D lamin i  who was in  the  o f f i ce  o f  the  Cha i r  a t  tha t  

po in t  came in to  the  meet ing  bu t  was not  par t  o f  the  

meet ing  so  there  were  no  fo rmal  record ings or  m inutes  

be ing  taken,  everybody was tak ing  the i r  own notes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And what  t ransp i red  a t  th is  meet ing  10 

about  the  secondment  o f  Mr  Mole fe?          

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes and then the  Cha i rperson,  the  ac t ing  

Cha i rperson Dr  Ngubane is  the  one tha t  opened the  

meet ing  by  ind i ca t ing  tha t  Eskom – they wanted to  check  

w i th  the  Min is te r  the  ab i l i t y  o f  second ing  Mr  Mole fe  f rom 

Transnet  to  Eskom and hence both  the  Cha i rperson are  

there .    

The Min is te r  ind ica ted  tha t  the  reason she has 

asked me to  jo in  the  meet ing  was  not  on ly  because o f  the  

ac t ing  DG but  a lso  f rom my ro le  as  the  DG respons ib le  fo r  20 

lega l  governance  and r i sk .   To  be  ab le  to  adv ise  the  Board  

in  te rms o f  a re  the  th ings tha t  needs to  be  l ooked  in to  i f  

the  secondment  i s  to  be  cons ide red.    

So in  tha t  meet ing  Dr  Ngubane ind ica ted  tha t  Mr  

Mole fe  i s  regarded as  the  idea l  cand ida te  because  o f  th is  
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i s  go ing  to  be  a  temporary  pos i t ion  wh i le  the  Board  is  

embark ing  on  a  se lec t ion  and a  recru i tment  p rocess fo r  a  

permanency because Min is te r  had wr i t ten  to  the  Board  

pr io r  to  say they  must  s ta r t  look ing  a t  the  s t rengthen ing  

leadersh ip  w i th in  the  company.    

Now the  p roposa l  was then suppor ted  by  the  

Transnet  Cha i rperson because both  Cha i rperson then  

agreed tha t  Min i s te r  Mo le fe  was a  per fec t  cand ida te  fo r  the 

pos i t ion .   Even Mr  Charm[? ]  and  Grav i tas [? ]  in  the  market  

p lace  h i s  re la t i onsh ip  the  bank ing  secto r,  h is  past  10 

exper ience w i th  hav ing  been a  sen io r  o f f i c ia l  a t  Nat iona l  

Treasury  and h i s  ro le  w i th  the  P IC and a l so  jus t  the  

reputa t ion  tha t  he  has bu i l t  w i th  the  Transnet  w i th in  a  shor t  

space o f  t ime he has been ab le  to  bu i ld  a  good re la t ionsh ip  

w i th  Transnet  and  o ther  s takeho lde rs .   So those were  some 

o f  the  reasons tha t  were  pu t  why h im,  then…[ in tervene]       

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry  Ms Mokho lo  you want  to  car ry  on  

jus t  do  no t  fo rge t ,  d id  i t  appear  to  you in  tha t  meet ing  

whethe r  o r  no t  the  persons in  the  meet ing  were  d i scuss ing  

th is  i ssues fo r  the  f i rs t  t ime?    20 

MS MOKHOLO:    No Cha i rperson i t  d id  no t  come out  as  a  

mat te r  o f  fac t  i t  was c lear  tha t  a t  leas t  the  two 

Cha i rpersons they have had th is  conversa t ion  be fore  and I  

th ink  then they d id  t ry  p r i o r  to  the  meet ing  to  ra ise  i t  to  the 

Min is te r  hence the  meet ing  was requested because  in  the  
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meet ing  Min is te r  when she in t roduced my a t tendance as  

we l l  was we wou ld  need i t  to  look  a t  the  do  ab i l i t y  f rom 

whethe r  we needed to  –  i s  i t  a  ma t te r  tha t  wou ld  requ i re  us  

to  go  to  cab ine t  o r  no t .   

But  a lso  Mr  Mole fe  had a  cont rac t  w i th  Transne t  

tha t  was due to  t e rm inate  w i th in  a  year  and a  few months ’ 

t ime and Mr  Matona by  then and th is  i s  when I  was g iven  

the  oppor tun i ty  jus t  to  then exp ress my v iew in  te rms o f  the 

proposa l .   That  once the  two Boards wou ld  meet  f rom the  

governance s ide  is  tha t  they must  engage as  the  Board  10 

because the re  wou ld  have to  be  reso lu t ion  tha t  wou ld  have  

to  be  dra f ted  tha t  concerns us .   But  a lso  some o f  the  

issues tha t  they need to  take  in to  account  inc ludes the  fac t  

tha t  yes  Mr  Mole fe ’s  cont rac t  as  a  year  and a  coup le  o f  

months  to  run  w i th  Transnet  bu t  Mr  Matona is  s t i l l  the  

s tandard  w i th  fu l l  packs.    

So fo r  purpose o f  PFMA and f ru i t less  and waste fu l  

and i r regu lar  expend i tu re  i s  someth ing  tha t  the  Board  

wou ld  have to  look  in to  because you are  go ing  to  be  s t i l l  

pay ing  h im and you go ing  to  b r ing  somebody in to  ac t  and i f  20 

you go ing  to  be  pay ing  the  ac t ing  a l lowance you w i l l  be  

pay ing  two peop le .    

But  a lso  the  Board  must  look  in to  Transnet  i t se l f  

who is  go ing  to  ac t  in  Transnet  and to  tha t  i t  was  

responded Ms Mabaso responded  is  tha t  the  good th ing  
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w i th  Transnet  i s  tha t  i t  does not  have cha l lenges l i ke  

Eskom and i t  sa id  tha t  there  is  many execut i ves  a t  

Transnet  tha t  cou ld  s tep  in ,  in  the  ac ing  pos i t ions .   The 

one issue was  maybe we look a t  the  issue  o f  the  

remunera t ion  we cou ld  cons ider  Transnet  cont inu ing  to  pay 

Mr  Mole fe ’s  sa la ry  even i f  he  is  seconded a t  Eskom.    

But  then i t  needs to  be  cons ide red care fu l l y  

because i f  you a re  go ing  to  b r i ng  somebody to  ac t  in  Mr  

Mole fe ’s  pos i t ion  as  the  CEO at  Transnet  i t  i s  add i t iona l  

respons ib i l i t y  fo r  tha t  d iv is iona l  team so they wou ld  need  10 

to  be  pa id  an  ac t ing  a l lowance as  we l l .   So  you a re  go ing 

to ,  Transnet  to  pay the  money on se rv i ces  rendered  

somewhere  e lse  and a t  the  same t ime they are  pay ing  

somebody.   So there  were  a l l  th is  dynamics  tha t  we  

requested then the  two Boards w i l l  have to  s i t  and then  

debate  and then put  a  p ropos i t ion  and then  to  be  

cons idered by  the  depar tment .                     

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja  so  then the  res t  i s  h is to ry  because 

then on the  17 t h  o f  Apr i l  2015 the  Min is te r  d id  announce 

her  dec is ion  to  second Mr  Mole fe  to  Eskom.   You were  20 

present  a t  tha t  conference?  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  a t  the  press  conference I  was.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  took p lace a t  Eskom? 

MS MOKHOLO:    I t  took  p lace a t  Eskom.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    And how and you a l so  s ta te  how Mr  
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Ano j  S ingh got  to  be  seconded to  Transnet .   We cou ld  jus t  

read pa ragraph 69 o f  you r  a f f idav i t .    

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes,  so  i t  was  –  immedia te ly  once Mr  

Mole fe  came th rough some o f  the  major  cha l lenges tha t  

Eskom was facing as we cal l  [00:00:03]  was then a 

precarious f inancial  posi t ion and they were actual ly  Eskom 

was work ing on submit t ing a request  to the Minister of  

Finance and our Minister to – so i t  wi l l  be to the Min ister but  

wi th the concurrence of  the Minister of  Finance for an Equi ty  

in ject ion and that  requi res an appropr iat ion bi l l .    10 

So then the Minis ter – the chai rperson indicated that  

having discussed with Mr Molefe Mr Molefe bel ieves that  he 

needs somebody with a f i rm hand on the f inances and the 

person that  he bel ieves can help him navigate this  process 

at  Eskom is  Mr Singh and that  is how Mr S ingh then was also 

recommended to come over to us.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was Mr Molefe ’s mot ivat ion for Mr Singh to 

be brought to Eskom in wri t ing? 

MS MOKHOLO:   The – the let ter that  was f rom the 

chairperson but  the – in the conversat ion wi th the 20 

chairperson and the Minister i t  was that  Mr Molefe feels that  

having looked at  al l  the f inancial  chal lenges he feels that  the 

[00:01:20]  that  he has needs to be augmented and Mr Singh 

can do i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So there was a let ter f rom the … 
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MS MOKHOLO:   From the chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Act ing chai rperson or chairperson on one 

of  the Eskom board to the Minister –  Min ister Lynne Brown.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Asking that  Mr Anoj  Singh be seconded to 

Eskom in the posi t ion of  Financial  Di rector or CFO. But  the – 

in some conversat ion you understood that  the actual  person 

who put  Mr Anoj  S ingh’s name forward was Mr Molefe? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Chai rperson because he – he had done 

the scanning of  the landscape f inancial ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   As the act ing CEO now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   And his reasoning was that  he would have 

to be supported as somebody who is  st ronger f inancial ly i f  

he is to do this appl icat ion,  the appropriat ion and al l  of  that  

and work on the Eskom plan.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Chai rperson that  concludes the 

issues in her aff idavi t .   I  should just  point  out  to the 20 

Chairperson that  there is  an issue not  contained there which 

Ms Mokholo has agreed to provide us a supplementary 

aff idavi t  on.   I t  ar ises f rom her  handover report  to the 

Minister and deals wi th  – i t  a l ludes to the invest igat ion that 

had taken place at  Transnet in  regard to what  I  have 



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 113 of 274 
 

considered is of  interest  to the commission regarding 

i rregular i t ies there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Having? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Regarding i r regular i t ies in the acquisi t ion 

of  certain t ransact ions.   She wi l l  – she cannot test i fy about  i t  

now but  she wi l l  do an aff idavi t  and maybe in due course.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We could cal l  her to do th is.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Other than that  … 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   You are done.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is the end.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Just  before we – wel l  I  know that  you 

wanted to make some – to say something towards the end I  

wi l l  g ive you that  chance.   But  before that  you were act ing 

DG from September 2014 up to September 2015.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  r ight?  But  apart  f rom the t ime that  

you were act ing DG you were basical ly part  of  the senior  

management of  the Department for a number of  years.  20 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   At  DDG level .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Now did you at  any stage pr ior to  

2015 or dur ing 2015 or even 2016 have occasion to meet 
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wi th Mr Sal im Essa? 

MS MOKHOLO:   No Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Did you hear of  him within the 

department at  any stage? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Chairperson.   As a matter  of   -  

Chairperson there is another work stream of  the commission 

that  have asked that  I  depose an aff idavi t  that  ta lks to the 

board appointment processes.   So I  came across Mr Essa at  

f i rst  when he was nominated at  f i rst  for an Eskom board.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MS MOKHOLO:   In 2012 and – but  subsequent ly he was not  

appointed but  he was appointed into another SOE.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOKHOLO:   To [00:05:04]  so that  is when I  came to 

know of  his name.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh so you say there is an aff idavi t  in which 

you deal  wi th your  interact ions wi th him? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Not  him interact ions wi th him but… 

CHAIRPERSON:   But  his interact ions wi th the department.  

MS MOKHOLO:   With the department and how he was 20 

appointed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  you became aware of .  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes and appointed.   How he was appointed 

into one of  the boards.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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MS MOKHOLO:   Of  the SOE then.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have not  seen that  aff idavi t  do you know 

about i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   She has told me about the aff idavi t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  you do not  have i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  do not  have i t  here wi th me.  I  –  ja I  do 

not  have i t  here wi th me current ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja because to the extent  that  she might  

have knowledge of  certa in  matters relat ing to  Mr Sal im Essa 

those may be important .   Do you have a recol lect ion of  how 10 

long that  aff idavi t  is? 

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  is qui te long Chairperson I  th ink i t  is  

about  forty pages or so.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So i t  is qui te extensive? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes i t  is extensive.   I t  is not  – i t  is  just  the 

f inal  stages of  being… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh i t  is st i l l  being prepared? 

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes to do the other  work st ream but  i t  is . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh you have not  del ivered i t  to the 

commission yet .  20 

MS MOKHOLO:   Not  yet  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.   Which work st ream – is i t  th is  

work st ream that  is work ing wi th you on that  or that  has 

requested i t  or is i t  another work stream of  the commission? 

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  is another work st ream of  the commission 
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Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Transnet? 

MS MOKHOLO:   The – i t  deals wi th the board appointment.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay no,  no that  is f ine.   Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wi l l  you l ia ise wi th whoever let  us 

establ ish who in  the commission is  – has requested i t  

because I  was going to have some quest ions for her but  i f  

she is preparing an aff idavi t  that  deals wi th these matters I  

would rather see the aff idavi t  f i rst  so that  as soon as i t  has 10 

arr ived I  could have a look.   So probably you would need to 

come back to the commission to deal  wi th those matters.  

MS MOKHOLO:    Yes Chairperson I  have been informed so.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay no that  is f ine.   So I  am not  

going to ask you any further quest ions about Mr Sal im Essa.   

But  I  want  to give you now the opportuni ty to say something 

because you wanted to  say something.   Because you said 

everybody is asking you about th is  te lephone cal l  that  you 

received f rom Mr Zuma.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes Chairperson.   I t  has been almost  six  20 

years now s ince the events of  2015 when I  started act ing 

including the matters that  re lates to the suspension of  the 

execut ives.   And – I  – we – you are went as the evidence has 

been led went into a meet ing Chairperson of  the board to go 

and support  the Minister.    
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L i t t le would I  know Chairperson that  we wi l l  walk out  

of  the meet ing few minutes t ime.  People’s l ives would have 

been turned and changed massively  mine included.   Because 

subsequent to that  I  had to expla in to a lot  of  people what 

ro le did I  p lay in having Dan Marokane, Mr Matona,  Mr 

Molefe being f i red f rom there and I  could not  give those 

answers to date Chairperson because I  went into l i teral ly  

what I  bel ieved i t  was going to be a meet ing and i t  turned 

out  that  led to other events.    

But  I  remain grateful  to Mr Matona and Mr Marokane 10 

in part icular that  even Mr Molefe when I  explained to them 

subsequent ly that  you know I  had – because the quest ion 

would always be even f rom my parents that  what happened? 

What role did you play in having these people f i red?  So they 

understood and they accepted my explanat ion that  I  went 

into a meet ing that  I  d id not  know that  we were going to 

discuss that  the suspension and a l l  of  that .   Understanding 

governance the way I  understood I  would have advised 

di fferent ly in terms of  how the matters could have been deal t  

wi th.    20 

The same goes wi th the telephone cal l  Chairperson.   

Most  of  the DG’s because I  was the – the act ing DG I  was 

the – not  only the convenor of  the war room but  also the – 

the coordinator of  the outcome 64 for the economic cluster.   

I  was the cal l  chairperson of  the cluster so I  have [00:10:05]  
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a lot  of  quest ions around the role – my role and the 

governance.    

And to the extent  that  there has been a percept ion 

that  says I  am – I  am not  a di l igent  publ ic servant  I  have 

aided capture by working wi th the Ministers who are seeing 

to have been the archi tect  of  capture and i t  changed my own 

l i fe as wel l .   I  have lost  f r iends along the way.   I t  has made 

my l i fe very di ff icul t .    

Other people they have been kind enough to explain 

why they had to d istance themselves f rom me because of  the 10 

bel ief  that  there was no way I  could be so close to the 

[00:10:47]  and st i l l  remain dry.   So I  am hoping wi th th is  

process Chairperson that  we – we would be able to get  some 

of  the answers that  even mysel f  I  could be able to 

understand what  real ly  t ranspi red.   But  i t  is  not  only those 

execut ives that  are lacking.    

Some of  us are a lso our l ives was affected and in a 

way that  we are st i l l  l i v ing wi th those repercussions today.   

Thanks Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   I  know that  I  said I  was not  going to  20 

ask you any further quest ions about Mr Sal im Essa because 

your aff idavi t  is  coming but  I  have decided to ask you 

anyway not  many but  one or  two.   Do you know whether 

dur ing 2015 there were any interact ions between Minister 

Lynne Brown and Mr Sal im Essa? 
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MS MOKHOLO:   Not  formal ly Chai rperson,  ja not  formal ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  when you say not  formal ly i t  g ives the 

impression you say maybe you know informal interact ions.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes I  have heard – I  know that  somet imes in  

the Minister ’s off ice through the PA there was some k ind of  a  

whether te lephone conversat ions or  what  there would be – 

there was some kind of  maybe le t  us a relat ionship but  I  

would not  know the extent  of  the re lat ionship.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   You see when one talks about  the 

suspensions of  the execut ives at  Eskom on 11 March 2015 10 

one of  the issues that  is qui te int r iguing is the inclusion of  

Ms Tsholofelo Molefe among the execut ives who were to be 

suspended.   

As you remember she was the Financial  Di rector of  

Eskom at  the t ime.  So the f inancial  port fo l io or f inancia l  

department at  Eskom was included among the port fo l ios that  

the Min ister said at  the board meet ing on the 11 March who 

needed to be the subject  of  an enqui ry.   You remember that? 

You see the evidence that  I  have heard is  that  on the 

8 March 2015 there was a meet ing in Durban at  Mr Zuma’s 20 

off ic ia l  residence and that  meet ing was at tended by Mr 

Tsotsi ,  Ms Dudu Myeni  – there were two meet ings actual ly.  

The f i rst  one was at tended by Mr Tsotsi ,  Ms Dudu Myeni  and 

Mr Linnel l  and Mr Jabu Maswanganje and wel l  i t  has been 

said that  Ms Dudu Myeni ’s son was also there but  she was – 
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he was not  part ic ipat ing in the meet ing but  he was there.  

And at  that  meet ing there was a discussion of  the 

suspension of  execut ives at  Eskom.  But  at  that  stage i t  was 

only three port fo l ios and they did not  include Ms Molefe’s  

port fo l io the f inance.    

Then there was another meet ing af ter that  one and in  

the same venue, same day which was at tended by Mr Zuma 

with the same people that  I  have ment ioned for the ear l ier  

meet ing and that  there to the discussion about the 

suspension of  execut ives related to three port fo l ios and 10 

therefore three execut ives to be suspended.  And Ms 

Molefe’s port fo l io was not  included.   That  is on the 8t h .    

Then i t  is the 9t h,  then i t  is the 10t h but  on the 11t h i t  

would appear the evidence seems to suggest  that  i t  was the 

Minister who in ta lk ing to the board on the 11t h ta lked about 

four  port fo l ios instead of  three.   And she included Ms 

Molefe’s  port fo l io and therefore in terms of  the pr inciple that  

was fol lowed she would need to be suspended too because 

her port fo l io would be the subject  o f  the inqui ry.   

 Then there is evidence that  on the 10t h March that  is  20 

now the day before the 11t h Mr Koko Mole – Mr Koko – 

Matshela Koko f rom Eskom cal led had two meet ings at  

Melrose Arch at  certain off ices.   One involved himsel f  Mr 

Abram Masango who was f rom Eskom and Mr Sal im Essa.   

Another one involved Mr Koko,  Mr Sal im Essa and Ms 
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Daniels at  Melrose Arch on the same day but  separately.  

Now i f  I  recal l  correct ly both Ms Danie ls and Mr 

Masango say that  the discussion which took place or what  

they were told ei ther by Mr Koko and Mr Sal im Essa 

separately was that  there were four execut ives to  be 

suspended.   

And then on the 11t h the Minister speaks about four 

port fo l ios.   But  one of  the two namely ei ther Mr Masango or  

Ms Daniels I  th ink i t  is Mr Masango i f  I  am not  mistaken says 

that  Mr Sal im Essa ei ther int ro – ja int roduced himsel f  as… 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is Ms Danie ls Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  I  am not  mistaken.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is to Ms Danie ls.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is – is i t  Ms Daniels? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is Ms Daniels.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh Ms Daniels said Mr Sal im Essa 

introduced himsel f  as an advisor to  Minister Brown.  Now Ms 

Koko has denied that  there was such a – there were such 

two meet ings involving him.   

But  i f  i t  is t rue that  those meet ings did take p lace 20 

then there is  th is  issue that  at  the Durban meet ing only three 

execut ives were contemplated as execut ives who would be 

suspended.  The ear l iest  we hear about four  being 

suspended seems to be on the 10t h in these meet ings that  Mr 

Sal im Essa or Mr Koko had with Ms Daniels and wi th Mr 
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Masango separate ly.    

And the Minister comes the fol lowing day also talks 

about  four.   I t  seems rather st range so that  is why I  am – I  

was asking whether you were aware of  any interact ions 

between the Minister  – Min ister Brown and Mr Sal im Essa 

around that  t ime.  

MS MOKHOLO:   No def in i te ly not  Chairperson.   What I  can 

even conf i rm is that  at  least  I  know having worked in the 

department even before Minister appointed me act ing DG 

she had four advisors at  any part icular point  in t ime others 10 

leaving.   Mr Essa is – was not  one of  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was not  one of  them.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja you see Ms Molefe there is evidence to 

the effect  that  pr ior  to th is namely March 2015 much earl ier 

when the CEO of  –  or act ing CEO of  Eskom was Mr or  Dr  

Mat j i la.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Col in Mat j i la .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes Col in Mat j i la that  she had had 

interact ions wi th Mr Sal im Essa in  meet ings where Mr Col in  20 

Mat j i la had I  th ink arrange to have meet ings wi th Mr Sal im 

Essa or Mr Sal im Essa had come to whatever meet ings wi th  

Mr Mat j i la and Ms Molefe was there.    

And Ms Molefe had resisted the awarding of  a certain  

contract  to Mr Sal im Essa’s company or ent i ty and refused to 
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s ign the cont ract  and a l l  of  that .  So i t  seems strange i f  the 

evidence that  Mr Sal im Essa ment ioned or included Ms 

Molefe when she – he was talk ing about  the suspension of 

four execut ives at  Eskom al ready on the 10t h because Ms 

Molefe had not  been included as one of  the execut ives to be 

suspended at  the meet ing in Durban.    

And then i t  would be qui te interest  – qui te interest ing 

i f  that  is t rue i t  would be qui te interest ing that  when the 

Minister came to the meet ing wi th the board she talked about 

four and not  three port fo l ios which would be subjected to the 10 

inquiry.  

MS MOKHOLO:   No I  th ink… 

CHAIRPERSON:   And i f  Mr Sal im Essa also int roduced 

himsel f  as an advisor to Minister Brown.  

MS MOKHOLO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   To Ms Daniels.  

MS MOKHOLO:   No as I  said Chai rperson I  am also would – 

I  am very interested in the Minister  at  some point  to explain 

the meet ing of  the 11t h because the whole issue of  the 

suspension how i t  unfolded.   Me at tending the meet ing wi th 20 

her and us not  even having discussed the mater ia l i ty  of  that  

issue at  least  even before the meet ing and i t  is something 

that  as I  said that  i t  stays wi th me t i l l  today that  I  have no 

answers.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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MS MOKHOLO:   Other than the fact  that  I  at tended that  

meet ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  Ja.   Okay alr ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is there anything ar isen? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Chairperson? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Is there anything ar is ing f rom that? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh yes,  yes.   Just  to add to your 

col lect ion of  informat ion there Chairperson Mr Tsots i  when 

he – when he is doing the composi t ion of  the sub-commit tees 10 

remember he says he received an emai l  f rom Mr Sal im Essa 

how to compose the sub-commit tees.    

He says I  qu iet ly ignored his submission and he sent  

his to the Minister.   Obviously the Minister denies what I  am 

about to say.   He says whereupon the Minister responded 

with the exact  submission I  had received f rom Sal im Essa.   I  

kept  going back and forth wi th th is process of  chopping and 

changing the al locat ion of  the Minister unt i l  she cal led me to 

the meet – to a meet ing.    

At  the meet ing was Sal im Essa and Tony Gupta.   She 20 

merely informed me that  the board al locat ions wi l l  be the 

way she had sent  them to me.  This she did in the presence 

of  these two gent lemen.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and of  course he also sa id the Minister  

gave him her composi t ion of  the commit tees of  the board 
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that  was ident ica l  to the composi t ion of  the board of  the 

commit tees of  the board that  had been proposed or emai led 

to h im by Mr Sal im Essa.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And this would have been I  th ink ei ther in  

December 2014 or  January 2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  seem to think i t  was December.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The exchanges are r ight  at  the beginning 

.  

MS MOKHOLO:   I t  must  be January.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is December the 1s t  and then i t  spi l ls 

over to January 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  [00:25:04]  before March.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   2015 ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .   Ms Mokholo I  thank you very 20 

much for coming to assists the commission.   You probably 

wi l l  come back because there is st i l l  some aff idavi t  that  you 

are preparing for  the commission.   So we should see you in 

due course.   But  thank you very much for coming today and 

you are now excused.   
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MS MOKHOLO:   Thank you Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We are going to take the lunch 

adjournment i t  is  hal f  past  one now we wi l l  resume at  hal f  

past  two.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We adjourn.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Are you ready Mr Seleka?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  we are Chai rperson.   The next  10 

wi tness Mr Chai rperson is Ms Mosi lo Mothepu.  We wi l l  be 

using . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  yes,  she has been through the 

Commission before.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    She has indeed Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  wi l l  explain . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you for coming back Ms Mothepu.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you,  Mr Chai rperson.   I t  is a  

pleasure to be back.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]  Okay a lr ight .   Thank you.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chai r,  should I  out l ine now Chai rperson 

or af ter she has taken the oath? 

CHAIRPERSON :    You can out l ine f i rst ,  ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Ms Mosi lo Mothepu was 
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here last  t ime Chairperson to talk mainly about  the fore 

knowledge in regard to the removal  of  the ministers.   She is 

here now today as a former employee of  Regiments,  later  

Tr i l l ian to ta lk about  the relat ionship Regiments/McKenzie 

had wi th Eskom.   

 How Regiments gained i ts way into Eskom because they 

were f i rst  at  Transnet wi th McKenzie.   Gained i ts way into 

Eskom.  What the offer was made by McKenzie and Tr i l l ian 

and Regiments to Eskom.  Where there was a contract  in 

place for the services that  were subsequent ly rendered,  i f  10 

they were at  al l  rendered.  

 What money was paid by Eskom in regard to that  at  the 

t ime she remained an employee at  Regiments/Tr i l l ian.   She 

wi l l  a lso highl ight  to the Chai rperson the off ic ia ls of  Eskom 

who were involved in the discussions and the t ransact ions 

between Eskom and McKenzie,  Regiments,  Tr i l l ian.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  is her evidence today Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   And I  th ink she then is ready to  20 

take the oath.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  please administer the oath or 

aff i rmat ion.  

REGISTRAR :    P lease state your fu l l  names for the record.  

WITNESS :    Mosi lo Mikalena(?) Mothepu.  
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REGISTRAR :    Do you have any object ions in taking the 

prescr ibed oath? 

WITNESS :    I  do not .  

REGISTRAR :    Do you consider the oath to  be binding on 

your conscience? 

WITNESS :    Yes,  I  do.  

REGISTRAR :    Do you swear the evidence you wi l l  g ive,  wi l l  

be the t ruth,  the whole t ruth and nothing else but  the t ruth?  

I f  so,  please raise up your r ight  hand and say,  so help me 

God. 10 

WITNESS :    So help me God.  

MOSILO MOTHEPU :   (d.s.s. )  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   You may be seated.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.   Chai rperson,  we are 

using Bundle 14(B).  

CHAIRPERSON :    14(B)? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    14(B).  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Exhibi t  U-32.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   I t  was al ready admit ted,  hey?  I  th ink 20 

i t  was.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  was submit ted as U-32.1.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Correct  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Ms Mothepu, you have . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Are there legal  representat ives who need 

to be placed on record?  No? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  I  th ink. . .   Yes.   Thank you Chair  for 

reminding me.  I  th ink the thing is making noise for me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  the aircon? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink the reverend keeps on pushing i t  

down our throats even i f  there is only one person who wants 

i t  here.   I  th ink that  he is more persuaded by her arguments 10 

than ours.   [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Ms Mothepu is indeed legal ly  

represented.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  wi l l  ask Mr Daniel  Witz to place 

himsel f  on record.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And you may do so f rom where you 

are but  you wi l l  have to switch on the mic.  

MR WITZ :    Chai r,  I  conf i rm my representat ion of  

Ms Mothepu.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Just  ment ion the name for the 

record.  

MR WITZ :    I t  is Daniel  Witz of  Witz Inc At torneys,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

MR WITZ :    Thank you.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ms Mothepu,  your aff idavi t  is  in that  

bundle,  Eskom Bundle-14(b).   i t  starts  on page 570,  seven-

zero.   Now you are fami l iar wi th the page numbers here? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Are we using the black or the red? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Use the black ones.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    A lways the black.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    You have i t?  

MS MOTHEPU :    I  have i t  in f ront  of  me.  Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Ms Mothepu.. .   Chai r,  I  have 

spoken to Ms Mothepu.  This is thei r  approach.   Ms Mothepu,  

you have heard my summat ion to  the Chairperson of  your  

evidence.   How you – the f i rst  is.   How you became 

employed by Regiments.   When was this was?  Who 

approaches you for  th is employment?  And what are you told 

about Regiments?  So let  us start  here.   And . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Just  in  case she has something else but  I  20 

would imagine they are bet ter today than last  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Much bet ter.   Thank you.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   I  th ink that  wi l l  help her to relax.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  
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MS MOTHEPU :    [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then you can start .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ Indist inct ]  Ja.   And always address the 

Chairperson.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thanks.   Ja.   Let  us start .  

MS MOTHEPU :    May I  start?   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.   By way of  background and 

context  Chairperson.   I  was employed at  Regiments in 2007 10 

up unt i l  2010.    I f  you recal l  my last  test imony . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You said 2007? 

MS MOTHEPU :    2007 up unt i l  2010.   I f  you recal l  my last  

test imony in December.   And then I  lef t  in December 2010 to 

go to Transact ion Capi tal  and then eventual ly KPMG.  So 

somet ime in May 2015 whi le I  was an Associated Di rector at  

KPMG, I  was cal led by Eric Wood who was a Di rector of 

Regiments Capi ta l  and also one of  the three shareholders.    

 He ca l led me, actual ly,  at  . . . [ indist inct ]  [00:07:10]  on the 

same day and he wanted us to meet for coffee.   And we met  20 

for coffee at  Aucklands at  a coffee shop cal led Europa.    

 And he – essent ia l ly,  he told me about the goals of  

Regiments Capi ta l .   When I  lef t  there were 50 people.   Now 

they had 250 people wi th in their  employ,  they were working 

wi th McKenzie.   At  that  t ime McKenzie was one of  the best  
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reputable consul tancy consul tancy f i rms global ly.   And also,  

what he expanded on was that  they have al l  the,  what I  cal l  

the Blue-Chip Publ ic Sector c l ients,  the Department of  Publ ic 

Enterpr ise,  namely,  they were working on Denel .    

 They were work ing on SAA Express.   They have 

previously worked wi th McKenzie at  SAA.   And they were 

working wi th McKenzie at  Transnet  on the 1064 Locomot ive 

t ransact ion as f inancial  advisors.    

 And so he told me that  they wanted a senior resource 

which they had ident i f ied.   I  should be the candidate 10 

because they – I  had worked with them previously and they 

knew what I  was capable of .    

 And Eric,  essent ia l ly,  went on to say that  they want  to 

dupl icate the work that  they did at  Transnet to Eskom.  So i f  

you would recal l  the contract ing of  McKenzie and Regiments 

at  Transnet .   I t  was via consignment.   And McKenzie were 

the lead cont ractors.   And then Regiments was the sub-

contractor,  suppl ied development partners.    

 So they wanted to dupl icate that  model  f rom Transnet 

and take i t  into Eskom.   20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry,  just  before you move on.   Tel l  the 

Chairperson,  how did Mr Eric Wood – or is i t  Dr Er ic Wood – 

know you? 

MS MOTHEPU :    At  the t ime, he was st i l l  Mr Er ich Wood but  

now he is Dr Er ic Wood.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   How did he know you in order to 

contact  you? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Remember,  I  have worked there previously 

at  Regiments.   And in the three to four years that  I  was 

there,  I  worked pr imari ly wi th him. 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  see.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   So he knew what I  was technical ly 

capable of  and my work ethic.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  see.   So what?  You have this meet ing 

wi th him, wi th Mr Tebogo Lebal lo? 10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  i t  was qui te interest ing because af ter 

my coffee wi th Er ic . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .  Mr Lebal lo cal led me.  And I  d id not  even 

greet  him.  I  asked him:  Did Er ic just  cal led you too?  And 

then we laughed.  And then he said:   Yes,  he wants me go 

back to Regiments.    

 Mr Lebal lo a lso worked at  Regiments dur ing the same 

period that  I  d id.   And Eric also requested him to return.   

Yes.  20 

 So I  started work ing on the 15t h o f  June 2015 and the 

f i rst  th ing Eric  gave me.  He asked Mr Mohammed 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Now when you started the 15t h of  June.   

This is now working for Tr i l l ian? 
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MS MOTHEPU :    Pardon? 

CHAIRPERSON :    You said you started working,  I  th ink you 

said on the 15t h of  June.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  we started work ing on the 15t h  of  June.   

I f  you recal l ,  I  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    2015? 

MS MOTHEPU :    2015.   I f  you recal l ,  our coffee was in May? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  that  was . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  through Regiments? 10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  at  Regiments.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  ja,  ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So I  was employed at  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Tr i l l ian was to come in 2016? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  Mr Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A lr ight .  

MS MOTHEPU :    So I  – we spent ,  I  th ink,  a  week or two 

going through the – my remunerat ion and the f inal  20 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  just  before you get  there.   Let  us go 

back to the telephone cal l .   I  know you test i f ied about th is  

ear l ier,  but  there are lots of  evidence that  we are hear ing.  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ laughs]   Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]  Dr Wood gave you a cal l  and he 

asked that  you go and have coffee or  he said al ready in the 

telephone conversat ion that  he wanted you to come back? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  he did indicate that  he wants to  

discuss an opportuni ty at  Regiments.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   So I  went to  that  coffee,  knowing what  

was on the agenda.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the – that  cal l  would have been 

roundabout when? 10 

MS MOTHEPU :    May.  

CHAIRPERSON :    May 2015? 

MS MOTHEPU :    2015.   Correct ,  Mr Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And how soon af ter  that  cal l  d id  

you have the meet ing or coffee wi th  him and with Mr 

Lebal lo? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  th ink a week or  two lapsed and then we 

had the coffee.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And that  meet ing over coffee,  the 

discussion was that  he would l ike both of  you to  come back 

to Regiments? 

MS MOTHEPU :    We only ta lked about mysel f .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  
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MS MOTHEPU :    But  remember when Eric . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Was i t  the two of  you or Mr Lebal lo was 

not  there? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  was just  the two of  us.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  i t  was the two of  you? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I f  you go to the main cal l ,  he had told me 

that  there is an opportuni ty and then before we had coffee,  a 

few weeks af ter,  that  – wi thin f ive minutes of  Er ic dropping 

the phone, I  got  a cal l  f rom Mr Lebal lo.   And then that  is 

when I  said:   Did Er ic just  cal l  you as wel l?  Yes.   But  when 10 

we had the coffee,  we only spoke about mysel f .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was just  the two of  you? 

MS MOTHEPU :    But  Er ic did indicate that  he has also 

reached out  to Tebogo Lebal lo.   Mr Lebal lo.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    And he is  also t ry ing to negot iate his return 

as wel l .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Remember,  ei ther i t  was Mr Wood, 20 

Dr Wood and Mr Lebal lo.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Pardon? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Remember,  i t  is Mr Wood or Dr Wood and 

Mr Lebal lo.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Oh,  sorry.  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 137 of 274 
 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you for the correct ion.   [ laughs]   I  

th ink i t  is a bi t  confusing because in our off ice we used to 

cal l  each other on our f i rst  names.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  you are used to ca l l .   Fi rst  name, ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    But  I  take the correct ion.   Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr Mothepu, I  th ink you did test i fy but  

the Chairperson wanted to know, whether at  the – when you 

met for coffee,  was i t  the three of  you? 

MS MOTHEPU :    No,  i t  was just  the two of  us.   I t  was 10 

Mr Wood and mysel f .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   So he makes an offer to you.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So he makes an offer and i t  was very 

generous.   At  KPMG, I  th ink I  was on 1.3 mi l l ion.   Then he 

ra ised i t  to 1.7 mi l l ion.   And a R 500 000,00 sign on bonus.   

So he real ly wanted me to jo in.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    He was qui te keen.   [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So I  started on the Monday.   Okay,  no.   The 20 

15t h.   I  th ink i t  was a Thursday because the 16t h  was a 

Fr iday,  which is June,  16t h.   So the f i rst  document  that  he 

asked,  Mr Wood asked Mr Mohammed Bobat to send me, was 

a draf t  proposal  which McKenzie and Regiments had sent  to  

Eskom roundabout Apri l /March 2015.   
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 And i t  had McKenzie’s Master Service Agreement Top 

Programme and the Cost  Savings Ini t iat ive but  also,  i t  a lso 

had Regiments’ f inancia l  leg,  i f  I  can ca l l  i t ,  cal led Al lan 

Sheet Opt imisat ion and Cash Unlocking Ini t iat ives.    

 So he wanted me to eventual ly c l imat ise mysel f  wi th the 

proposal  that  they had sent  but  I  d id not  – he did not  te l l  me 

who i t  was sent  to  at  Eskom.   

 Yes.   So I  spent  the f i rst  week or so just  going through 

the proposal  and asking quest ions wi th regards to – i f  I  can 

get  more informat ion about i t .   So at  the t ime . . . [ intervenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry.   Sorry,  Ms Mothepu.   

MS MOTHEPU :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Regiments,  what services or company of  

the sort  was Regiments? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Regiments were a – I  th ink I  can say was 

because I  th ink they have gone into l iquidat ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes? 

MS MOTHEPU :    They were a f inancial  serv ices company but  

they had var ious divis ions.   You had Regiments Propert ies.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja? 20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Which deal t  wi th propert ies.   I f  you recal l ,  i f  

you have been watching the media.   They had bought some 

property  about  the Gautrain Stat ion to bui ld a mixed(?) use 

development.   I  th ink that  is subject  to l i t igat ion.    

 They had Regiments Fund Management and they had the 
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Transnet Pension Fund,  was one of  their  c l ients.   And the 

Ci ty of  Joburg Sinking Fund was also one of  thei r  c l ients.    

 They had Regiments Advisory and i t  was spl i t  into two,  

Management Consul tant  and Financial  Advisory.   So I  was 

the Pr inciple in the Financial  Advisory.    

 And then i t  had Regiments Securi t ies,  where they t raded 

bonds and f inancial  instruments just  l ike der ivat ives on 

behal f  of  the Transnet  Pension Fund and the Ci ty of  Joburg 

Sinking Fund.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So you were appointed into the 10 

posi t ion,  Pr inciple  at  the divis ion,  Financial  Advisory? 

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is correct  Mr Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.   So then,  your evidence has to be 

understood in that  context .   When you are deal ing wi th the 

proposal  that  you have been asked to look at  which had 

been submit ted to  Eskom, i t  wi l l  deal  wi th f inancial  matters.  

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is correct .   I f  we go to my paragraph 

16 of  my aff idavi t ,  I  . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    16? 

MS MOTHEPU :    16.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So the – as I  said,  McKenzie was the main 

contractor under the Master  Serv ice Agreement which 

included cost  savings on procurement,  generat ion,  pr imary 

energy and the establ ishment of  the Top Engineers 



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 140 of 274 
 

Programme.   

 Now i t  was envisioned that  McKenzie would be given 

70% of  the fees that  would be paid.   And as the supply 

development partners,  Regiments would get  30%.  

Ms Coetzee wi l l  –  th is was her area.   She wi l l  e laborate once 

– I  th ink she is due to test i fy af ter mysel f .    

 And then there was Regiments f inancial  work st ream, i f  I  

can cal l  i t  that .   And i t  was cal led Balance Sheet 

Opt imisat ion and Cash Unlocking Act iv i t ies.   Because they 

were a f inancial  advisory f i rm, we took the lead.    10 

 So that  was the leg that  I  led.   And where we would get  

f i f ty – I  mean, 95% of  the fee,  McKenzie would get  5% of  the 

admin – just  administ rat ive fee because i t  was envisioned 

that  Eskom would pay McKenzie and then McKenzie would 

pay Regiments.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H’m. 

MS MOTHEPU :    So they charged 5% administ rat ion fee.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So that  proposal  you have referred 

to ear l ier,  does i t  re late to th is Balance Opt imisat ion and 

Cash Unlocking In i t iat ives? 20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  that  was just  to give you a background 

and context  where Eskom was at  the t ime so that  I  can – you 

can see why there was a need of  ba lance sheet  opt imisat ion.   

At  the t ime, i f  you recal l  Mr Chai r,  Eskom had l iquidi ty 

concerns.   I ts  balance sheets were heavi ly in debt  and they 
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were st ruggl ing to  col lect  revenue.   

 On top of  that ,  the Credi t  Rat ing Agencies,  Fetch 

Rat ings Moody’s and Standard and Poor because i f  you 

recal l ,  af ter the suspension of  the four execut ives,  they were 

downgraded.  And the new bui l t ,  there was a lot  of  delays 

and costs overruns.    

 Eskom, I  th ink,  they had a funding def ic i t  of  something 

l ike 50 b i l l ion a year.   So what th is cash – this Balance 

Sheet Opt imisat ion And Cash Unlocking Ini t iat ive essent ia l ly 

says,  let  us look at  Eskom’s balance sheet .   How do we know 10 

use this?  What – where are the low-hanging f rui ts?  Where 

is the fat  in th is balance sheet?   

 So they had ident i f ied these in i t iat ives that  might  

essent ia l ly unlock cash because of  their  l iquid i ty const raints.   

But  also one of  the – the requirements of  the cash in ject ion 

f rom the Sovereign which is I  th ink R 400 mi l l ion,  was that  

they had to sel l  non-coal  assets f rom thei r  balance sheet .    

 And none of  Eskom’s non-coal  assets was a company 

cal led Eskom Finance Corporat ion,  where essent ia l ly,  i t  was 

a company that  provided mortgages to the Eskom 20 

employees.   Hence,  i t  was not  a coal  asset .   So they needed 

to se l l  that .   So I  wi l l  just  go to . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  my quest ion . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .act ing.   Yes,  h’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    My quest ion was the proposal  you 
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referred to ear l ier  related to  that  Balance Sheet 

Opt imisat ion? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  i t  d id.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Unfortunately,  i t  was on the Regiments ’ 

server.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   

MS MOTHEPU :    And I  only had access to  Tr i l l ian’s server.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay that  is a l r ight .   Regiments at  the 

t ime with McKenzie was rendering serv ices to Transnet.  10 

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So they were d iscont inuing on the t ra-

loan(?) [00:22:13]   So I  led the t ra- loan.   I  wi l l  g ive you more 

informat ion as I  c lose(?).   And then also,  they – because of  

the – the forecast  were overly opt imist ic at  Transnet .    

 So they had ordered 1064 Locomot ives and the forecast  

was a posi t ive economic t rajectory but  we know that  the 

commodity market  wi l l  sel l .    

 So as Transnet had al l  these t ra ins that  were ordered,  20 

they had incurred that  but  the volume and the customers 

were not  going to be there.    

 So was – i t  is qui te interest ing that  the same people,  the 

same consul tant  who worked on the forecast  of  the business 

plan,  were the same consul tants that  were asked to assist  us 
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in the same cash opt imisat ion and unlocking,  I  mean cash 

unlocking opportuni t ies.   So . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the same consul tants.   That  is  

McKenzie and . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  was the same consul tants.   So they were 

the ones who worked on the business plan and Regiments 

assisted them with the China Development Bank loan and 

the t r i - loan/ t ra- loan(?) [00:23:26] .    

 And now they had to back-t rack and say we were over ly 

ambit ious in the forecast .   How do we know f ind fat  in the in  10 

the balance sheet  so that  we do not  incur further debt  and 

. . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  see.  

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .and to the detr iment of  the credi t  rat ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.   Yes.   Now please tel l  the 

Chairperson.  You have this proposal  you have been given 

which is a proposal ,  you say,  was submit ted to Eskom.  But  

f i rst  l isten to my quest ion.  

MS MOTHEPU :    H’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So what – I  th ink you need to te l l  the 20 

Chairperson,  what develops af ter  that  and part icular ly  in  

re lat ion to that  proposal  to Eskom?  How do you engage 

Eskom going forward and who do you engaged with at  

Eskom?  Tel l  the Chairperson about that .  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.   So before I  go into the 
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t ransact ion.   We and Mr Anoj  Singh had been seconded f rom 

Transnet and he was seconded to Eskom as the Chief 

Financial  Off icer.   So . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry.   You are in June 2015? 

MS MOTHEPU :    So we are now in  June.   And I  remember 

the f i rst  t ime I  formal ly met Mr Singh was in Maboneng.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja,  but  in June 2015 . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry.   Where was i t  where you f i rst  

met him? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  was in a conference faci l i ty centre at  10 

Maboneng.  So he had been seconded at  Eskom and he was 

working wi th Regiments and McKenzie on his f i rst  hundred 

days  So,  essent ia l ly,  Regiments and McKenz ie were 

assist ing him wi th regards to,  what does he have to 

accompl ish in the f i rst  hundred days of  his appointment.   And 

we also assisted him with the Funding Plan.    

 So we met at  var ious venues.   So the f i rst  one was at  

Maboneng.  And the other was in  the ai rport .   There is a 

hotel  by O.R. Tambo Ai rport .    

 So we used those faci l i t ies as wel l .   And then the other  20 

faci l i ty was in a Bout ique Hotel  on Wonder Boulevard.   Now 

i t  was qui te interest ing.   I f  we go to . . .   Just  give me a minute 

so that  I  can get  the reference.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [No audible reply]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Mister – Advocate,  i f  you can just  help to 
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f ind that  paragraph that  I  had the dates in i t  and the var ious 

venues.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja,  look at  paragraph 22,  page 574.  

Chairperson.   And you need to clar i fy to the Chai rperson 

whether these meet ings were before or af ter his secondment.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.   So I  am not  sure when he was 

seconded but  when I  arr ived on the 15t h,  he had al ready 

been seconded but  i t  was before he was off ic ia l ly appointed 

as the Eskom Chief  Execut ive – I  mean, Eskom’s Financial  

Off icer,  Chief  Financial  Off icer.   So speci f ical ly 10 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You mean that  at  that  t ime he may have 

been act ing CFO or  act ing Financial  Di rector  as opposed to 

having been permanent ly employed at  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   I f  I  recal l ,  Minister Lynne Brown made 

an announcement  in October 2015 that  he was appointed a 

permanent CFO at  Eskom. 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So we met at  – i f  we go to paragraph 22.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 20 

MS MOTHEPU :    We met on the 8 t h  of  July 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    8 t h  of  July.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So McKenzie used to book the venues and 

we used to work together wi th McKenzie,  which mysel f ,  

Mohammed Bobat  and the Advisory Team.  And then we – so 
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one meet ing was on the 8 t h of  July 2015.   And then the 

meet ing was on the 24t h of  July 2015.    

 So these are the only two that  I  could f ind on my – in my 

documents but  there were many others but  I  could not  f ind.   

And qui te interest ing Mr Chairperson is that ,  i t  was cal led 

Project  Pandora.   And when the meet ing invi tes were sent  

v ia emai l ,  the CFO was not  emai led.   

CHAIRPERSON :    When you say the CFO? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Mr Anoj  Singh was not  emai led.   He was 

contacted telephonical ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And everybody else was emai led? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    But  I  suspect  because he was – he did not  

have an Eskom emai l  address.   I  am not  sure.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    But  there was qui te a secrecy because i t  

was cal led Project  Pandora.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    L ike Pandora’s Box.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who had come up wi th th is name,  do you 

know? 

MS MOTHEPU :    No,  I  th ink they came up wi th i t  before I  
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jo ined.   I t  was already there.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  i t  was al ready known as Project  

Pandora? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So,  next  t ime . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And jus basical ly,  that  was the project  of  

doing what? 

MS MOTHEPU :    That  was the – what I  have just  out l ined.   

The Master Service . . . [ intervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Can you summarise . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  the Master Serv ice Agreement,  where 

they looked at  cost  savings in i t ia t ives on procurement,  on 

generat ion and establ ishing the Engineers Top Programme.   

And then on the f inancial  s ide,  the in i t iat ives that  would 

opt imise the balance sheet  and unlock cash.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So,  essent ia l ly,  a l l  of  that  was  Pro jec t  

Pandora .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Now d id  you get  a  sense –  d id  you get  

the  sense in  m id-June when you s tar ted  a t  Reg imen ts  tha t  

th is  Pro jec t  Pandora  had been around fo r  qu i te  some t ime  

or  d id  you get  the  sense i t  was a  new th ing?  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 148 of 274 
 

MS MOTHEPU:    I  go t  the  sense  i t  had been around fo r  

qu i te  some t ime because i f  you reca l l  my ea r l ie r  ev idence,  

they had a l ready submi t ted  a  proposa l  in  Apr i l /March  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And McKinsey  and Reg iments  a l ready 

knew and had in fo rmat ion  on  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  why they  were  ab le  to  ass is t  h im  

on what  h is  p r io r i t ies  w i l l  be  on  the  f i rs t  hundred days what  

Eskom’s  cha l lenges were .   So I  know he wou ld  g ive  us  10 

in fo rmat ion  l i ke  m inutes  f rom the  f inance and investment  

commi t tees,  he  wou ld  g i ve  us  cop ies  o f  the  c red i t  ra t ing  

repor ts .   He wou ld  g ive  us  any in fo rmat ion  tha t  we cou ld  

ass is t  h im wi th .   So I  th ink  I  jus t  –  I  go t  there  in  the  m idd le  

o f  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Jus t  to  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  one second?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  wou ld  be  impor tan t  to  es tab l i sh  how 20 

fa r  back th is  Pro jec t  Pandora  had been in i t ia ted  in  re la t ion  

to  June,  m id-June when Ms Mothepu s tar ted  a t  Reg iments .   

The reason why i t  wou ld  be  impor tan t  to  es tab l i sh  tha t  i s  

tha t  i t  may we l l  be  tha t  i t  wou ld  re f lec t  tha t  i t  i s  a  p lan  

wh ich  preceded the  suspens ion  o f  the  execut ives  and tha t  
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i t  may we l l  be  tha t  i t s  execut ion  wou ld  requ i re  tha t  cer ta in  

key pos i t ions  a t  Eskom be occup ied  by  persons tha t  the  

peop le  who were  dr iv ing  Pro jec t  Pandora  knew wou ld  p lay  

a long in  o rde r  to  ensure  the  success o f ,  among  o ther  

th ings,  P ro jec t  Pandora .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  i t  i s  impor tan t  to  check tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Mr  Cha i r,  f rom the  ev idence tha t  I  have 10 

seen p rev ious ly,  I  go t  the  sense tha t  Ano j  knew tha t  he  w i l l  

eventua l l y  be  appo in ted  permanent  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Who is  tha t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Mr  Ano j  S ingh.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    The fac t  tha t  we were  p lann ing  h is  f i rs t  

hundred days,  in  h is  m ind and ou r  unders tand ing  was tha t  

he  is  go ing  to  be  appo in ted  pe rmanent ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  there  was –  i t  was never  a  sense tha t  I  20 

am jus t… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  a  temporary.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Temporar i l y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And then I  am go ing  back to  Transnet .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Yes,  yes ,  yes .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  I  th ink  tha t  wou ld  be  cons is ten t  w i th  

log ic  to  anyone  who has l i s tened  to  what  I  have l i s tened to .   

Yes.   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  wou ld  l i ke  to  take  you to  annexure  –  I  

th ink  i t  i s  14 /588.2 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   That  i s  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  what  i s  the  page number?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A t  the  top  o f  the  page.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    The b lack  numbers .   I t  i s  14 /588.2 .   

Cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes?  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  i f  you  look a t  the  sub jec t ,  i t  i s :  

“ Inv i ta t ion  Pro jec t  Pandora  d iscuss ion  w i th  CFO, 

Ju l y  8 ,  e igh t  o ’c lock . ”  

And they need to  be  conf i rmed …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    You are  too  fas t  because you know the  

document .  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    Apo log ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Inv i ta t ion  a t  the  top .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    P ro jec t  Pandora  d iscuss w i th  CFO,  Ju l y  

8 ,  e igh t  o ’c lock  in  the  morn ing ,  loca t ion  venue TBC.   Okay  
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and th i s  i s  what ,  s ta r t  on  the  7  August  2015.  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  th ink  i t  i s  the  7  Ju l y  2015.   I t  was Ju ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  do  you mean 8  Ju l y?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Ju ly  i s  the  7 t h  –  ja ,  sor ry,  the  8  Ju ly,  

cor rec t .   Yes,  8  Ju ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And …[ in tervenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    And then show t ime as  –  so  i t  i s  

Wednesday 8  Ju l y  a t  one o ’c lock ,  so  i t  was schedu led  f rom 10 

8  a .m.  to  one o ’c lock .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  qu i te  a  long t ime.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.   So th is  venue to  be  conf i rmed,  i t  

was e i ther  a t  the  Mabu leng Con ference Fac i l i t y  o f  the 

A i rpor t  Hote l  Conference Fac i l i t y  o r  the  Bout ique  Hote l  in  

R ivon ia ’s  Confe rence Fac i l i t y.   I  do  no  remember.  

 And then i f  you go the  next  page …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  be fo re  you go to  the  next  page,  le t  

us  f in ish  w i th  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  was sent  on  the  3  Ju ly  2015,  i s  i t  no t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Who was i t  sent  by?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  was sent  by  McK insey.   The organ iser  

was …[ in tervenes ]  
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CHAIRPERSON:   [ ind is t inc t ]  06 .41 .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  he  a lways o rgan ised the  mee t ings o f  

McK insey.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Tomor i  Buts i . (? )  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes and i f  you see in  a l l  the  inv i ta t ions  Mr  

S ingh is  no t  there  bu t  a l l  the  sub jec t s  you can see i t  i s  

d iscuss ion  w i th  CFO.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  there  was a  l i t t le  b i t  o f  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Some secrecy.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Secrecy.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Now tha t  I  –  in  h ind  -  ins igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you mean,  you d id  no t  apprec ia te  i t  

then?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.   And 

then i f  you go –  a re  you ready to  p roceed to  the  nex t  one? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  you can go to  the  next  one.  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  i t  i s  page 588.3 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    So  th is  one is  the  sub ject .   A re  you  there?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  the  sub jec t  i s  the  same,  i s  i t  no t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes:  

“ Inv i ta t ion  Pro jec t  Pandora ,  d iscuss ion  w i th  CFO”  

Th is  i s  now the  24  Ju ly,  one o ’c lock  p .m.  venue to  –  and 
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then i t  i s  loca t ion ,  venue to  be  conf i rmed.   Th i s  t ime i t  

s ta r ted  a t  1  p .m.  and i t  ended a t  6  p .m.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Any s ign i f i cance to  the  re ference to  

shor t  t ime?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  th ink  –  no .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Th is  i s  jus t  a  p r in tou t  o f  my emai ls ,  so . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.   So was i t  i ssued by  the  same 

person as  the  prev ious one?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  he  a lways organ ised the  meet ings.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   So th is  wou ld  have been a  fo l low-

up f rom the  p rev ious one.  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  the  meet ing  –  see the  show t ime is  

ind ica ted  as  ten ta t i ve  on  both  emai ls .   D id  these meet ings  

ac tua l l y  take  p lace?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  these meet ings d id  take  p lace.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  take  p lace .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  you know what  TDC s tands fo r?  

MS MOTHEPU:    To  be  conf i rmed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  be  conf i rmed.   Oh,  venue to  be 

conf i rmed?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Cor rec t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  I  see.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Remember  i t  was e i ther  Mabu leng or  the 

A i rpor t s  Hote l  venue or  i t  was Bou t ique Hote l  in  R ivon ia .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  I  see,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   And when the  meet ings d id  

take  p lace was Mr  Ano j  S ingh present?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  Mr  Ano j  S ingh was p resent ,  he  was  

the  key f igure  o f  the  meet ings,  as  I  sa id  p rev ious ly.   He 

essent ia l l y  to ld  us  what  kept  h im up a t  n igh t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  be fore  you do tha t ,  le t  us  separa te  

be tween the  two,  le t  us  ta lk  abou t  what  was d i scussed a t  

the  f i rs t  one and then you can move to  the  second one.  

MS MOTHEPU:    The f i rs t  one was  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  the  one on the  8  Ju ly.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  I  th ink  i t  was h i s  f i rs t  hundred days  

and because I  was new,  th is  i s  jus t  f rom memory,  he  was  

not  impressed w i th  McK insey and Reg iments ,  so  I  th ink  he  

in te r rup ted  the  p resenta t ion  I  th ink  w i th in  ten  m inu tes  and  

then he –  you asked about  h is  par t i c ipa t ion .   He took a  pen  20 

and he sa id  no ,  i t  i s  qu i te  obv ious tha t  McK insey and 

Reg iments  do  no t  unders tand Eskom.   I t  i s  qu i te  obv ious 

tha t  they do  not  unders tand the  key cha l lenges he  has to  

face  so  he  essent ia l l y  on  a  wh i te  board  pu t :  

“These are  the  th ings tha t  a re  keep ing  me up a t  
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n igh t . ”  

So I  want  you  to  focus on  what  so lu t ions  to  these  

prob lems. ”  

So he comple te ly  sc rapped the  presenta t ion .   Ja ,  i t  i s  l i ke  

your  p r imary  schoo l  teacher  say ing  you can do bet te r,  see  

me.    So we took  no tes  and I  th ink  he  gave us  two  weeks 

or  a  month  to  essent ia l l y  work  on  the  po in ts  tha t  he  had  

prov ided us .  

 We asked fo r  add i t iona l  in fo rmat ion ,  hence he gave  

us  c red i t  ra t ing  repor ts ,  he  gave us  m inutes  o f  the  f inance 10 

and investment  commi t tee  meet ings and any o ther  re levant  

documenta t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  tha t  o f  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPU:    O f  Eskom,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  a t  th is  t ime he is  s t i l l  a t  Transnet .  

MS MOTHEPU:    He is  s t i l l  a t  Transnet ,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And he is  ab le  to  p rov ide  you w i th  

in fo rmat ion  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    No.  

MS MOTHEPU:    He is  seconded a t  Eskom.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  he  cou ld  no t  have been a t  Transnet .  

MS MOTHEPU:    He is  seconded to  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON:    He had been seconded to  Eskom.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he p robab ly  was ac t ing  CFO at  tha t  
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t ime.  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    because a t  Transnet  the  ac t ing  CFO was  

Mr  Gary  Pete r.   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  thought  the  secondment  was in  

August  2015 but  I  w i l l  check.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you must  check bu t  I  –  my 

impress ion  was tha t  he  was b rought  to  Eskom about  a  

month  or  two a f te r  Mr  Br ian  Mo le fe  s ta r ted  there  bu t  I  10 

cou ld  be  wrong.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  check the  da tes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wi l l  check,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   So tha t  he  was ac t ing  CFO of  

Eskom in  June or  Ju ly,  in  Ju ly  2015.  

MS MOTHEPU:    ’15 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  sub jec t  to  be ing  checked.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  i f  he  was not  a t  Eskom in  Ju ly  when  20 

he had these two meet ings,  he  was s t i l l  a t  Transnet  bu t  

a l ready hav ing  these meet ings d i scuss ing  Eskom mat te rs ,  

tha t  wou ld  be  qu i te  in te res t ing .  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  th ink  we need to  jus t  ge t  an  o f f i c ia l  da te  

when he was o f f i c ia l l y  seconded.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  somebody shou ld  be  ab le  to  check  

qu ick ly,  maybe Mr  Se leka ’s  jun io r  cou ld  t ry  and check tha t .   

We can cont inue in  the  meant ime.  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  and then the re  was another  meet ing  

the  24  Ju ly.   There  we …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  to  comple te  the  p ic tu re  in  regard  to  

the  f i rs t  meet ing… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    …8 Ju ly  2015,  you are  say ing  tha t  a  

p resenta t ion  had been prepared by  McK insey and  10 

Reg iments  or  McK insey on ly?    

MS MOTHEPU:    McK insey and Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON:     And Reg iments .   Was  i t  one 

presenta t ion  to  be  presented by  one person or  McK insey  

present  the i r  own  and Reg iments  the i r  own? 

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  wou ld  be  McKinsey wou ld  present  the i r  

par t ,  tha t  por t ion  o f  the  presenta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    And Reg iments  wou ld  p resent  tha t  

por t ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    The o ther  por t ion ,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Remember,  tha t  i s  supp ly  deve lopment .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  i t  wou ld  g i ve  the  subcont rac to r  sk i l l s  

a lso  to  p resent  in  f ron t  o f  the  c l ien t  and to  lead some 
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t ransact ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    He was  not  happy w i th  the i r  

p resenta t ions.  

MS MOTHEPU:    He was not  happy  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he bas i ca l l y  sa id  le t  us  s ta r t  a f resh.  

MS MOTHEPU:    S top ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    S top .  

MS MOTHEPU:    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON:    These a re  the  issues tha t  a re  keep ing  

me awake a t  n igh t .   But  i f  you  are  say ing  they were  10 

keep ing  h im awake tha t  seems to  be  cons is ten t  w i th  h im 

be ing  a t  Eskom.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  he  was seconded to  Eskom but  I  am 

not  sure  i f  i t  was o f f i c ia l ,  tha t  i s  my uncer ta in t y  because 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  bu t  you remember  tha t  he  spoke on  

the  bas is  tha t  a t  tha t  t ime these were  Eskom issues tha t  

were  keep ing  h im  awake a t  n igh t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t  p lus  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  how he spoke.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.   P lus  on  

the  o the r  s ide ,  I  was a lso  invo lved w i th  Transnet  and we  

were  meet ing  Mr  Gary  Peter  as  the  ac t ing  CFO.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    So  i f  tha t  is  fac tua l l y  t rue  then he 

probab ly  was ac t i ng  CFO at  Eskom.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  he  was ac t ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  bu t  they w i l l  jus t  –  somebody w i l l  

doub le-check.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  then how d id  tha t  meet ing  end,  

the  f i rs t  one on the  8  Ju ly .  

MS MOTHEPU:    The f i rs t  meet ing ,  he  gave us  two weeks 

or  a  month  to  …[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    To  go  and do your  homework .  

MS MOTHEPU:    To  go  and do ou r  homework .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And to  come back  to  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Yes and then the re  was then the  

next  meet ing  o f  P ro jec t  Pandora .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Cor rec t ,  on  the  24 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON:    On the  24  Ju ly .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And I  guess th is  was the  occas ion  when  20 

then Reg iments  and McKinsey were  g iven a  chance to 

make p resenta t ions and show tha t  they unders tood what  

they were  to ld  they shou ld  dea l  w i th .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes and I  remember  th is  meet ing  was a t  

the  a i rpor t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i t  was a t  the  a i rpor t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Now I  reca l l  tha t  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  ta lk  about  the  content  o f  tha t  

d iscuss ion  so  fa r  as  you can remember ,  obv ious l y  on ly  the  

main  fea tures .  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  the  meet ing  went  be t te r  than the  f i rs t  

meet ing  because we had had t ime to  do  our  homework  and 

he had g iven us  the  in fo rmat ion ,  so  …[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    So  these s tuden ts  learn t  fas te r .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.   So we learn t  fas t  and I  th ink  we had  

ident i f ied  some key po in ts  tha t  keep h im up a t  n igh t  and 

we had pr io r i t i sed  them and one o f  them was the  fund ing  

p lan  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry ,  I  am go ing  to  in te r rup t  you 

jus t  to  make sure .   Would  i t  be  cor rec t  to  say the  contex t  

o f  the  d i scuss ion  a t  the  f i rs t  mee t ing  o f  P ro jec t  Pandora  

was on –  was tha t  he  was say ing  to  Reg iments  and 

McKinsey these a re  the  ser ious cha l lenges tha t  I  am faced  20 

w i th  a t  Eskom,  you peop le  must  go  away,  do  your  

homework  and come back and te l l  me how you can he lp  

so l ve  these p rob lems.   I s  tha t  a  fa i r  comment?  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  exact ly  r igh t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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MS MOTHEPU:    And he wanted both  low hang ing  f ru i t  so  

tha t  when he is  f ina l l y  appo in ted… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    He is  shy  w i th in  the  f i rs t  hundred days,  he  

can say th i s  i s  what  I  have accompl ished in  such  a  shor t  

per iod  o f  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  a re  you say ing  tha t  because he d id  

say tha t  h imse l f  a t  the  meet ing  or  he  …[ in tervenes]  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  abso lu te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    He sa id  tha t  a t  the  meet ing .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Abso lu te ly,  abso lu te ly,  he  wan ted tha t  

hundred day p lan ,  he  wanted to  p r io r i t i se  wh ich  key  areas 

tha t  he  wants  to  focus on  and those low hang ing  f ru i t  tha t  

he  can eventua l l y  imp lement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  tha t  a t  leas t  he  has a  good t rack  

record  in  h is  f i rs t  hundred days.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .   Yes,  now you are  a t  20 

the  second meet ing  then.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    McK insey  and Reg iments  make  

rep resenta t ions.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  we made …[ in tervenes]  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 162 of 274 
 

CHAIRPERSON:    The meet ing  went  much bet te r  than the  

f i rs t  one.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  i t  went  much  bet te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  cont inue.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  so  we took h im th rough the  

presenta t ion  and  we a lso  took h im th rough the  fund ing  

p lan .   Eskom –  I  th ink  they had a  fund ing  def ic i t  o f  

be tween 70 and 80 b i l l i on  a  year  so  I  reca l l  i t  was Er i c  

Wood and Mr  Tewodros Gebrese las ie  and h i s  team which  

had Mzwane and Just in  Kuba l  and they presen ted the  10 

fund ing  p lan .    

Once aga in  Mr  S ingh was no t  happy and he  

in te r rup ted  the  p resenta t ion  by  Reg iments .   A t  th is  t ime I  

was s t i l l  j us t  an  observer  and he sa id  we have not  shown 

anyth ing  new,  there  is  no th ing  innovat ive ,  there  is  no th ing ,  

there  is  no  ou t  o f  the  box th ink ing ,  h is  t reasury  can do i t ,  

why shou ld  he  pay us  what  h is  t reasury  can do.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  thought  he  was a  so f t -spoken man.   

MS MOTHEPU:    Pardon?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  thought  he  was a  so f t -spoken man.   20 

MS MOTHEPU:    Oh no,  he  is  no t .   Def in i te ly  no t .   So he  

in te r rup ted  tha t  p resenta t ion  and  once aga in  the re  were  

cer ta in  th ings –  I  mean because  Eskom essent ia l l y  i s  a  

s ta te  owned company i t  can on ly  i ssue bonds and rands in  

Euros and do l la rs ,  i t  can  go the  deve lopment  ins t i tu t ions ,  i t  
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can  go to  the  banks.   So i t  does not  have – i t  cannot  i ssue  

equ i ty  on  the  s tock  exchange.   So there  is  on ly  a  few 

ins t ruments  tha t  i t  can  use when i t  ra ises  debts .   So fo r  

h im to  say i t  i s  no t  innovat ive ,  the  PFMA is  qu i te  –  i t  

dep ic ts  what  you can and cannot  do .   So we had to  s top .  

 The next  meet ing  was a t  R ivon ia .   I  do  no t  have the  

inv i ta t ion  to  tha t .   So …[ in tervenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  you,  a t  the  second meet ing ,  d id  i t  

end on the  bas i s  tha t  McK insey  and Reg iments  had not  

impressed h im? 10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  on  the  fund ing  p lan .  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  te rms o f  the  f ina l  p lan .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    He d id  no t  th ink  tha t  you came up w i th  

anyth ing  tha t  h is  Treasury  depar tment  cou ld  no t  come up 

w i th .  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  d id  i t  end on the  bas is  tha t  there  

wou ld  be  another  meet ing  la te r?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  he  –  so  he  a lso  to ld  us  what  fea tures  20 

he wanted to  see on th is  f und ing  p lan  and I  th ink  an  

impor tan t  po in t  was Eskom has a  R350 b i l l i on  government  

guarantee.   So he wanted to  f ind  ou t  how much have we 

used in  te rms o f  tha t  guarantee and he wanted to  see a  

f i ve  year  p ro f i le ,  wh ich  loans are  go ing  to  be  pa id  o f f  that  
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w i l l  make room so tha t  we can ra i se  more  debt  because I  

th ink  the  –  I  th ink  Eskom had –  i t  was c lose  to  –  i t  had 

issued a lmost  R300 b i l l i on ,  so  i t  had someth ing  l i ke  R60  

b i l l i on  le f t  o f  the  guarantee.   So he wanted a  pro f i le ,  

p robab ly  f i ve  years ,  ten  years ,  to  see wh ich  loans w i l l  be 

repa id  now to  have room for  the  new loans.  

 We had not  pu t  tha t  in  our  fund ing  p lan  so  we spent  

I  th ink  two weeks get t ing  in fo rmat ion  f rom Mr  S ingh and 

there  was a  subsequent  meet ing  a t  R ivon ia  in  a  Bout ique  

Hote l  and we presented the  amended fund ing  p lan  and he  10 

was happy w i th  i t .   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ms Mothepu,  there  

seems to  have been va r ious p lans fo r  h im,  i s  the  fund ing  

p lan  a l so  par t  o f  the  f i rs t  hundred days p lan  a t  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  i t  was …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Or  a re  there  var ious p lans?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  was because Eskom has to  submi t  a  

corpo ra te  p lan  to  the  shareho lde r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  yes .  

MS MOTHEPU:    And so  i t  i s  the  corpora te  p lan  wh ich  is  a  20 

s t ra teg ic  document  bu t ,  o f  course ,  w i th  s t ra tegy,  how a re  

you go ing  to  fund  i t?   So w i th  i t  there  i s  a  fund ing  p lan .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  why I  wanted you so  tha t  

you can exp la in  the  d is t inc t ion  to  the  Cha i rperson .   The 

corpo ra te  p lan  is  what  Eskom needed to  submi t ,  you  say to  
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who?  

MS MOTHEPU:    To  the  shareho lde r,  the  Depar tment  o f  

Pub l ic  Ente rpr i se  and to  Nat iona l  Treasury.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  par t  o f  the  corpora te  p lan  is  a  

fund ing  p lan .  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You were  tasked to  work  on  the  

fund ing  p lan .  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which  w i l l  be  par t  o f  the  corpora te  10 

p lan .  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you a l so  have to  work  on  the  

corpo ra te  p lan?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  on ly  worked on the  fund ing  p lan ,  I  th ink 

Ms Goodson w i l l  tes t i f y  i f  she  ass i s ted .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You do not  …[ in tervenes]  

MS MOTHEPU:    No,  she wou ld  no t  have because she on ly  

s ta r ted  in  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  March.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    In  November  2015.   So I  suspec t  i t  was 

Mohamed Bobat  and Mr  John Rossouw.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  you …[ in tervenes]  

MS MOTHEPU:    Who were  in  Reg iments  Management  

Consu l t ing  who maybe wou ld  have worked w i th  McK insey  
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on  the  corpora te  p lan  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You persona l ly  do  no t  know.  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  persona l ly  do  no t  know.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.   Cha i rpe rson,  in  regard  to  the  

da te  o f  the  secondment  in  h is  submiss ion ,  wr i t ten 

submiss ion  to  the  par l iament  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  Mr  S ingh  

wr i tes :  

“ I  assumed my ro le  as  CFO of  Eskom on 1  Augus t  

2015 on a  secondment  f rom Transnet . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  tha t  i s  in te res t ing  and I  guess tha t  10 

da te  has to  be  co r rec t .   He shou ld  know when he s ta r ted  a t  

Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  there fore  wou ld  mean tha t  in  Ju l y  he  

was meet ing  you on Pro jec t  Pandora  wh i le  he  was a t  

Transnet  and not  when he was a t  Eskom.  

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  appears  so ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So look ing  a t  your  a f f idav i t  we see – 

we l l ,  le t  me bu i ld  in to  th is .   There  is  the  f i rs t  meet ing ,  the  20 

second meet ing ,  the  th i rd  meet ing  you are  be ing  asked to  

make a  proposa l ,  p roposa l  p lans to  Mr  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Were  you ab le  to  ge t  an  idea a t  the  
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meet ing  o f  the  8  Ju l y  2015 o f  P ro jec t  Pandora  whether  Mr  

S ingh was a t tend ing  such a  meet ing  fo r  the  f i rs t  t ime or  d id  

you get  any impress ion  tha t  th is  Pro jec t  Pandora  was  

someth ing  tha t  the  and the  o the rs  may have been invo lved  

in  fo r  some t ime?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  go t  the  impress ion  tha t  he  had met  w i th  

McK insey and Reg iments  prev ious ly  because,  i f  you  reca l l ,  

they  presented to  h im and he was not  happy w i th  the i r  

p resenta t ions.   So got  the  impress ion  tha t  they  had met  

p rev ious l y ,  they d iscussed what  he  wanted to  see a t  tha t  10 

meet ing  be fore .   So i t  was not  a  k i ck -o f f  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  where  d id  you get  the  in fo rmat ion  

tha t  he  had met  w i th  McK insey p r io r  to  the  8  Ju l y  2015? 

MS MOTHEPU:    Because in  the  presenta t ion  i t  was l i ke  

McK insey a l ready knew Eskom and they had in fo rmat ion  

about  Eskom and  Reg iments  as  we l l ,  so  i t  was not  a  –  l i ke  

a  k ick-o f f  meet ing  where  you say  he l lo ,  th is  i s  Mr  S ingh 

and I  want  you guys to  ass i s t  me wi th  x ,  y ,  z .   The fac t  tha t  

when I  a r r i ved a t  tha t  meet ing  McK insey was  a l ready 

present ing  to  the  CFO.   I  go t  the  sense tha t  there  were  20 

prev ious engagements  be fore  then.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  a t  any ra te  –  we l l ,  the  inv i t a t ion  to  

tha t  meet ing  was a  d iscuss ion  w i th  the  CFO.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you say the  contex t  o f  the  
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d iscuss ion  made you be l ieve  tha t  he  was not  meet ing  them 

for  the  f i rs t  t ime about  th is  p ro jec t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.   P lus ,  

about  two days be fore  the  ac tua l  meet ings McK insey wou ld  

send the  s l ides  and then we wou ld  a lso  incorpo ra te  our  

s l ides  and then  –  so  tha t  they are  conso l ida ted  and then 

they wou ld  pr i n t .   So when I  read McKinsey ’s  submiss ion  i t  

was ve ry ,  very  c lear  tha t  they had  ins ide  in fo rmat ion  w i th  

regards to  Eskom and i t  was no t  jus t  a  desktop  ana lys is  

tha t  was ve ry  sha l low.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

MS MOTHEPU:    P lus  they were  very  fami l ia r  w i th  each  

o the r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i s  tha t  so?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  i t  was qu i te  ev ident  tha t  they… 20 

CHAIRPERSON:    They knew one anothe r.  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  we have not  asked you and i t  

m igh t  be  impor tan t  to  the  Cha i rperson,  f rom Reg iments ’ 
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s ide ,  apar t  f rom yourse l f ,  who e lse  was there?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay,  i t  was Mr  Mohamed Bobat  be fore  he 

was seconded to  Nat iona l  Treasury,  i t  was Mr  Tewodros  

Gebrese las ie ,  i t  was myse l f ,  i t  was Er ic  Wood,  i t  was an 

ana lys t  ca l led  Just in  Kuba l  and t ransactor  ca l led  Mzwane  

Mangu.   So tha t  is  on  paragraph 23.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    From McKinsey Mr  V ikas Sagar  who was a  

par tne r,  Behrens –  tha t  i s  German surname,  wh ich  I  cannot  

p ronounce.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  i t  i s  f ine ,  Reg iments  

…[ in tervenes]  

MS MOTHEPU:    No,  th is  i s  McK insey and there  was Dr  

A lex  Weiss ,  so  they were  bo th  Germans and Mr  Vikas  

Sagar  who was  –  so  they were  bo th  –  a l l  th ree  o f  them 

were  par tne rs .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   So to  be  c lear  f rom your  

tes t imony,  th is  meet ing  is  tak ing  p lace in  Ju ly,  they  are  no t  

tak ing  p lace a t  Eskom of f i ces .  

MS MOTHEPU:    No,  no t  a t  a l l ,  they  took p lace in  venues  20 

tha t  I  have out l ined.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    P r iva te  venues? 

MS MOTHEPO :    P r iva te  venues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you eve r  have to  meet  a t  Eskom at  

any po in t  w i th  Mr  S ingh?  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 170 of 274 
 

MS MOTHEPO:    No i f  I  jus t  fas t  fo rward  my ev idence,  we 

s tar ted  meet ing  a t  Eskom af te r  October  when he was 

o f f i c ia l l y  appo in ted  as  the  CFO by Min i s te r  Lynne  Brown,  

tha t  i s  when we s tar ted  go ing  to  Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so   you –  i t  i s  aga in  the  same,  i s  

i t  aga in  the  same team,  personne l  f rom Reg iments?  

MS MOTHEPO:    I t  i s  exact ly  the  same team f rom 

Reg iments ,  and i t  i s  exact ly  the  same team f rom McKinsey.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Meet ing  w i th  Mr  Ano j  S ingh a t  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i rperson.   10 

Before  we go in  there  can I  take  you back to  paragraph 18,  

I  jus t  want  to  take  the  Cha i r  jus t  to  ou t l ine  the  in i t ia t i ves  

tha t  we had proposed but  I  w i l l  go  in to  a  l i t t le  b i t  more  

de ta i l  la te r  on .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.     

MS MOTHEPO    So i t  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    What  page do you want  us  to  go  to?  

MS MOTHEPO:    573 paragraph 18 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t .  

MS MOTHEPO    So ,  i f  you  go to  18 .1 ,  so  Insurance Tra ins  20 

Management  the  Duvha un i t  th ree  recovery  pro jec t ,  18 .2 ,  

rebu i ld  Duvha un i t  th ree  recovery  pro jec t  to  recover  600  

megawat t  capac i ty  loss ,  on l ine  vend ing ,  I  th ink  there  was  

some on l ine  vend ing  ev idence yesterday.   18 .4 ,  

op t im isa t ion  o f  f ib re  op t ic  cab le  capac i ty.   18 .5 ,  insurance 
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c la im management  in  re la t ion  to  the  H i tach i  se t t lement  

o f fe r.   18 .6 ,  Escap cap i ta l  s t ruc ture  op t im isa t ion .   18 .7 ,  

overa l l  insu rance  c la im management .   18 .8 ,  a r rangements  

and negot ia t ions  o f  long- te rm fac i l i t i es .   18 .9 ,  

a r rangements  and negot ia t ions  o f  work ing  cap i ta l  fac i l i t i es .   

18 .10 ,  sa le  o f  Eskom Finance Company bus iness and 

mor tgage book and i f  you reca l l ,  Mr  Cha i rperson,   hybr id ’s  

i ssuance –  18 .11 f rom las t  yea r,  the  hybr id  cap i ta l  

i ssuance.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  10 

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  there  i t  i s  aga in .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  I  remember  tha t .   Now,  were  these 

e lements  o f  p ro jec ts  Pandora .   

MS MOTHEPO    These were  e lements  o f  p ro jec t  Pandora  

and I  th ink  I  made a  m is take here  because some o f  these 

in i t ia t i ves  were  added la te r.   So  –  by  Mr  Matshe la  Koko 

and Mr  Ano j  S ingh so  you may f ind  tha t  the  or ig ina l  

p roposa l  had fewer  in i t ia t i ves ,  bu t  I  th ink  –  I  based  th is  on 

what  I  had  and  i f  you reca l l  I  don ’ t  have the  or ig ina l  

p roposa l  bu t  my tes t imony go ing  fo rward ,  I ’ l l  l e t  you know 20 

wh ich  ones were  added on by  Mr  Koko and Mr  S ingh ,  thank  

you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  some o f  these e lements  o r  a l l  o f  

them were  i ssues tha t  Reg iments  and McKinsey were  

d iscuss ing  w i th  Mr  Ano j  S ingh a t  d i f fe ren t  s tages,  inc lud ing  
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Ju l y  2015 and la te r,  maybe even a f te r  he  had been 

permanent ly  appo in ted  as  CFO of  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r,  Ms Mothepo.  

MS MOTHEPO    Thank you,  so ,  in  October  the  Min is te r  o f  

the  Pub l ic  Deve lopment  –  Pub l ic  Enterpr i se ,  Ms Lynne  

Brown fo rmal ly  appo in ted ,  I  th ink ,  on  the  same day,  Mr  

Br ian  Mole fe  as  the  CEO and Mr  Ano j  S ingh as  the  CFO.   

So,  tha t  i s  when now,  we were  ab le  to  work  a t  Eskom.   He 10 

in t roduced us  to  a  co l league o f  h is ,  Ms Maya Bana,  Mr  

Matshe la  Koko –  so  I ’m  on page 575,  pa ragraph 26 under  

head ing ,  work  pe r fo rmed by  Reg iments  and TCP a t  Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  and as  you go there  Ms Mothepo,  

jus t  c la r i f y  to  the  Cha i rperson,  whethe r,  a t  th is  s tage –  

because you prev ious l y  sa id  you a re  submi t t ing  a  proposa l  

as  Reg iments  Tr i l l i on ,  Reg iments  and McKinsey,  i t ’s  a  

p roposa l  submi t ted  to  Eskom,  you ment ioned the  serv i ces  

were  to  be  rendered under  a  maste r  serv ice  ag reement .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    And how the  a l loca t ion  o f  pe rcentage  

was b roken down in to  70 /30 pe rcent ,  70  in  favour  o f  

McK insey,  30  pe rcent  in  favour  o f  Reg iments .   We need to  

be  c la r i f ied ,  whethe r,  when you say you ’ re  s ta r t ing  to  work  

a t  Eskom,  was tha t  agreement  conc luded? 
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MS MOTHEPO    You know,  I ’ ve  been a  consu l tan t  in  the  

pub l i c  sec to r,  mun ic ipa l i t ies ,  s ta te  owned compan ies ,  

there ’s  a lways a  d i f f i cu l t y  where  the  pub l i c  sec to r  w i l l  say,  

we need work  urgent ly,  bu t  the  procurement  i s  tak ing  long.   

So,  as  I  a l luded ear l ie r,  they  had ant ic ipa ted  a  conf inement  

and they were  supposed to  ge t  –  McK insey was supposed  

to  ge t  10% -  10 .8% on the  sav ing .   So,  fo r  example ,  i f  they  

cou ld  no t  have any sav ings,  i f  the i r  in i t ia t i ves  on ,  fo r  

example ,  p rocu rement  o r  p r imary  energy wh ich  is  coa l  and 

fue l  –  d iese l ,  i f ,  w i th in  I  wou ld  say a  year,  le t ’s  say  Eskom 10 

spent  R5b i l l i on  and McKinsey ’s  in i t ia t i ve  saved Eskom,  

le t ’s  say  now i t ’s  R4b i l l i on ,  so  they wou ld  ge t  10% of  the  

sav ing  wh ich  is  R1b i l l i on .   So tha t  i s  why,  I  th ink ,  Mr  Ano j  

S ingh sa id ,  because o f  your  –  because o f  tha t  mode l  i t  w i l l  

be  a  conf inement  and he under took to  ge t  th is  conf inement  

to  be  approved  by  the  Board  and a lso  ge t  Nat iona l  

Treasury  approva l ,  bu t  he  wanted us  to  work  concur ren t ly  

wh i le  he  was get t ing  these approva ls .   Yes,  so  there  was 

no contac t  in  p lace  and we worked on r i sk  w i th  the  

an t ic ipa t ion  tha t  the  Board  w i l l  approve the  master  serv ice  20 

agreement  and  Nat iona l  Treasury  w i l l  approve the  

conf inement ,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  no t  everybody knows what  you 

mean by  conf inement ,  so  you may  want  to  exp la in  b r ie f l y  –  

we l l  jus t  one sentence.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  the  pub l i c  has heard  qu i te  a  lo t  o f  

i t  because the re  have been a  lo t  o f  ev idence here  about  

conf inement .  

MS MOTHEPO:    So ,  i f  you  say you are  the  so le  source  o f  

tha t  innovat ive  so lu t ion  bu t…[ in te rvenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  w i thout  fo l low ing a  compet i t i ve .  

MS MOTHEPO    Yes you don ’ t  have to  –  bu t  the  

requ i rement  i s  tha t  your  o f fe r ing  shou ld  be  i nnovat ive ,  

nobody e l se  shou ld  have i t ,  you  shou ld  be  the  so le  

prov ider,  bu t  th is  was not  the  case because a l l  the  o ther  10 

consu l tan ts  and f i rms cou ld  do  exact ly  the  same th ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  you s ta r t  work ing  then a t  Eskom 

once Mr  Ano j  S ingh is  appo in ted  permanent ly  bu t  the  MSA,  

Master  Serv ice  Agreement ,  i s  s t i l l  no t  conc luded? 

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  they were  negot ia t ing  w i th  Mr  Ano j  

S ingh,  so  Er ic  Wood was negot ia t ing  on  beha l f  o f  

Reg iments ,  Mr  V ikas Saga was negot ia t ing  on  beha l f  o f  

McK insey and Mr  Ano j  S ingh and Mr  Matshe la  Koko were  

negot ia t ing  on  beha l f  o f  Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  wanted to  go  back to  the  quest ion  

I  had ra ised w i th  you ear l ie r  on  about  whethe r  you  got  the  

impress ion  tha t  –  a t  the  meet ing  o f  the  8 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015,  

p ro jec t  Pandora ,  whether  you go the  impress ion  tha t  

McK insey and Reg iments  peop le  and Ano j  S ingh knew one 
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anothe r,  l i ke ,  we l l  bu t  ac tua l l y  i t  had to  be  so  because he 

was f rom Transnet ,  McK insey and Reg iments  had been  

invo lved in  Transnet  i f  I  reca l l  co r rec t l y.  

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And there  was ev idence o f ,  was  i t s  Mr  

Beste r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Henk Beste r,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bester,  about  a  meet ing  he  had w i th  Mr  

Sa l im Essa and Mr  Ano j  S ingh,  dur ing  2014 in  regard  to  

cer ta in  Transnet  cont rac ts .   Ja ,  so  I ’m sure  they knew each  10 

o ther  qu i te  we l l .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  you ’ve  jus t  jogged my memory,  Mr  

Cha i rperson.   When we were  hav ing  co f fee ,  he  had to ld  me 

tha t  they are  work ing…[ in tervenes ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That ’s  Mr  Wood? 

MS MOTHEPO:    Mr  wood had to ld  me tha t  they are  wa i t ing  

–  they had submi t ted  a  proposa l  to  Eskom,  they ’ re  awai t ing  

Board  approva l ,  bu t  he  was 100% cer ta in  tha t  the  Board  

w i l l  app rove i t ,  tha t ’s  why he  gave me tha t  generous 

package because  he wanted me to  be  the re  to  lead tha t  20 

team.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  tha t ’s  qu i te  impor tan t ,  ja ,  okay,  

a l r igh t ,  cont inue Mr  Se leka.  

MS MOTHEPO:    So ,  as  soon as  Mr  Ano j  S ingh was 

appo in ted ,  so  we s tar ted  work ing  a t  Eskom.   We were  
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g iven consu l tan t  access cards ,  so  we were  g iven a  fo rm to  

s ign  and comple te  and so  we were  g iven a  consu l tan t  

access cards .   I  have a  p i c tu re  o f  m ine,  bu t  I  don ’ t  

th ink…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I ’ ve  seen i t .  

MS MOTHEPO:    You ’ve  seen i t ,  so  I  don ’ t  th ink  i t ’s  tha t  

mater ia l  tha t  we have to  go  there  and a lso  Mr  S ingh gave  

us  a  des ignated board room for  us  to  work  a t  Eskom.   So,  

we worked together  w i th  McK insey and the  Reg iments  team 

in  th is  boardroom.   Our  main  contac t  person was a  Ms  10 

Maya Bana,  so  she ’s  the  one who organ ised the  board room 

and the  log is t i cs ,  the  acqu is i t ion  o f  the  access cards .   So,  

in  add i t ion  to  in t roduc ing  us  to  these peop le ,  he  gave us  –  

he  a l so  i n t roduced us  to  Mr  Pr i sh  Govender  who was a  

pro jec t  D i rec to r,  Mr  Matshe la  Koko who was Head o f  

Genera t ion ,  Mr  Andre  P i l lay,  he  was not  the  Treasure r  a t  

the  t ime,  Ms Caro l ine  Henry  was the  Treasurer  and Mr 

Edwin  Mabe lane.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  le t ’s  go  back to  the  t ime when you  

were  g iven a  des ignated boardroom at  Eskom.   D id  you 20 

work  f rom Eskom on a  da i l y  bas is ,  why d id  you have to  be 

g iven a  boardroom? 

MS MOTHEPO:    I  wasn ’ t  work ing  a t  Eskom on  a  da i l y  

bas is ,  bu t  I  was there  somet imes.   Myse l f  and my team 

were  a lso  work ing  a t  Transnet  on  the  1064 Management  
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Consu l t ing  area,  I  a lso  led  the  R12b i l l i on  c lub  loan ,  I  was 

a lso  work ing  –  my team and I  were  a l so  work ing  on  SA 

Express and we were  a l so  work ing  a t  Dene l  bu t  McK insey,  I  

th ink ,  they were  –  be ing  a  la rge  i n te rnat iona l  o rgan isa t ion ,  

I  th ink  they had  someth ing  l i ke  –  be tween 10 and 20 

peop le  who were  a lways there .   So,  we wou ld  come in  and 

out  depend ing  on  what  we needed  to  do  bu t  I  had spread 

my t ime and resources on  the  o the r  c l ien ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  a  par t i cu la r  boardroom was  

des ignated as  the  boardroom tha t  Reg iments  and McKinsey 10 

wou ld  use?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you say,  the  Reg iments  team,  wh ich  

–  o f  wh ich  you were  par t ,  wasn ’ t  there  on  a  da i l y  bas is ,  

wasn ’ t  a t  Eskom on a  da i l y  bas is  because you had to  

a t tend to  o the r  p ro jec ts ,  bu t  you say McKinsey  by  and 

la rge  were  the re  on  a  da i l y  bas is?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  d id  you ever  ge t  an  unders tand ing  

why,  whether  i t ’s  Reg iments  or  McK insey or  bo th ,  why they 20 

needed to  be  g iven an Eskom boardroom or  use,  i t  seems 

on a  long –  fo r  a  long t ime?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Ano j  wou ld  come in  and out  o f  the  

board room,  we wou ld  ask  h im quest ions…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  S ingh?  
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MS MOTHEPO:    Sor ry,  apo log ies ,  Mr  Ano j  S ingh wou ld  –  

so  he  wanted c lose  p rox im i ty  to  the  team.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  so  he  wou ld  g ive  us  cer ta in  th ings to  

do ,  somet imes we ’d  ca l l  h im and say,  no  can we meet  –  I  

don ’ t  know i f  i t  was the  same f loor  as  h is  o f f i ce  or  a  

d i f fe ren t  f loor,  I  th ink  i t  was –  the  Execut ive  w ing ,  I  th ink ,  

i s  on  the  top  f loor  we were  in  the  m idd le .   So,  he  wou ld  

jus t  come down and exp la in ,  so  he  wanted the  c lose  

prox im i ty.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  no  tha t ’s  f ine ,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Ms Mothepo –  ja  

le t ’s  see he re  because in  your  a f f idav i t  you were  on  page 

575,  parag raph 26,  you ’ve  ment ioned the  names  o f  the  

peop le  a t  Eskom who you in te rac ted  w i th  and you say,  

“Each in i t ia t i ve  s teer ing  team wou ld  meet  regu lar ly  

and w i th  des ignated Eskom representa t i ves  at  

Megawat t  Park” ,  

 And then you dea l  w i th  what  you say are  the  

add i t iona l  in i t ia t i ves  tha t  were  added to  the  or ig ina l  20 

proposa l  in  the  next  paragraph,  i f  you  cou ld  jus t  te l l  the 

Cha i rperson abou t  tha t  because you were  say ing  you wou ld  

come back to  i t .  

MS MOTHEPO    Thank you,  i f  we go to  page 575,  Mr  

Cha i rperson,  paragraph 27,  so  i t  was –  we had,  i f  you  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 179 of 274 
 

reca l l ,  we had the  or ig ina l  p roposa l  tha t  was submi t ted  in  

March/Apr i l  o f  2015 and Mr  Ano j  S ingh and Mr  Matshe la  

Koko had a  copy o f  th is  p roposa l  and they added th ree  

more  in i t ia t i ves  or  I ’ l l  ca l l  them in i t ia t i ves  or  t ransact ions 

tha t  were  no t  on  the  or ig ina l  p roposa l  and these were ,  

on l ine  vend ing  and i t  was the  Duvha Three Insurance c la im  

and rebu i ld  and  the  H i tach i  Insurance se t t lemen t .   So,  

these were  there  –  I  wou ld  say  Mr  Ano j  S ingh and Mr  

Matshe la  Koko sa id ,  these a re  the  top  in i t ia t i ves  tha t  a re  

keep ing  us  up  a t  n igh t  and we requ i re  your  ass is tance w i th  10 

them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPO:    And the  key f igures  tha t  we dea l t  w i th  was 

Mr  S ingh and Mr  Koko.   I f  we go to  my Annexure  wh ich  is  

MM4 and MM5,  le t  me jus t  g ive  you the  page re fe rence,  i t ’s  

page 588.1 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  tha t  the  b lack  number?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPO:    A re  you there  okay,  so  i t ’s  f rom Mos i lo  

Mothepo,  sent  the  30 t h  o f  November  2015,  I ’m  not  sure  20 

who ’s  emai l  i s  tha t…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  @eskom.co.za?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  and i t ’s  cop ied ,  Matshe la  Koko and  

the  sub jec t ,  Ba lance Sheet  Opt im isa t ion  and Cash  

Un lock ing  F inanc ia l  in i t ia t i ve  s t ream,  so  I  
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say…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I ’m sor ry,  the  te rm,  Pro jec t  Pandora ,  I  

assume tha t  was jus t  an  in fo rmal  te rm tha t  was used  

among yourse lves?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  co r rec t ,  there  was no need fo r  the  

secrecy because now he was now appo in ted  CFO and now,  

we cou ld  o f f i c ia l l y  name…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  what  was the  o f f i c ia l  name now,  was 

i t  th is  one here ,  Ba lance Sheet  Opt im isa t ion  and  Cash 

Un lock ing?  10 

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  bu t  I  guess pr i va te l y  you  d idn ’ t  

se i ze  to  re fer  to  Pro jec t  Pandora?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  yes .  

MS MOTHEPO:    So ,  th is  i s  an  emai l  f rom myse l f  to  Mr  

Koko,  

“Good day,  Matshe la  I  hope th is  emai l  f inds  you 

we l l .    I t  was a  p leasure  meet ing  you las t  week.   I  

had a  chat  w i th  Er ic  Wood regard ing  add i t iona l  20 

f inanc ia l  in i t ia t i ves  bu t  needs to  be  inc luded as  par t  

o f  our  ba lance  sheet  op t im isa t ion  and cash 

un lock ing  f inanc ia l  in i t ia t i ve  s t ream,  these inc lude 

sa le  and lease back on  the  op t ic  f ib re  ne twork ,  p re -

pa id  e lec t r i c i t y  vend ing ,  tha t ’s  on l ine  vend ing ,  EFC 
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d isposa l ,  tha t ’s  Eskom Finance Company d isposa l ,  

H i tach i  c la ims,  rep lacement  o f  bo i le rs  and Duvha 

insu rance c la im.   We are  cur ren t ly  compi l ing  a  

bus iness case fo r  each in i t ia t i ve  and requ i re  some 

in fo rmat ion  f rom you and your  team.   I  wou ld  l i ke  to  

se t  up  t ime,  ear l y  next  week,  w i th  yourse l f  and your  

team to  source  the  add i t iona l  in fo rmat ion  in  o rder  to  

comple te  the  bus iness case by  the  end o f  the  week.   

K ind  Regards,  Mos i lo  Mothepo,  Pr inc ipa l ” .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Now,  was …[ ind is t inc t ]@Eskom.co.za  Mr  10 

Koko ’s  emai l  address?  

MS MOTHEPO:    I ’m  not  sure  who ’s  emai l  address tha t  

wou ld  be  because the  fac t  tha t  I  sent  i t  d i rec t l y  to  h im and  

I  cop ied  Mr  Matshe la ,  i t  doesn ’ t  have a  name but  i f  I  reca l l ,  

I  met  Mr  Koko…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry,  why wou ld  you address the  emai l  

to  h im when he was not  the  addressee,  bu t  he  was s imp ly  

be ing  cop ied?  

MS MOTHEPO:    I  th ink  now my memory  is  j ogged,  

remember  I  sa id ,  i t  was a  p leasure  meet ing  you las t  week.   20 

So,  he  in t roduced me to  th is  gent leman,  I  fo rgo t  h i s  name 

and I  spent  about  30  m inutes  on  these proposa ls .   So,  

what  I  needed Matshe la  to  be  aware  o f ,  i s ,  tha t  I  have  

spoken to  your  team,  bu t  I  need in fo rmat ion  f rom you,  and  

he was a  gent leman f rom Ind ian  descent ,  I  fo rgo t  h is  name 
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yes ,  bu t  i t  was Mr  Koko who in t roduced me to  h im,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,   wou ld  th is  emai l  address be  tha t  

gent leman’s  address –  emai l  address?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Ms Mothepo,  I  see there ’s  

another  emai l  on  page 588.5 ,  o f  5  December  2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  le t  –  tha t  emai l  was the  13 t h  o f  

November  and then –  okay so  be tween tha t  da te ,  indeed 

my team and I  were  g i ven in fo rmat ion ,  we were  in t roduced  10 

to  some o f  the  Eskom of f i c ia l s  and so  we were  ab le ,  now 

to ,  pu t  we igh t  on  the  bus iness case because i f  you reca l l  

the  add i t iona l  in i t ia t i ve ,  we were  no t  –  we d idn ’ t  have  

in fo rmat ion  on  them.   So,  we spent  tha t  week or  two 

in te rv iewing the  Eskom of f i c ia l s ,  ge t t ing  the  in fo rmat ion ,  

unders tand ing  the  cha l lenges,  p ropos ing  some so lu t ions so  

tha t  we can inc lude them in  the  f ina l  p roposa l  and th is  

p roposa l ,  by  the  way,  had to  go  to  Board  fo r  approva l .   So,  

i f  we go to  page 588.5 ,  so  now i t ’s  f rom myse l f ,  Ms Mos i lo  

Mothepo sent  the  5 t h  o f  December  2015 a t  ten  past  n ine ,  to  20 

Mr  Koko and I  cop ied  Er ic  Wood  and the  sub jec t ,  Eskom 

In i t ia t i ves  and there  was the  f ina l  updated f inanc ia l  

in i t ia t i ves ,  so  i t  reads,  

“H i  Matshe la ,  a t tached p lease f ind  the  f inanc ia l  

s t ream in i t ia t i ves  fo r  your  rev iew and comment .  I ’m  
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ava i lab le  on  my mobi le  phone shou ld  you w ish  to  

contac t  met  and  I  can come in to  the  o f f i ce  to  

d iscuss,  shou ld  you w ish .   K ind  Regards,  Mos i l o  

Mothepo” .  

 And page 588.6  i s  the  a t tachment ,  I ’ l l  j us t ,  la te r  on  

jus t  g ive  you a  br ie f  ou t l ine  o f  what  each t ransact ion  

en ta i l s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPO:    So ,  i f  we go now to…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You don ’ t  want  to  do  tha t  now in  te rms  10 

o f  what  the  main  fea tures  o f  the  a t tachment?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Because where  I  cove r  i t ,  I  go  on  a  br ie f  

ou t l ine  and the  peop le  respons ib le  f rom Eskom and f rom 

Reg iments  and McKinsey,  so  I  wou ld  pre fer  to  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  tha t ’s  f ine .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Thank you.   So,  i f  we go to  page 588.26,  

so  the  prev ious communica t ion  was the  5 t h  o f  December,  

now i t  i s  the  7 t h  o f  December,  Mr  Koko had –  and Mr  

Mabe lane had a  chance to  go  th rough the  updated proposa l  

and so  I  was send ing  i t  to  h im.   So,  th is  i s  –  th is  i s  sent  on  20 

the  7 t h  o f  December  2015 to  Mr  Matshe la  Koko,  sub jec t ,  

updated proposa l ,  and there ’s  the  a t tachment ,  

“Good Morn ing  Matshe la ,  a t tached p lease f ind  the 

updated proposa l  fo r  your  cons idera t ion ,  k ind 

regards,  Mos i lo  Mothepo” .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    And the  a t tachment  i s  on  the  next  

page?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  and the  a t tachment  on  the  next  

page.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ti t led ,  ba lance sheet  op t im isa t ion  and 

cash un lock ing  in i t ia t i ves .  

CHAIRPERSON:    The a t tachment  s ta r ts  a t  588.27 ,  up  to  

what  page,  i t ’s  no t  jus t  a  one pager.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Up to  what  page  does i t  go?  10 

MS MOTHEPO:    Pardon,  can you repeat?  

CHAIRPERSON:    The a t tachment  i t  s ta r ts  a t  page  588.27 

up to  what  page does i t  go ,  I  take  i t  i t ’s  no t  a  one page? 

MS MOTHEPO:    No,  i t ’s  very  long.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  jus t  want  to  know what  const i tu tes  

par t  o f  the  a t tachment .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r,  I  th ink  i t  i s  588.49.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh okay.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you .  20 

DV SELEKA SC:    And on the  next  page?  

MS MOTHEPO    And then on the  next  page.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    There ’s  anothe r  emai l .  

MS MOTHEPO:    We were  very  busy bu t  i t ’s  on  the  same 

day…[ in tervenes] .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    When  you say on  the  next  page,  you  

mean 588.50?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  so  the  prev ious emai l  I  sen t  a t  n ine  

m inutes  past  e igh t ,  I  had t ime to  go  to  meet  w i th  Mr  

Matshe la  Koko,  he  had made upda tes  and rev iews and so  I  

sent  h im the  updated proposa l  a t  –  the  same day,  the  7 t h  o f  

December,  th is  t ime a t  12h33,  so  i t  reads,  

“Dear  Matshe la ,   a t tached p lease  f ind  the  updated 

f inanc ia l  p roposa l  document  fo r  th is  a f te rnoon ’s  

meet ing  a t  2  o ’c lock .   K ind  Regards Mos i l o  10 

Mothepo” .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We don ’ t  see emai ls  f rom them to  you.  

MS MOTHEPO    I ’m  go ing  to  –  there ’s  …[ in te rvenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Rep ly ing  to  your  emai ls  fo r  the  sake  

o f…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry,  fo r  the  sake o f  comple teness,  

ment ion  aga in  up  to  what  page  tha t  a t tachment  goes,  

s ta r t ing  a t  page 588.51n does i t  go  up  to  588.209? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  i t  goes up to  588.74,  

Cha i rperson.  20 

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  i t ’s  impor tan t ,  because o therwise ,  

somet imes i t  can be d i f f i cu l t  to  see in  the  Bund le  whether  a  

par t i cu la r  document  i s  s t i l l  par t  o f  an  a t tachment  o r  i t ’s  a  

s tand-a lone document .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  i t ’s  f rom 588.51 to  588 .74.   Ms  

Mothepo take us  to  the  next  emai l .  

MS MOTHEPO    So ,  I ’m  tak ing  you to  the  next  emai l ,  Mr  

Cha i rperson,  588 .75.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.  

MS MOTHEPO:    I f  you  reca l l ,  the  prev ious emai l  I  

ment ioned a  meet ing  a t  2  o ’c lock ,  so that  meet ing had 

happened.  So I  sent  an emai l  at  the same day now at  21 

past  8 in the evening.   We had met  Mr Mabalane and Mr 

Matshela Koko so i t  is to Mr Mabalane and Matshela Koko 10 

have copied Mr Eric Wood.  Mr Vikas Sagar,  my team was 

Asanda Smith,  Fahiema Badat,  Grant  Joseph and Mr 

Mohammed Bobat  and the subject  is Eskom Cash Unlocking 

Ini t iat ives.  

 So i t  reads:  

“Dear Matshela and Edwin.   At tached please 

f ind the revised cash unlocking in i t iat ives for  

your review and comments.   As per your  

request  we sat  wi th your technical  team who 

provided us guidance and addi t ional  20 

informat ion to  the document.   We have 

incorporated thei r  inputs and comments to  

the body of  the document.   Kind Regards 

Mosi lo Mothepu. ”  

 And so that  at tachment  is 55.76 and then goes onto – 
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i t  ends on  

ADV SELEKA SC:   588.100.  

MS MOTHEPU:   100.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Now the – the emai l  Ms Mothepu on page 

588.50 – 588.50 7 December 2015 at  12:33 to Mr Koko i t  

a l luded to a meet ing in the af ternoon at  14H00.  Did that  

meet ing take place? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes that  meet ing takes p lace.   I f  you go to 

page 588.75.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  says remember I  said Hi  Matshela and 

Edwin as per your  request  as in.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   During that  meet ing at  two o’clock we sat  

wi th your technical  team and provided – and they provided 

guidance and informat ion.   I f  you see that  af ter that  two 

o’clock meet ing we met wi th the team hence we worked – we 

worked through the night  and up unt i l  a lmost  8:30 in the 

evening to incorporate the … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The proposals.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   The proposal .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So this is st i l l  at  the draf t ing stage of  the 

proposal .   You have not  rendered serv ices yet? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Not  yet .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Did you get  to render serv ices? 
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MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You did? 

MS MOTHEPU:   In January 2016 I  wi l l  get  there.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   In January 2016. 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   Plus af ter th is my team started 

working on the onl ine vending and the Duvha 3 and the 

funded plans so I  wi l l  go into that  detai l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   What is important  Mr Chai rperson i f  we go 

to any of  the at tachments – let  us go – I  wi l l  take you to 10 

page 588.51.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   This is one of  the proposals.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  So i f… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Or a version of  i t .  

MS MOTHEPU:   I f  you look at  – so our cont ract  was in – i t  

was supposed to be on a success base.   So i f  you go to  

page 588.53 i t  is  the arrangement – okay let  me wai t  for you 

to get  there.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am there.  

MS MOTHEPU:   You are there.   So i t  is the arrangement of  20 

long term faci l i t ies.   So that  is long term loans.   So i f  we 

could arrange Eskom let  us say R2 bi l l ion – i f  you go to the 

next  page 1.  – so i t  is page 588.45 1.3 pro ject  cost .   So what 

Regiments … 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink you said 45 you meant 54? 
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MS MOTHEPU:   Sorry 54.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU:   And you go to 1.3 the project  cost .   So that  

is how much is i t  going to cost  Eskom.  So let  us say we 

arranged R2 bi l l ion in long term fac i l i t ies.   Once Eskom gets 

that  money they would have to pay – i f  you go Eskom wi l l  be 

charged a capi ta l  ra is ing fee of  1.5% - 105 – 150 basis 

points for the successful  or ig inat ion negot iat ing and raising 

of  funding.   So al l  of  these in i t iat ives were based on r isk and 

once they are completed al l  of  them have a d i fferent  fee.  10 

 So i f  we did not  ra ise – even i f  you worked there for a  

year and we did not  raise a cent  you would not  be incur – 

Eskom wi l l  not  pay us.   So that  was in  al l  of  these in i t iat ives 

I  wi l l  not  take you through each one but  that  was the promise 

of  the contract .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes the intended contract .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes the intended contract .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  never.  

MS MOTHEPU:   That  never happened.  Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  Ms Mothepu I  know you are going to  20 

take the Chairperson through other  th ings there that  you feel  

st rongly to draw to his at tent ion.   I  want  us not  to lose the 

bigger picture so that  when we do that  exercise.   So you are 

at  the proposal  s tage.   You say you started render ing the 

serv ices in 2016.   That  wi l l  be the serv ices contemplated in  
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these proposals.  

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct  and i f  I  correct  – i f  I  can 

correct  mysel f .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   We started rendering services in 2015 

probably November/December.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So that  is  even pr ior the f inal isat ion of  

these proposals? 

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And there is no contract? 10 

MS MOTHEPU:   There is no contract  at  the end I  say i t  is  

st i l l  being negot ia ted so there was no cont ract .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   :   I t  was in ant ic ipat ion of  the f inal isat ion of  

the cont ract  and board approval  and Nat ional  Treasury 

approval .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So what services do you start  rendering 

as Regiments?  Can you recal l?  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  can recal l  i t  was the onl ine vending and i t  

was the Duvha 3 insurance claim.  We went to thei r  insurer  20 

which was Marsh and we negot iated the – the boi ler in I  

th ink i t  is in  Mpumalanga had exploded and they were 

negot iat ing an insurance c laim with Marsh.   I  th ink they were 

– they were the independent insurance assessors.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So your serv ices were to do what in 
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respect  of  that? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  have to say something and I  – i t  is in my 

observat ion which I  make at  the end but  I  th ink i t  is 

important  now.  Now with h indsight .   

 Eskom was capable of  al l  of  these in i t iat ives on their  

own.  The fact  that  others were added.  So when we started 

working wi th Eskom’s team the – the off ic ia ls were the lower 

ranking technocrats who were actual ly working on these 

t ransact ions al ready had the capaci ty,  the expert ise to do i t .    

 I  remember even on the Duvha 3 insurance I  know 10 

nothing about insurance and I  to ld  Er ic I  do not  have any 

inkl ing about a boi ler and insurance.   But  we were shoved 

down the throats of  the Eskom off ic ia ls and of  course wi th a 

lot  of  resistance.  

 So – I  mean in my observat ion I  say that  a lot  of  par t 

of  state capture essent ia l ly is just  appoint ing consul tants 

unnecessari ly and siphoning off  very large seeds whi le the – 

the internal  team has the capaci ty and expert ise to perform 

them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja okay.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Of  course that  is  important .  

CHAIRPERSON:   In that  case of  course where some 

individuals wi thin  an ent i ty give work to outsiders to do for  

the ent i ty  that  can be done by people employed wi thin the 
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ent i ty.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Hundred percent  Mr Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is a case of  you just  want  to give 

those people money.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Precisely.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja because there is no need.  

MS MOTHEPU:   :   There is absolute ly no need.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU:   :   Because Eskom had an insurance divis ion 

who i t  was headed by somebody who is an expert  at  10 

insurance.   We – my team and I  knew noth ing about 

insurance.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MS MOTHEPU:   :   The t reasury team can negot iate long 

term and short  term loan faci l i t ies.   They had relat ionships 

wi th the banks.   They had relat ionships wi th asset  and asset  

managers and the pension funds.   Al l  they had to do was i f  

they issued bonds is obviously they would have to appoint  a 

lead manager on the – which are the local  and internat ional  

banks registered in South Af r ica and they would pay them a 20 

marginal  fee.    

But  al l  of  these in i t iat ives Eskom al ready had teams 

working on them.   We came in as McKinsey,  as Regiments 

and eventual ly Tr i l l ian in the middle of  the implementat ion of  

these t ransact ions.    
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And I  mean a tota l  of  R1.6 bi l l ion was paid which was 

completely unnecessary because Eskom had and st i l l  does 

have the capaci ty to do them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja but  that  begs the quest ion Ms 

Mothepu.  Did you know these things at  the t ime and what  

was your at t i tude in regard? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Our at t i tude was I  th ink I  to ld Er ic we do not  

have any expert ise in this so I  am not  comfortable to  

cont inue.   And also get t ing a lot… 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Is i t  – that  is [speaking over one another] .  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  mean Mr Eric Woods.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In respect  of  insurance.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes insurance.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Only in regard to other th ings as wel l .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  And the insurance and… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja just  understand the quest ion.   

Because we want  to know – wel l  my quest ion real ly related 

to everything whether in  respect  of  a l l  these in i t iat ives are 

you saying Eskom had people who were al ready work ing on 20 

them and they could do that  or  are you conf in ing that  

comment only in respect  of  the insurance part? 

MS MOTHEPU:   A l l  of  them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   A l l  of  them yes and that  is my quest ion.  

MS MOTHEPU:   A l l  of  them.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   And my quest ion is,  i f  you saying now 

that  –  wel l  you could observe but  Eskom has people they 

were al ready implement ing these things and i t  parted wi th  

over R1.6 bi l l ion al l  for nothing my quest ion was but  did you 

not  – what was your at t i tude at  the t ime?  Were you not  

aware of  these things at  the t ime? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Wel l  my at t i tude at  the t ime was to 

essent ia l ly  –  my reservat ion we were not  needed and I  – we 

do not  have the expert ise and… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  that  is the part  I  was asking.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You whether … 

MS MOTHEPU:   And then… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on,  hang on.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Whether when you said you did not  have – 

your team did not  have the expert ise you meant in regard to 

insurance that  you have talked about or are you talk ing 

about everything that  were asked to do for Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPU:   The only expert .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Or some? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Some elements 

CHAIRPERSON:   E lements.  

MS MOTHEPU:   The only expert ise we had were two which 

was the negot iat ion of  the short  term loan faci l i t ies and the 
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negot iat ion of  the long term loan faci l i t ies.   We were experts  

at  that .    But  the insurance cyber opt ic I  do not  know.  There 

were the Hi tachi  set t lement.   There was an insurance of  

Duvha 3 and the rebui ld as wel l .    

So we were complete ly – our heads were under the 

water and I  expressed my reservat ions that  is why. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   To whom did you express your 

reservat ions? 

MS MOTHEPU:   To Mr Wood.  That  is why Mr Edwin 

Mabalane and Mr Matshela Koko brought in the teams that  10 

were al ready work ing on these t ransact ions.    

So to explain to the consul tant  th is is what we are 

doing and we were asking very elementary quest ions 

because we were completely clueless about insurance and 

boi lers and i t  was qui te embarrassing I  have to say.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  now i t  is qu i te interest ing one would 

have thought that  i f  you were supposed to have this  

expert ise maybe you were supposed to have bet ter expert ise 

than the internal  team one would have thought that  you 

would secret ly go and get  experts to te l l  you exact ly what is 20 

happening where you could ask a l l  the quest ions and then 

come back you know – you know feel ing more 

knowledgeable.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Empowered.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i t  is  interest ing that  Eskom actual ly 
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brought i ts own people to expla in to you.  

MS MOTHEPU:   To the consul tant  who are get t ing paid.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Now do you remember the – the people 

that  Mr Matshela Koko brought to explain these things to you 

because that  is important  f rom Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I f  you recal l  I  said i t  was that  – a gent leman 

of  Indian descent .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So he brought his  team but  I  had forgot ten 

his name.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  was i t  a Mr Govender by any chance? 

MS MOTHEPU:   No i t  was not  Pr ish – i t  was not  Pr ish – Mr 

Prish Govender i t  was not .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   And who else or you cannot 

remember others? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  do not  – I  do not  recal l  because he just  

brought his col leagues.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   So – so they explained these things to 20 

you.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And were they made to be l ike your team 

and them to be l ike one team work ing together or they were 

brought in to explain whatever needed to be explained and 
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then go back and leave you to cont inue? 

MS MOTHEPU:   The ear l ier we were supposed to work 

together wi th the internal  team.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   So that  you would be seen to have 

done the job but  actual ly they are the ones who would have 

actual ly ei ther done the job or guided you to do the job.  

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct  Mr Chairperson.   Al l  of  these 

in i t iat ives had – had commenced.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Obviously at  – they were al l  at  var ious 10 

stages of  complet ion.   Some had board approval ,  others 

were st i l l  – had to be submit ted to  board.   So we just  came 

in – in the – somewhere in between.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So now when you – when your team and 

the team that  Mr  Matshela Koko brought to you to  explain 

certain th ings worked together the products was i t  then 

presented as your  team’s product? 

MS MOTHEPU:   No the product  was presented as Eskom’s 

product .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh but  now were you not  going to charge 20 

for i t?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Remember we would only be – charge 

Eskom upon the successful .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So we were not  l ike audi tors or lawyers 



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 198 of 274 
 

where they – we charge per hour.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh but  st i l l  you were going to charge for a 

product  that  basical ly Eskom did for  themselves? 

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is qu i te correct .   I  mean i t  is – we can 

even go back to the Transnet  China Development Bank loan 

where Regiments was paid R190 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   R189 mi l l ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   And Transnet Treasury had the capaci ty and 10 

expert ise.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   To negot iate and or ig inate even the former 

Transnet t reasurer said i t  is too expensive we do not  agree 

and then Regiments was brought in – she lef t  the former 

t reasurer Mr Pet ro Saboody [?]  came and he appointed 

Regiments and the – his team had the capaci ty to negot iate 

but  R190 mi l l ion went towards the consul tants.   So i t  is  –  i t  

is a cut  and paste everywhere.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   But  when you – when you real ised this 20 

whole thing you could not  fee l  good about i t  could you? 

MS MOTHEPU:   A t  the t ime I  th ink because I  came in in the 

beginning.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU:   And when the – in the middle p lus I  was a 
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pr inciple even in  as much as I  th ink my stance takes a 

di fferent  v iew when I  am now CEO in March 2016.  So I  

would have a reservat ion and communicate i t  to Mr Wood.   

He would say no do not  worry about i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i t  would end there.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Just  work.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.   Okay.   A lr ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So unt i l  when did you remain there Ms 

Mothepu? 

MS MOTHEPU:   There is some events at  Eskom or at  10 

Regiments? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No as an employee of  Regiments which 

later becomes Tr i l l ian.   You see al l  these th ings happening;  

these t ransact ions or services rather that  are being rendered 

by Regiments/  -  wel l  we have not  come to Tr i l l ian yet  that  

could competent ly  be rendered by the onsi te employees who 

do not  even share in the percentage when you do get  the 

money.   So how long did you stay there?  When did you 

leave? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  lef t  in last  day at  Tr i l l ian was the 31 May 20 

2016.  I  had been at  the job – as the Tr i l l ian CEO for three 

months and I  off ic ia l ly res igned 22 June.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja so you are nearly a year wi th th is  

team whether i t  is  under the name of  Regiments or under the 

name of  Tr i l l ian you were there for about  a year.  
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MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And what made you leave?  We wi l l  come 

back to the deta i ls of  what happens but  what made you 

leave? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  th ink … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l  were you… 

MS MOTHEPU:   F i rst  of  a l l  I . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Were you f i red? 

MS MOTHEPU:   A lot  of  – no I  was not  – I  was not  f i red I  

wrote a let ter to Er ic somet ime in – my lawyer on the 31 May 10 

essent ia l ly  saying my – these are my views.   There was a 

uni lateral  change in my employment and then also I  had 

ra ised f lags that  – red f lags wi th regards to the fact  that  we 

were working at  Eskom without  a  contract  and the other  

t r ia ls – the other state owned companies Regiments was 

supposed to cede those contracts to Tr i l l ian and that  did not  

happen.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja face the Chai rman.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Oh and that  did not  happen and I  was kept  

in the dark.   Mr [00:20:50]  to ld me about i t  then I  real ised 20 

that  as a director I  was l iab le.    

So I  wrote a let ter  to – through my lawyers to Er ic on 

the 31 May 2016 and then he asked me not  to  return to the 

off ice.   And we t r ied a mediat ion he refused.   He refuted 

every al legat ion and he said I  am complaining because I  am 
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not  performing.   I  am overwhelmed by the job and I  resigned 

and I  took him to – Tr i l l ian to the CCMA for construct ive 

dismissal .    

So I  d id t ry and change the way we worked but  i t  –  

my concerns fel l  on deaf  ears up unt i l  i t  was – I  needed to 

leave.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   I  th ink i t  is  bet ter to go back to the 

story.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  wi l l  – yes,  no.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because that  is at  the tai l  end.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   No indeed Chai r.   I  was… 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes you asked.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes I  d id ment ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no I  know he asked you but  i t  breaks 

the sequence.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes i t  does.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The chain.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  breaks the sequence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no that  is… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  that  is we wi l l  reach – we wi l l  reach i t .  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes we wi l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    So this  -  these services then were 

being rendered by you – you say f rom November 2015 

onwards.   You are st i l l  draf t ing the proposal .   The agreement 

has not  been signed.   The master  service agreement.   We 



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 202 of 274 
 

are in  2016 maybe you could take us through 2016 because 

there is an important  event  in March you need to deal  wi th 

that  as wel l .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Thank you very much.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which is – sorry together wi th that  is how 

Tr i l l ian became Tr i l l ian.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Okay 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because we have been referr ing to 

Regiments al l  the t ime.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes I  th ink let  me start  there.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   But  remember she did cover that  last  t ime 

how Tri l l ian came about.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   How she moved f rom Regiments to Tr i l l ian.   

She did cover that .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes but  I  th ink there is an important  

development that  is speci f ic to Eskom.  So i f  you recal l  my 

ear l ier test imony I  said that  McKinsey and Regiments were 

supposed to move f rom Transnet to Eskom via conf inement.   20 

Regiments was already McKinsey Supply Development 

partner.    

So in December 2015 Eric Wood alongside [00:23:17]  

and Niven P i l lay the other shareholders and di rectors of  

Regiments said we are part ing ways.   Er ic and his –  and a 
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b lack businessman or BEE partner – he never said Mr Sal im 

Essa were – they are going to acqui re purchase Regiments 

advisory which is f inancial  advisory and management 

consul t ing.    

So in December we were a lready aware that  on the 1 

March 2016 there is going to be the sp l i t .   Now there is –  

there was a compl icat ion.   Er ic now to ld Mr – Mr Er ic Wood 

told Mr Anoj  Singh that  McKinsey has – is replacing 

Regiments wi th Tr i l l ian as the supply development  partner.   

So what needed to happen was something McKinsey ca l led a 10 

credi t  r isk review – a due di l igence of  the new supply 

development partner.    

So f rom January 2016 they – McKinsey had a whole 

l ist  of  quest ions about the new supply development  partner 

and I  wi l l  eventual ly go into the outcome of  the credi t  review 

commit tee.    

So in 2016 January they – there was a steer ing 

commit tee that  was establ ished between Eskom execut ives 

and mainly Mr Singh.    

I  am now on page 576 paragraph 29 and I  th ink I  20 

have ment ioned these ind ividuals before and how I  was 

int roduced to the var ious – var ious execut ives.   I  am going 

to… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Is i t  not  paragraph 44 you are looking for 

on page 579? 
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MS MOTHEPU:   Yes but  I  th ink i t  is a repet i t ion.   Oh so we 

have the f i rst  steer ing commit tee.   I t  was chai red by Mr Anoj  

Singh.   I t  took p lace – so in th is  chair ing commit tee we 

would Regiments and McKinsey would essent ia l ly f lash out  

the in i t iat ives.   And in i t iat ive was al located an off ic ia l  f rom 

Eskom who would champion i t ,  an off ic ia l  f rom McKinsey and 

an off ic ia l  f rom Regiments.    

So what in my employee at  Regiments and Tr i l l ian 

there was steer ing commit tee meet ings.   One was on the 9 

February 2016 and the last  one was on the 31 March 2016.  10 

They were always at  Megawatt  Park.    

 Okay so I  am going to now go through – I  am going to  

– I  th ink I  wi l l  skip paragraphs 31 to 34.  I  wi l l  come to that  

ear l ier – later on.   But  now I  would l ike to focus on the – the 

t ransact ions we worked on.   So this  is now page 577 

paragraph 35.   So i t  is R1.6 bi l l ion guarantee in favour  of  

Tegeta Explorat ion and Resources Limited f rom ABSA bank.   

Now Eric and I  used to work very closely together.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on one second.  The Dentons Report  

you skipped because you – i t  is move convenient  to deal  wi th 20 

i t  later? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes that  is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka is that  okay? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is correct  –  that  is f ine Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 205 of 274 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is f ine.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Yes cont inue.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So you are now talk ing under the R1.68 

bi l l ion guarantee? 

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So Er ic and I  worked together and I  th ink we 

were work ing on the t rab loan at  Transnet .   So the banks 

especial ly ABSA bank knew that  Er ic and I  worked closely 10 

together.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  looks l ike I  wi l l  never succeed to get  you 

to … 

MS MOTHEPU:   Oh my goodness I  am so sorry.   Mr Wood.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You refer to them appropriately in a forum 

such as this.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Apologies.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Al r ight .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   So we had worked together closely on 

the t rab loan wi th ABSA bank.   ABSA bank was one of  the 20 

banks that  lent  Transnet I  th ink i t  was R3 bi l l ion on the t rab 

loan.    

So – and we deal t  – we l ia ised wi th Ms Thul i  Zulu 

who was a t ransactor  in  – at  ABSA in the corporate banking 

side focussing on state owned companies.    
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So ear ly December I  cannot remember the exact  date I  got  a  

cal l  f rom Ms Thul i  Zulu and she asked – she was very 

confused because she said that  Mr Anoj  Singh had cal led her 

to explain the process of  securing a guarantee on behal f  of  

Tegeta of  R1.6 bi l l ion.   And because Eric – she thinks that  I  

should know what is happening.   I  to ld her no I  have 

absolutely no idea what you are talk ing about because ABSA 

had quest ions wi th regards to the lat ter of  the guarantee 

because i t  is very st range for a state owned company to 

provide to  a pr ivate company.   So the product  special ist  were 10 

very confused.   So I  went into Er ic ’s off ice and I  to ld  – I  am 

going into Mr Wood’s off ice and I  re late the conversat ion I  

had wi th Ms Thule Zulu.   And he said no,  I  can si t  in on the 

conference cal l .    

 So he cal led Ms Thule Zulu to schedule a conference 

cal l .   And I  th ink i t  happened within ten minutes.   So I  just  

sat  in that  conference cal l .    

 And so Eric had to essent ia l ly unpack the – how this  

guarantee was going to work.   And they wanted us to provide 

that  guarantee and i t  was going to be on three months.    20 

 They had var ious quest ions,  of  course,  because i t  is  

very st range,  as I  have eluded earl ier,  how does a state-

owned company provide a guarantee to a pr ivate company?   

 Eventual ly,  Er ic was able to explain.   And they were 

sat isf ied wi th his explanat ion.    
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 Now i t  is qui te interest ing.   One of  the quest ions that  

Ms Thule Zulu asked was who were the shareholders of  

Tegeta?  And Eric  said no,  he wi l l  revert  back to Ms Zulu.    

 And so I  asked Er ic out  of  cur iosi ty,  af ter the conference 

cal l :   Who are the shareholders of  Tegeta?  And he said no,  

i t  is Mr Duduzane Zuma.  And he said I  should not  te l l  

Ms Thule Zulu about that  development.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So they get  or af ter al l  the approvals,  I  

th ink the fo l lowing week,  and Mr Anoj  Singh and the then 10 

Treasurer,  Ms Caro l ine Henry,  s igned the guarantee.   And I  

th ink i t  lapsed in Apri l  2016.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    H’m. 

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.   So as I  go to 37.   So we were - in 

January 2016,  as – annual ly,  each state-owned company has 

to submit  a  corporate plan.   And as I  have eluded ear l ier,  

part  of  the Corporate Plan is the Funding P lan.   This is,  

essent ia l ly,  something that  happens every year.    

 The Treasury submits th is Funding Plan to  the 

shareholder and to Nat ional  Treasury.   So we were requested 20 

by Mr Anoj  S ingh to assist  Mr André Pi l lay in the Funding 

Plan.    

 Something very st range happened because I  got  that  

instruct ion on Fr iday,  later af ternoon.  And Mr Singh wanted 

this Funding Plan by Monday.    
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 So i t  was qui te  – I  d id not  understand how come I  had to  

do a Funding Plan over the weekend.  So I  cal led Mr André 

Pi l lay and he had no idea about Mr Singh’s instruct ion for us 

as the consul tant  to draf t  th is Funding Plan.  

 Because i t  is annual ly,  i t  is performed by Treasury.   So 

he had no idea that  . . . [ indist inct ]  [00:03:42]  had the Funding 

Plan,  because I  was t rying to get  an extension.    

 Eskom has,  as I  said,  they – the f inance between 70 and 

80 bi l l ion rand per a year.   And a Funding Plan,  I  th ink,  goes 

up to f ive years.    10 

 So over the weekend, we had to do a plan which was 

completely unreasonable.   And what I  later  found that  

McKenzie knew al l  a long but  they did not  te l l  us.    

 So when Anoj  said:   Guys,  remember I  am expect ing a 

Funding Plan on Monday.   Then Eric f rant ical ly cal led and 

said:   You have to work over the weekend and do this 

Funding Plan.   So my team and I  worked over the weekend.   

 The team from Regiments’ s ide consisted of  Er ic Wood,  

Fahima Badat,  S tephen . . . [ indist inct ]  and Tyrone Vanders 

and Grant  Joseph.  Now we gave – we met the deadl ine.    20 

 I  t r ied get t ing hold of  Mr Singh but  unfortunately he was 

not  picking up.   So,  obviously. . .   I f  we go to thi r ty  – page 

578.   These were the points that  we had to look at .   So i t  is  

37.1.    

“ In showing that  there would suff ic ient  cash 
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avai lab le to meet al l  of  Eskom’s operat ional  and 

capi ta l  requirements,  credi t  rat ing considerat ions,  

funding sources,  markets,  investor appet i te and 

concerns and f inancial  r isk management. ”  

 So we submit ted but  obviously the qual i ty of  the Funding 

Plan was less to be desi rab le.   So Anoj  is not  happy wi th the 

Funding Plan.   So . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry.   Did,  apart  f rom Mr André Pi l lay 

for even including him, were you assisted by employees 

wi thin Eskom to come up wi th that  draf t?  10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Over the weekend, we worked alone.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    And we submit ted wi thout  the Treasury ’s 

input .   Because i f  you recal l ,  Mr André Pi l lay . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .had no idea about the instruct ion to draf t  

a Funding P lan by Monday.   But  when Mr Singh saw how – i t  

was terr ib le.   I t  was a terr ib le job.   So he wrote and Mr André 

Pi l lay and h is team, and we worked wi th my team and the 

Treasury Team worked together.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  I  see.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So eventual ly have . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Again? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Again.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Again.   [ laughs]  
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MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  see we have done just  over two hours.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe we should have a short  break.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    How long do you think we – you might  st i l l  

need with Ms Mothepu before she f in ishes? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chai r,  I  am capable of  shortening 

Ms Mothepu to 30-minutes but  I  know she wants to te l l  you 

much more than. . .   [ laughs]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Wel l ,  the important  th ing is  that  

we str ike an appropriate balance . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .between not  spending more t ime than 

we should . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .on one witness.   But  also,  ensuring that  

we do just ice to the issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So that  is the guiding pr inciple.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Let  us take a short  adjournment of  ten 

minutes and then we come back.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    We adjourn.  
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INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   I  guess Mr Seleka,  you must  

resume your role of  leading Ms Mothepu.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]   Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do not  al low her to lead hersel f .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    She has already told me, she wants to  

take one more hour.   [ laughs]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    She says she wants to take one more 

hour.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Was that  a threat  or a promise?  

[ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    I  have load-shedding at  my house.   So I  

can be here al l  n ight .  [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr Seleka,  please led then.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Let  me lead the wi tness.   And Ms Bianca 

Goodson is al ready here Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Ja,  let  us . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Let  us cont inue.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Without  compromising on doing just ice to 
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the important  issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Let  us not  spend one more minute that  we 

do not  need to spend on her evidence.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  in the end,  we must cover important  

issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chai r,  ear l ier Ms Mothepu said,  the 10 

issue of  onl ine vending came out  yesterday,  but  that  was two 

days ago.   And let  me refer the Chai rperson to what  

Ms Mothepu is ta lk ing about  in  Eskom Bundle 18(b).   Chai r,  

and you have to look at  that  to – by reference to Bundle 14,  

page 573,  which is the aff idavi t  of  Ms Mothepu.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay just  repeat  what you just  said 

Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So the bundle now given to the 

Chairperson is 18(b),  page . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Page 1032.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chairperson wi l l  see i t  is an emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    To Mr Mat j i la Koko.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  is dated Monday,  20 July 2015.  I t  is  

addressed to info – wel l ,  sent  to infoportal1@zoho.com 

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the subject  is:   Top Engineers.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Top Engineers?  Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Top Engineers.   Yes,  that  is the f i rst .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the second emai l  is page 1056.  I t  is 

also f rom Mr Mat j i la Koko,  Saturday,  8  August  2015,  also to  10 

infoportal .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What page? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    1056.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    An emai l  f rom Mr Mat j i la Koko dated 

8 August  2015 on Saturday and sent  to infoportal ,  subject  is:   

Onl ine vending.   And the message says – wel l ,  we do not  

know.  There is no dear s i r  or whoever,  the name.  The 

message simple says:  

“We did not  f in ish our discussions about th is  20 

t ransact ion.   This is what is going to the board on 

18 August . ”  

 Now what Ms Mothepu referr ing to  onl ine vending,  that  

came up dur ing the test imony she was referr ing to th is 

Chairperson.    
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CHAIRPERSON :    So . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Then you go back to the aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So I  guess on Mr Koko’s version of  who he 

says he was – he thought he was addressing these emai ls 

to.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We are supposed to take i t  that  when he 

says this is what is going to  the board of  18 August ,  he was 

tel l ing the chairperson of  the board . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Correct  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .what  was coming to the board on the 

18t h of  August .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    On the 18t h of  August  2015. 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Al r ight .   You were referr ing me 

somewhere else as wel l .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  then we go back to Ms Mothepu’s 

aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Page 573.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What was the point  about  page 1032?  20 

That  is the emai l  address f rom Mr Mat j i la Koko to in foportal  

to Regiments.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Is that ,  apparent  f rom these emai ls  

Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    There are – there is documents,  Top 

Engineers,  on the one hand, a pdf  document.   And on the 

other,  Onl ine Vending document,  pdf  document.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Which are exchanged with infoportal .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Which are the part  of  the proposals made 

by Regiments which you wi l l  see in Mr Mothepu’s aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay I  am sorry.   Just  repeat  that .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So the documents exchanged in  10 

the two emai ls . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  that  is one at  1032.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the other one is at  page – again,  what 

page? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    1056.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    1056.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The at tachments? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    The at tachments.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    They form part  of  the proposal  that  

Ms Mothepu is being talk ing about.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  Regiments is prepar ing for Eskom.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And so you see that  on page 573 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . . i f  we go back to Bundle 14.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   We then – now we go back to her 10 

aff idavi t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    At  what page in her aff idavi t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    573.  

CHAIRPERSON :    573? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  starts paragraph 16,  one six.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    So she says there:  20 

“McKenzie and Regiments had submit ted a jo int  

proposal  in the f i rst  quarter of  2015. 

When McKenzie and Regiments were supposed to 

assist  Eskom with Management Consul t ing Services 

under the Master Service Agreement,  which included 
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cost  savings on procurement,  generat ion,  pr imary 

energy and the establ ishment of  Eskom’s Top 

Engineering Programme.”  

 So the top engineers or the Top Engineering 

Programme is  one which you see in  the second – in the f i rst  

emai l ,  the 10:32 emai l .    

 The Vending Onl ine is in the next  paragraph, 

paragraph 18 Chairperson,  at  18.3 in part icular which is part  

of  the in i t iat ives in regard to the Balance Opt imisat ion and 

Cash Unlocking.    10 

 So that  Vending – Onl ine Vending is what Ms Mothepu 

on page 575,  paragraph 27 says was one of  the addi t ional  

t ransact ions or in i t iat ives added to the or ig inal  proposal .   I t  

was added subsequent ly  by Mr Mat j i la Koko and Mr Anoj  

Singh.   Added in i t iat ives that  were or ig inal ly not  in the 

proposal  and the f i rst  one is that  Onl ine Vending.    

 So the emai l  show that  th is documents or in i t iat ives in 

regard to some of  these documents – or documents in regard 

to some of  these in i t iat ives would have been exchanged with  

infoportal .   One in July 2015 and the other one in August  20 

2015.  

 So Ms Mothepu, you as Regiments were then also 

asked to do proposals on this very subject  matters? 

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is correct .   And i f  you recal l  my last  

test imony.   I  said that  Mr Sal im Essa and Mr Kuben Moodley 
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were Regiments ’ business development partners.   So they 

are the ones who essent ia l ly sourced these cont racts wi th – 

f rom the state-owned companies under the umbrel la  of  the 

Department of  Publ ic Enterpr ise.    

 And I  am sure you have seen test imony that  the bulk of  

the fees that  Regiments earned f rom Transnet,  f rom SAA 

Express,  f rom SAA.   

 Probably,  I  would say,  between 50 and 60% of  i t  was 

paid in commissions to Mr Kuben Moodley and Mr Sal im 

Essa.    10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  wanted to say on a l ighter note that  

Ms Mothepu is more reserved af ter the break than before.   

[ laughs]   Maybe i t  is because I  said she was leading hersel f .   

[ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  cont inue Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   I  had to f lex my muscles Chai r.  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ms Mothepu, you were taking us through 

what you say are the services rendered by Regiments to 20 

Eskom and the f i rst  one was . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Can I  ask this  quest ion,  please?  Please,  

do not  forget  your  quest ion Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Can I  ask this quest ion because I  do not  
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want  to forget  i t?   You interacted wi th,  among other people 

at  Eskom, Mr Koko and Mr Anoj  Singh in 2015 and 2016.   In 

your interact ions wi th them, are you aware of  them using this 

emai l  address infoportal?   

 And i f  you are aware,  is there anything you can tel l  me 

which might  throw l ight  what thei r  understanding would have 

been as to who they were communicat ing wi th? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Unfortunately,  Mr Chai rperson I  cannot 

throw l ight  because the f i rst  t ime I  saw this infoportal ,  you 

know, was at  the Commission.   So in my t ime at  Regiments 10 

and my t ime at  Tr i l l ian . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    . . . I  never used that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    And even in my correspondence 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You never . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .nobody ever copied that  emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay al r ight .   Cont inue Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.   Was Mr Sal im Essa 20 

part  of  Regiments? 

MS MOTHEPU :    No,  he was not  part  of  Regiments.   He was 

the business development partner.   So he was the guy who 

sourced the cont ract  wi th the state-owned companies and he 

would earn a commission.   So he was not  formal ly  part  of  
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Regiments,  not  was Mr Kuben Moodley.   So he did not  have 

. . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  so the business developer partner  

sourcing work for Regiments? 

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is correct .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    And this work we are now talk ing about,  

do you know whether or not  i t  would have been sourced by 

him? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  suspect  so.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So you do not  know for sure? 10 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  do not  know for sure.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wel l ,  you got  in  the middle of  i t?  

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is  correct .   But  i f  you look at  the 

Transnet model .   I  ear l ier ment ioned that  Regiments was 

paid R 190 mi l l ion for  negot iat ing the China Development,  

that  2.5 bi l l ion Dol lar loan.   About  60% of  that  money went to  

Mr Essa.    

 So i f  you – typical ly that  model ,  i t  was going to at t ract (?)  

now a t r i l l ion(?).   He was no longer a supply development 

partner.   He was now a 60% shareholder.    20 

 So what – when Tr i l l ian was paid those dividends and 

the money were f lowed to him as a major i ty shareholder.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Ms Mothepu, you – in addi t ional  to 

the Funding Plan,  you have al ready ment ioned,  is one of  the 

serv ices you rendered,  even though you were put  under 



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 221 of 274 
 

pressure and your draf t  was t rashed.  You ment ioned six 

more in i t iat ives that  you worked on,  on page 578 to 579.    

 You could in a nutshel l  just  te l l  the Chairperson what  are 

those projects or  in i t iat ives,  whatever  you cal l  them,  and 

who at  Eskom you worked wi th,  i f  at  a l l  you worked with,  in 

terms of  giv ing you inst ruct ions and working together in the 

rendi t ion of  the services.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.   Before I  proceed.  May I  p lease 

have another bot t le of  water?  Okay.   Let  us go to page 

. . . [ intervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink probably g ive her two.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  please.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]  Because I  observe that  she dr inks 

water qui te f requent ly.   Yes? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  my mouth gets dry when I  am nervous.   

[ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .    20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay so we are on page 578.   We are on 

paragraph 38.   Analyses of  China Development Bank,  

500 mi l l ion Loan Faci l i ty.    

 So Anoj  sent  us a proposal .   I  mean, Mr Singh sent  

Regiments through Erich Wood, Mr Er ic Wood a proposal  of  
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500 mi l l ion US Dol lars that  the China Bank Development had 

made to Eskom. 

 And obviously,  i t  was – there was an interest  rate 

at tached to i t .   So he asked my team to review i f  i t  was 

compet i t ive.   As I  said,  the Treasury at  Eskom could easi ly 

do this . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  was to ask the quest ion because I  

see at  paragraph 38,  you say your team assisted Anoj  Singh 

and André Pi l lay.   And I  wondered whether they – you 

assisted them or they -  Mr André Pi l lay assisted you.   10 

[ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    At  least ,  at  th is part icular point  – remember 

I  said there were two areas that  we were expert  at .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So th is is funding,  but  I  can say that  his 

Treasury Team at  Eskom could have easi ly . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Could have done the job.  

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .done the analyses.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .because then you would Eskom’s average 

cost  of  funding was.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    And then compare i t  to what the China 

Development Bank had proposed.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So this was not  anything complex or 

di ff icul t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   And of  course,  when someth ing l ike 

this is done,  namely,  br inging in outside service providers to 

do something that  can be done by people who are employed 

ful l  t ime, who are paid to do that  k ind of  job.    

 One, is just  an unnecessary dupl icat ion but  actual ly  the 

company,  the ent i ty effect ively pays for work that  pays 

outsiders for work that  i t  has al ready paid the people who 10 

are employed on a fu l l  t ime basis to do that  job.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Precisely Mr Chai rperson.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m, h’m.  Yes,  cont inue.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So f rom . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chai r,  there is  one observat ion f rom 

what she said about business development partner.   That  

infoportal  was ca l led Businessman.  So there seems to be 

this – now the connect ion why Businessman is Businessman.   

Because he was developing business partner.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I . . .   But  is the posi t ion not  that  20 

Businessman was the name and infoportal  was the emai l  

address? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  was used by Businessman.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Correct  Chai r.  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 224 of 274 
 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  is just  that  somet imes there was no – 

there would no reference to Businessman, the emai ls.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Somet imes.   But  the emai l  address would 

be there.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  Businessman did not  use any other  

emai l  address,  is that  correct? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Not  as far as we have . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    As we know so far.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So. . .   Ja,  okay.   Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    So i t  is not  far f rom him, his designat ion 

as a business development partner.   And they wi l l  explain  

why he is cal led Businessman.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    In addi t ion,  i f  I  can just  assist  the 

Chairperson?  I  was contacted by Fundudzi  invest igators 20 

whi le they were doing thei r  invest igat ion on Eskom and 

Transnet.    

 And they also asked me this  quest ion wi th regards to ,  do 

I  know who the owner of  that  account was.   And they showed 

me an emai l .    
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 I  th ink i t  was f rom Minister Lynne Brown’s PA and she 

started saying:   Dear Sal im.  So I  saw that  but  obviously,  I  

gave them the same response that  I  gave you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    That  I  never used the emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  th ink we have seen that .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    We have Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  referred to i t ,  ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   Wel l ,  Chair  i f  I  lead the wi tness 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  please.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So you . . . [ intervenes]  ‘  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  let  – that  emai l  address f rom Minister  

Brown’s PA address to Sal im and using the infoporta l  emai l  

address.   Was i t  not  qui te recent  when there was evidence 

about i t  here?  Or was I  just  reading i t  that  emai l  outside of  

the hearing? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.   I  know we have rel ied on i t  insofar 20 

as i t  is in the Fundudzi  Report .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And i t  is to that  extent  that  we have put  

that  to the wi tnesses.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    The emai l  i tsel f  Chai rperson,  I  do not  

th ink i t  is of  – when you say recent  Chai r,  would you have 

2020 in mind? 

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no,  no.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  not  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Actual ly,  I  was – wel l ,  i t  could be 2021 or  

2020,  December/November.   But  i t  may be that  i t  is not  

something that  came up at  the hearing.   Maybe I  was – I  

came across i t  outside of  the hearing.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja,  okay.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi l l  somebody just  t ry and chase that  

emai l  p lease,  again? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    To see where i t  is.   So,  i t  was against  an 

emai l  f rom Ms Davids who was the Execut ive PA to Minister 

Brown.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  goes to the infoporta l  address and 

i t  says:  Dear Sal im.   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  i t  is f resh in my mind.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.   I  know that  the Fundudzi  Report  is  

of  Ju ly 2019.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    There are two reports but  we wi l l  check 
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for Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay al r ight .   Yes,  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you for ment ioning that  you saw 

that  as wel l .  

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  is a pleasure Mr Chai rperson.   So as I  

said,  we assisted Mr Anoj  Singh wi th a comparison and we 

gave him advice.   Point (?) 9:   Analyses of  Goldman Sachs 30 

bi l l ion loan faci l i ty.    10 

 So Goldman Sachs -  I  am not  sure i f  Regiments had 

introduced Goldman Sachs to Mr Singh and Eskom or i f  

Gorman Sacks had al ready had a relat ionship wi th  Eskom 

and Mr Singh.   And Regiments was brought in.   So that  I  am 

not  c lear about .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    H’m. 

MS MOTHEPU :    But  once Mr Singh was appointed,  the CFO, 

we were – we had to work a longside Goldman Sachs.   They 

had proposed a R 30 bi l l ion loan faci l i ty.   And we, 

essent ia l ly,  had to analyse the proposal ,  the quantum, the 20 

interest  rate.   Is i t  comparable again.   And f rom Regiments ’ 

s ide i t  was Mr Eric Wood.  I t  was Ms Fahima(?) Bedat(?)  

[00:24:05]   And on Eskom’s side,  was Mr Singh and Mr André 

Pi l lay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So who is providing a loan,  Gorman 
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Sacks to Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Pardon? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Who is providing a loan? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  is Goldman Sachs.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    To Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPU :    To Eskom.  A R 30 bi l l ion loan faci l i ty.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the next  is Onl ine Vending.  

MS MOTHEPU :    The next  is Onl ine Vending.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  am going to lead on that  which is – 

you say,  on the part  of  Eskom Mr Anoj  Singh was there and 

Mr Prinesh Govender and Mr Eduard Mabelane and 

Mr Mat j i la Koko.   Your team assisted Eskom on th is  Onl ine 

Vending.   What does that  enta i l ,  Onl ine Vending?  Can you 

recal l?  

MS MOTHEPU :    About 20% of  Eskom’s capi tal  are on pre-

paid elect r ic i ty.   So Eskom had a lot  of  suppl iers,  l ike Pick ‘n  

Pay,  Shopri te,  Checkers and some of  the pet rol  stat ions.   So 

i t  had a lot  of  supply agreements wi th these vendors.   I t  20 

wanted to reduce the administ rat ion of  deal ing wi th so many 

vendors and have a master vendor.    

 And th is master vendor would essent ia l ly be contracted 

to Eskom.  And then he – this master  vendor would now sub-

contract  the other vendors.   And this was part  of  the Cash 
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Unlocking Ini t iat ives because they said that  master vendor 

had now the capaci ty.    

 I  th ink ei ther via a bank guarantee to buy the ent i re year  

worth of  pre-paid at  once.   And then i t  d ist r ibutes that  to the 

other vendors.   So that  is what is what Onl ine Vending was.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Did you achieve al l  th is?  Did you 

successful ly assis t  Eskom achieve what you were tasked to 

do here? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  th ink they eventual ly – I  th ink Blue Label  

was eventual ly awarded the cont ract  as the master vendor 10 

but  i t  was,  I  th ink,  a year or two af ter I  had lef t  Tr i l l ian.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chai r,  Blue Label .   You would recal l  that  

name.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What is the name? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  is related to . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Mr Mark Pamensky who was a board 

member at  Eskom. 

CHAIRPERSON :    Pamensky? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Mark Pamensky.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  I  remember him.  20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    He was employed at  Blue Labels.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He was – he recused himsel f  in board 

meet ings when i t  came to certain matters because 

. . . [ intervenes]   
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .he had some relat ionship wi th ei ther  

Tr i l l ian or Regiments or Sal im Essa or the Gupta’s.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  was Tegeta by the t ime the pre-

payments decis ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Mr Mark Pamensky was supposed to be the 

CEO of  Tr i l l ian Property.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Do not  . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    And he had a . . . [ intervenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Do not  ment ion . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Oh,  sorry.   I . . .   Sorry.   Apologies.   I  d id not  

ment ion i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay sorry.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  just  wanted to  te l l  the Chairperson how 

Blue Label  has been ment ioned here.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And then you have three more projects 

you worked on.   On page 579,  Eskom Finance Company,  in  20 

respect  of  which you say f rom Eskom’s side,  the team was 

Mr Mat j i la Koko,  Mr Pr inesh Govender,  Mr Anoj  Singh.   You 

rendered services there.   You ment ioned also,  f rom your 

side,  who was present .     

 Next  paragraph is  Duvha Three Power Stat ion Insurance.   



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 231 of 274 
 

Again,  f rom Eskom’s s ide,  Eskom execut ive – the last  

sentence in that  paragraph:  

“Responsible for  th is t ransact ion,  comprised of ,  

were Mr Anoj  Singh,  Jackie Kelani  and Mr Mat j i la  

Koko. ”  

 Is Jackie there,  Miss or Mister? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  is Miss and she was Head of  Eskom 

Insurance.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Then the last  one which is the 

seventh of  – in the l ist ,  is Insurance Claim Management in  10 

re lat ion to Hi tachi  Set t lement Offer.   Er ic Wood and Faheem 

Badat advised Eskom on the Hi tachi  Set t lement offer.   You 

did not  take part  in that  one?   

MS MOTHEPU :    Not  at  al l ,  no.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No.   Now some of  th is  – you have not 

located some of  these projects and serv ices rendered by 

Regiments in respect  of  the t ime or date when they were 

rendered.   Can you indicate to the Chairperson,  when does 

this get  to be done?  Is i t  f rom November,  as you said 

. . . [ intervenes]   20 

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    2015,  to which date? 

MS MOTHEPU :    The major i ty of  them started October – wel l ,  

I  say November 2015.  And they cont inued onto,  as 

Regiments.   And then on the 1s t  of  March,  they cont inued 
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onto Tr i l l ian.   But  what was f inal ised,  I  th ink,  was the Duvha 

Three Claim.  That  did not  cont inue af ter the 1s t  o f  March.   

We had completed the Goldman Sachs 30 bi l l ion at  

Regiments,  and the 500 mi l l ion Dol lar China Development 

Faci l i ty.   The others moved onto Tr i l l i an  a f te r  the  1 March  

2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Okay,  I  unders tand la te r  in  your  

a f f idav i t  you dea l  w i th  the  den ia ls  by  Eskom of f i c ia ls  tha t  

they had –  you  can te l l  the  Cha i rperson about  those  

den ia ls .  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Do you want  us  to  go  in to  de ta i l  now or  

la te r  on?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Not  in to  de ta i l s .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  because we have covered th is  par t  

I  th ink  i t  i s  ra ther  than jus t  to  say  to  the  Cha i rperson th is  

i s  how Eskom of f i c ia ls  and wh ich  ones have den ied  tha t  

you have rendered se rv i ces .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay.   Mr  Cha i rperson,  i f  you  reca l l  my 

tes t imony las t  December  I  sa id  my  s ta tement  was leaked to  20 

the  Sunday Times and what  I  to ld  the  then Pub l ic  P ro tec tor  

Thu l i  Madonse la  was tha t  Eskom pa id  Tr i l l i an  w i thout  a  

cont rac t  and I  l is ted  these t ransact ions tha t  we ass is ted  

them on.   A f te r  tha t  Sunday Times reve la t ion  a  l o t  o f  the  

med ia  s ta r ted  ca l l ing  Eskom spokesperson ask ing  them to  
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comment  on  the  reve la t ions tha t  I  had made.    

 So the  Eskom s tance was Eskom d id  no t  have a  

cont rac t  w i th  Tr i l l i an  or  Reg iments  and we d id  no t  –  and 

ne i the r  Reg iments  nor  Tr i l l i an  ass is ted  them on the  Duvha 

3  c la im,  the  H i tach i ,  the  Ch ina  Deve lopment  Bank loan and 

I  th ink  Go ldman Sachs.    

So we were  den ied  l i ke  I  guess Peter  den ied  Jesus  

th ree  t imes,  so  we were  comple te l y  den ied ,  yes .   And what  

subsequent ly  happened was …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  no t  know what  was the  exp lanat ion  10 

o f  why payment  had been made? 

MS MOTHEPU:    Unfor tunate ly,  when the  Sunday Times 

leaked my s tory,  they d id  no t  have my suppor t ing  

documenta t ion  to  tha t  i s  why Eskom was ab le  to  jus t  do  a  

b lanket  den ia l .   I t  was on ly  a f te r  Mr  Segwale ,  who  was the  

Cha i rperson o f  Tr i l l i an ,  appo in ted  sen ior  counse l  Geoff  

Bud lender  tha t  I  had s igh t  o f  these emai ls  and he 

eventua l l y  d id  v ind ica te  my a l legat ions,  thank God,  tha t  

there  was no t ru th  what  Mr  S ingh had sa id  to  h is  

spokesperson tha t  indeed the re  was no cont rac t ,  wh ich  was 20 

fac tua l l y  cor rec t ,  p lus  we d id  ass i s t  them in  those  

t ransact ions and he sa id  they have not  pa id  Tr i l l i an  a  cent .   

Which  is  t rue .   They had pa id  Tr i l l i an  R595 mi l l ion  and  

wh ich  he  den ied .  

 What  subsequent ly  happened was that  a  member of  
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the DA,  Ms Natasha Mazzone,  la id  a compla int  to  the Publ ic  

Protector  that  Ms Brown had mis led par l iament  because 

af ter  th is  confusion the DA MP needed c lar i t y  because she 

had asked Ms Lynne Brown can you p lease g ive us a 

comment  or  an explanat ion wi th  regard to  the cont ract  

between Tr i l l i an and Eskom and how much money has been 

paid.    

So Ms Brown went  to  Eskom, obviously Mr Anoj  

S ingh,  and h is  response was there was no cont ract  and 

there was no payment .   So eventual ly  the Publ ic  Protector  10 

found that  Ms Lynne Brown had inadver tent ly  mis led 

par l iament .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  reca l l  Mr  Ano j  S ingh be ing  asked  

about  tha t  a t  the  par l iamenta ry  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee .   So 

those are  the  –  the  pro jec ts ,  you r  rendered se rv i ces ,  some 

o f  them seemed to  have been shady serv i ces ,  o thers  you  

th ink  you were  exper t s  on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay… 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Payments  were  –  I  do  no t  know where  

payments ,  maybe  you cou ld  te l l  the  Cha i rperson because 

what  we see f rom the  ev idence is  tha t  payments ,  most  o f  

the  payments  were  made f rom August  2016.   I  know tha t  

you by  tha t  t ime had le f t .   You res igned 31 May.  
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MS MOTHEPU:    My las t  day a t  the  o f f i ce  was 31 May but  I  

res igned on the  22  June 2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    June 2016.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  s t i l l  those payments  postda te  

you,  postda te  your  res ignat ion .  

MS MOTHEPU:    The on ly  payment  tha t  was made was 

R30.6  m i l l ion  payment  fo r  the  corpo ra te  p lan ,  the  fund ing  

p lan .   There  was a  –  I  th ink  –  I  am not  sure  i f  there  was a  

cont rac t  bu t  McKinsey was pa id  70  mi l l ion  to  ass i s t  Eskom 10 

to  d ra f t  a  fund ing  p lan  and Reg iments  go t  30  m i l l ion ,  so  

tha t  i s  70 /30  sp l i t ,  once aga in .   Ms Goodson w i l l  - ,  I  th ink 

a lso  I  her  tes t imony she w i l l  p rov ide  the  Commiss ion  w i th  

ev idence as  to  i f  work  was indeed  done by  Tr i l l i an  on  tha t  

corpo ra te  p lan  or  no t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Does tha t  re la te  to  the  f i rs t  o f  the  

seven i tems you have l i s ted ,  wh ich  is  the  Eskom p lan?  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  payment  o f  30 .6  m i l l ion?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  yes .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    And you had dra f ted  the  fund ing  p lan  

over  the  weekend ,  i t  was found to  be  no t  up  to  scra t ch .  

MS MOTHEPU:    One th ing… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    And you got  30.6 mi l l ion. 

MS MOTHEPU:    We – yes. 
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  no t  you  persona l ly,  I  am say ing  

Reg iments .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Tr i l l i an .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  te l l  the  –  who got  pa id ,  by  the  

way?  

MS MOTHEPU:    The work  was  done a t  Reg iments  bu t  

Tr i l l i an  go t  pa id ,  tha t  i s  why the  fo rmer  par tne rs ,  Mr  N i tha  

Nyhonyha and Mr  N iven P i l lay  sued Mr  Er ic  Wood fo r  

essent ia l l y  Reg iments  d id  the  work  and then Tr i l l i an  go t  

pa id .   Mr  Cha i rpe rson,  i f  I  can  be i ndu lged before  I  go  in to  10 

–  can we go back  to  the  sect ion  I  m issed,  I  th ink  i t  i s  qu i te  

impor tan t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Dentons repor t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    The Dentons repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  I  th ink  f rom me –  so  th is  i s  page  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  on  page –  okay?  

MS MOTHEPU:    576.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    31 ,  Dentons repor t .   Yes,  so  in  October  

2015 Er ic  –  Mr  Woods gave me a  ca l l  and he wanted me to  

meet  Mr  S ingh a t  h is  o f f i ces .   He d id  no t  te l l  me what  the  

purpose o f  the  meet ing  was,  so  we – i t  was qu i te  la te  in  

the  a f te rnoon.   So we had a  meet ing  w i th  Mr  Ano j  S ingh,  
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Mr  Er ic  Wood and myse l f  and he  –  Mr  S ingh gave me a  

copy o f  the  Dentons repor t  and he asked me i f  I  can  make  

an execut ive  summary on  Dentons ’ f ind ings on  the  Treasury 

depar tment .   Once aga in  I  was g i ven 24 hours  to  do  th is .   

Yes.   So I  went  back to  my o f f ice  and I  …[ in te rvenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry,  you were  asked to  do  what  w i th  

regards to  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS MOTHEPU:    To  essent ia l l y  look  a t  the  Dentons repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Bu t  on ly  focus on  h is  f ind ings in  re la t ion  10 

to  the  Treasury depar tment  because there  was a  sect ion  on  

aud i t ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    There  was a  sect ion  on  p rocu rement ,  

there  was a  sect ion  on  p r imary  energy,  new bu i ld ,  so  he  

wanted jus t  me to  focus on  the  Treasury a rea.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.   H ’m.  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  I  went  home and I  read the  Dentons  

repor t  and s ta r ted  to  make notes .   So i f  we go to  page 

588.180.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  repeat  the  page?  

MS MOTHEPU:    588.180.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes?  

MS MOTHEPU:    So th is  was my execu t ive  summary o f  the  

even ts  tha t  Denton  –  so  I  am assuming  tha t  Denton 
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in te rv iewed the  Treasury o ff i c ia ls  so  I  made an execu t ive  

summary fo r  Mr  S ingh ,  as requested  and  so  one  of  –  I  w i l l  

jus t  h igh l igh ted  some o f  the a reas tha t  I  looked a t ,  the 

fact  tha t  Treasury had  a le r ted  I  th ink  Nat iona l  Treasury 

tha t  they were  go ing  to  run  ou t  o f  funds and  tha t  d id  no t  

happen so  tha t  is  why i t  is  ca l led  even  cry  wo l f  and 

essen t ia l ly,  the  repor t  says tha t  had  Treasury had 

su ff i c ien t  fo recast ing  capab i l i ty  they shou ld  have  known 

tha t  because  o f  the  de lays in  Medup i  and  Kus i le ,  the 

ine ff ic ien t  cash  wou ld  no t  come th rough.   So those  were  10 

one  o f  the  facto rs ,  tha t  they lacked  fo recast ing  

capab i l i t ies .  

 Ano ther  one  was,  a f te r  the  downgrade,  Eskom 

issued a  do l la r  denomina ted  bond and  the  in te rest  ra te  

was very  h igh .   Of  course  i t  had  to  be because i t  was  

re f lec t ive  o f  a  downgraded cred i t  ra t ing  and  there  was  

no th ing  Treasury cou ld  have  done about  i t  and  so  I  made –  

I  th ink  in  your  own t ime you  can  jus t  read  the  o ther  th ings 

I  have  made bu t  what  i s  par t icu la r ly  concern ing  is  tha t  

a f te r  I  submi t ted  th is  –  now I  am on  paragraph  34  on  page 20 

577 ,  tha t  I  submi t ted  th is  repor t  to  Mr  S ingh .   

And  then  Mr  Er ic  Wood even tua l ly  to ld  me tha t  Mr  

S ingh  wanted  to  –  he  used  th is  repor t ,  amongst  o ther  

th ings,  to  negot ia te  an  ex i t  package fo r  the  t reasurer,  Ms 

Caro l ine  Henry,  and  her  th ing  was,  she  d id  no t  want  to  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 239 of 274 
 

work  wi th  Reg iments .  

So ,  as we have  seen,  tha t  par t  o f  s ta te  cap tu re  is  

essen t ia l ly  you  ask  an  o ff ic ia l  w i th  in tegr i ty  to  do  

someth ing  tha t  is  no t  wi th in  the  p rescr ip ts  o r  po l icy  and  i f  

they re fuse  then  you  o ffe r  them an ex i t  package.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  we l l  somet imes you  do  no t  have  to  

ask them,  le t  them re fuse .   I f  you  know tha t  they a re  

peop le  who wi l l  no t  coopera te  wi th  your  agenda,  you  t ry  

and have  them pushed ou t  wi thou t  ask ing  them to  do 

anyth ing  because you  know they w i l l  no t  agree .  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Tha t  is  co r rect .   So  Ms Henry ’s  s in  was 

tha t  she  d id  no t  want  to  work wi th  Reg iments .   In  add i t ion ,  

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  was  Ms Caro l ine  Henry ’s  

pos i t ion? 

MS MOTHEPU:    She was Group Treasurer at  Eskom. 

CHAIRPERSON:    Group Treasurer would be immediately  

below the CFO? 

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  she reported direct ly to the CFO, Mr 

Ano j  S ingh. 20 

CHAIRPERSON:    That  is  Ano j  S ingh.   Oh, okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    So in  addi t ion to that ,  Er ic also – Mr Wood 

also said Mr Singh is put t ing undue pressure on Mr Andre 

Pi l lay so that  he wi l l  re ly on Reg iments  more and i f  – so he 

…[intervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sorry,  I  am sorry,  Ms Mothepu, 

please do not  forget  what you wanted to say.   I  do not  want 

us to leave this  wi thout  me understanding this correct ly.   

Now what you say in  paragraph 32 of  your  aff idavi t  about  

what Mr Wood told you wi th regard to …[intervenes]  

MS MOTHEPU:    Mr Chai rperson,  can you please speak into 

the microphone?  So I  need to hear.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you cannot hear me.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Usual ly my voice is very loud and 10 

qui te audible so I  am not  used to people not  hear ing my 

voice.  

MS MOTHEPU:    No,  I  have – I  may be young but  I  th ink I  

have the hearing of  a 65 year old.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Paragraph 32.   You say Mr Wood 

told you that  Ms Carol ine Henry had res isted working wi th  

the Reg iments  OTCP team and the f i rst  th ing Mr Ano j  S ingh 

when he was o f f i c ia l l y  appo in ted  a t  Eskom was to  f ind 

ways to  ge t  r id  o f  her.   My quest ion  is  whether  you were  

be ing  to ld  th is  a f te r  the  event ,  in  o the r  words a f te r  Ms  20 

Henry  had been  got  r id  o f  o r  were  you be ing  to ld  th is  

be fore  the  event?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  was a f te r  the  event .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  was a f te r  the  event .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes so  Mr  S ingh had negot ia ted  an  ex i t  
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package w i th  Ms Henry.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And Mr  S ingh was now act ing  Treasurer  

and …[ in tervenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  he was ac t ing  Treasurer and CFO at  

the same t ime.  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  is correct ,  Mr Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   And you were saying that  Mr Wood 

told you that  Mr Singh had used the Dentons – what was 

said in the Dentons repor t  to get  r id of  Ms Henry.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    As ammunit ion.   I  th ink he had other 

…[intervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    There may have been other th ings.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  th is was one of  them.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  th is  was one of  them, correct ,  Mr 

Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay,  al r ight ,  you can cont inue.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.   So I  was saying that  he – Mr Woods 

cont inued to say the reason why Mr  Ano j  S ingh puts excess 20 

pressure on Mr Andre Pi l lay was to  ensure that  he rel ies on 

external  consul tants to assist  h im.  So he wanted to see how 

Mr Andre Pi l lay was amicable to work wi th Reg imen ts ,  then 

Tr i l l ian,  and i f  he passed the test ,  I  remember that ,  then he 

would be appointed Treasurer.   But  th is is  by no way of  
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impl icat ing Mr Andre Pi l lay,  he was not  involved in any of  the 

contract ing agreements,  he was just  fo l lowing his superior ’s  

instruct ions to involve us in the t ransact ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry,  Ms Mothepu,  the  execu t ive  

summary tha t  you  have  re fe r red the  Cha i rperson  to  on 

page 588 .180 ,  i t  has some in fo rmat ion  tha t  seems to  have 

a  bear ing  on  the suspens ion  o f  the  execu t ives.   I  see  the  

f i rs t  re fe rence  under  March  2015.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Can you p lease repeat  your  comment  o r  

quest ion?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  exp la in  your  

execut ive  summary inso far  as  i t  re la tes  to  en t r ies  under  

March 2015.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Oh,  I  see.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay,  yes .   So March 2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Mr  Cha i rman,  a re  you the re?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Page 588 po in t  what?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    180.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    180.  

CHAIRPERSON:    180,  yes .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay,  so  March 2015 suspens ion  and  

la te r  the  remova l  o f  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  me get  th is  r igh t .   I s  th is  execu t ive  
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summary f rom the  Dentons repor t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  the  ones tha t  I  pu t  toge ther.   

Remember  there  was  a  Dentons repor t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Your  execu t ive  summary o f  the  re levan t  

por t ion  o f  the  Dentons repor t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  tha t  re la ted  to  Treasury.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  in  March  2015,  suspens ion  and  la ter  

the  remova l  o f  the  CFO –  I  mean CEO, pardon  me,  and 

th ree  execu t ive ,  sen io r  execu t ives.   So  i f  we  move to  the 10 

r igh t :  

“S tandard  and  Poor  downgraded Eskom’s cred i t  

ra t ing .   Sen io r  management suspens ions.   Eskom 

board ’s   dec is ion  regard ing  suspens ion  o f  the 

company CEO and th ree  sen io r  execu t ives led  S & 

P,  now tha t  is  S tandard  and  Poor,  to  have  less  

con f idence  in  the  company’s  corpora te  governance 

a r rangements  as we l l  as  in  i t s  s tanda lone  cred i t  

p ro f i le .   Subsequent ly,  Eskom’s  in te rna t iona l  ra t ing 

was downgraded to  BB+ f rom BBB- .   The  na t iona l  20 

sca le  ra t ing  ZA/ZA-2  f rom ZAAA- /ZA-1 .   The 

downgrade re f lec ted  reassessment  o f  Eskom’s 

management and corpora te  governance  to  weak 

f rom fa i r. ”  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  see ,  go  to  the  ve ry  las t?  
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MS MOTHEPU:    So  Liquid i ty.  

“S tandard  and  Poor ’s  less  than adequa te 

assessment  o f  Eskom’s  l iqu id i t y  re f lec ted  the  

pressure  tha t  Eskom faced a t  the  t ime,  negat ive  

work ing  cap i ta l ,  h igh  cap i ta l  expend i tu res  and 

re la t i ve ly  h igh  dependence on uncommi t ted  sources  

o f  fund ing  to  suppor t  i t s  debt  matu r i t y  p ro f i le . ”  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  th is  execut ive  summary is  an  

execu t ive  summary …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Just  one  second,  Mr  Se leka?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do  no t  fo rge t  your  next  quest ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  we  need to  ta lk  about  what  i s  

go ing to  happen because  you sa id  Ms Goodson is  a l ready 

here? 

MS MOTHEPU:    She  is ,  yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And  there  was to  be  ano ther  wi tness fo r  

the  even ing  o r ig ina l ly  o r  no t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No t  today.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    No t  today?  

MS MOTHEPU:    No t  today,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   How long  wou ld  you  expect  Ms 

Goodson to  be? 

MS MOTHEPU:    She needs about  th ree to  four  hours ,  
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Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   Okay,  I  am wonder ing  whether  we 

shou ld  no t  rear range i f  –  because  I  see  we are  a t  near ly 

quar ter  to  s ix  now… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    …wi th  Ms Mothepu.   What  is  your  

est imate  o f  how much t ime you  s t i l l  need  wi th  her?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wi th  Ms Mothepu? 

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Mothepu is  unpred ic tab le ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Tha t  is  because  you  a re  no t  lead ing  her  

p roper ly.   I f  you  lead  her  p roper ly  she  w i l l  be  con t ro l lab le .   

So  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We shou ld  f in ish  w i th in  30  minu tes,  

hey?   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  we l l  I  was hop ing  15  minu tes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  –  so  i t  may we l l  be  –  i t  seems to  me 

tha t  maybe we shou ld  cons ider  making f resh  

a r rangements  w i th  regard  to  Ms Goodson and  i f  we  a re 20 

go ing  to  do  tha t ,  we  may as we l l  do  tha t  now so  tha t  she 

can  be  excused.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Next  week I  do  no t  th ink tha t  there  a re  

any even ing sess ions tha t  I  have  approved and i f  she  
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wou ld  be  ava i lab le  we cou ld  look  a t  her  coming  in  next  

week,  one  o f  the  even ings,  s ta r t ing  f rom four  o ’c lock.   Do 

you  want  to  check  how she  fee ls  about  tha t  o r  is  she 

lega l ly  represen ted? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    She  is  represen ted  by the  same 

a t to rney,  Mr  Dan ie l  Wi tz .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So fortunately.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What – how does that  sound?  Ja,  they 

should just  sani t ise or otherwise – ja.   Ja.  10 

MR WITZ :    Chai r,  I  conf i rm that  I  represent  Ms Goodson as 

wel l .   We are f lexible wi th t ime and we wi l l  f i t  in wi th the 

Commission and the Chai r ’s t ime next  week regard ing an 

evening session.   So you let  us know when she needs to be 

here and she wi l l  be here.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  excel lent .   No,  thank you very much.  

Why do we not  t ry and f ix  that  now?  Let  us say we can – 

she can come and g ive evidence on Tuesday four o’c lock i f  

that  is f ine wi th everybody.   Is that  f ine?  That  is f ine.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    They are nodding,  Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  let  us say that  she wi l l  come on 

Tuesday next  week four o’c lock.   There might  be,  depending 

on a lot  of  th ings,  there might  – we might  end up start ing 
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wi th her at  f ive but  at  least  i f  she is here at  four.   I f  we are 

able to start  at  four we can start  at  four.   So otherwise then 

i f  she wishes to be excused now, she is excused.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  thank you,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  al r ight .   Okay.   Okay,  let  us 

cont inue then wi th  Ms Mothepu.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Ms Mothepu …[ intervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    This is not  a l icence that  we can take 

more than we should.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  al r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Mothepu, you are ready,  ja.   I  was 

asking you the execut ive summary which is  here contained 

in th is document we are looking a t .   I t  is not an execut ive 

summary you created.  

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  is the execut ive summary that  I  created.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  you crea ted i t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.   So I  go t  the  Dentons repor t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  read th rough the  Treasury area.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And I  pu t  togethe r  tha t  execu t ive  

summary.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  see .  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  my sources o f  in fo rmat ion  was the  
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Dentons repor t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  see .  

MS MOTHEPU:    In  add i t ion  was  the  S tandard  and Poor  

and Moody ’s  c red i t  ra t ing  as  we l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So what  a re  you t ry ing  to  convey w i th  

the  in fo rmat ion  you are  present ing  in  th is  execut ive  

summary?  What  a re  you t r y ing  to  convey?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  was jus t  asked to  do  i t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And essent ia l l y  he  wanted to  see what  

were  the  cha l lenges a t  Treasury,  what  f ind ings d id  Dentons 

f ind  so  tha t  he  can essent ia l l y  c lose  any o f  those gaps and 

cha l lenges.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  fo r  ins tance,  th is  i s  my quest ion ,  

when you are  dea l ing  w i th  the  suspens ion  o f  the  

execu t ives,  la te r  removed th ree  o f  the  sen io r  execu t ives,  

the  downgrade o f  Eskom and I  th ink  you repeat  aga in  the  

suspens ion  o f  the  th ree  execu t ives.   What  i s  the  message 20 

you are  convey ing  here?  I s  th is  –  a re  you ident i f y ing  th is  

as  prob lem areas in  Eskom or  jus t  fac ts  tha t  happened  

h is to r i ca l l y,  o r  what?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  was to  p rov ide  background and contex t  

because one o f  the  –  I  th ink  one o f  the  a la rms tha t  
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Dentons repor t  had sa id  was Eskom’s  h igher  cost  o f  

fund ing  and,  o f  course ,  you cannot  d ivo rce  tha t  f rom the  

fac t  tha t  the  reason why they ra ised a  bond a t  h igher  

in te res t  ra te  was  because o f  the  cred i t  ra t ing  downgrades.   

So I  needed to  go  back why they downgraded,  i t  was 

because o f  the  suspens ion  o f  the  managers .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   I f  you  go to  the  next  page 

p lease,  588.181.   There  are  conc lus ions there  and poss ib le  

remedia l  ac t ion .   That  i s  the  head ing  o f  those ent r ies .   A re  

those your  conc lus ions?  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    So  thank you fo r  say ing  tha t .   I  gave th is  

execu t ive  summary to  Mr  Wood and  he  is  the  one  who 

drew up  the  conc lus ions and  poss ib le  remed ia l  ac t ion .   So 

tha t  is  Mr  Wood ’s  –  these  bu l le t  po in ts  a re  Mr  Wood ’s  

conc lus ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  is  the  pos i t ion  tha t  you r  summary,  

execu t ive  summary,  s ta r ts  and  ends a t  page  588 .180?   

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then what  appears  a t  page 588.181,  20 

tha t   i s  conc lus ions and poss ib le  remedia l  ac t ion ,  tha t  was  

what  Mr  Wood wro te .  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  wou ld  l i ke  me to…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  read them.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Read them?  Or  w i l l  you  read them,  Mr  
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Ev idence Leader.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  ja ,  read them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  I  w i l l  read them for  he r,  Cha i r.   

The f i rs t  bu l le t  says:  

“The above cha in  o f  events…”  

The above cha in  o f  events ,  what  does tha t  re fe r  to?   I s  tha t  

the  execu t ive  summar ies?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The fac ts  ou t l i ne  there?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  th is  cha in  o f  events .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  cha in  o f  events .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    

“The above cha in  o f  events  p laces quest ion  marks  

about  the  ab i l i t y  o f  Eskom’s  Treasury sound 

judgment . ”  

So tha t  inc ludes the  supp l ie r  o f  the  execu t i ves because i t  

i s  par t  o f  the  cha in  o f  events ,  the  downgrade as  a  resu l t .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Not  necessar i l y  the… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    Ja ,  because Treasury had noth ing  to  do  

w i th  the  dec i s ion  to  suspend but  they were  a  rec ip ien t  o f  a  

h igher  cost  o f  fund ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  see .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    And then the  next  bu l le t  po in t ,  i t  says :  

“As a  d i rec t  consequence o f  poor  judgment  o f  

Eskom Treasurer,  a ser ies of  i r reversib le 

consequences places Eskom in unat tainable posi t ion 

going forward. ”  

Oh, so I  remember your explanat ion.   So your explanat ion 

was this document was used in order to get  r id  of  Ms 

Carol ine Henry.  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Th is  unatenab le  pos i t ion  I  guess  shou ld  

have been untenab le .  

MS MOTHEPO :    I t  was dra f ted  by  Mr  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  so  okay 

I  w i l l  . . . [ ind is t inc t  –  laugh ing ]  on  h i s  beha l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    [ laugh ing ]  i t  can ’ t  be  unatenab le .  

MS MOTHEPO:  Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    He must  have in tended,  whatever  he  had  

in  m ind i t  shou ld  have been untenab le ,  no t  unatenab le .   

Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  be fore  you proceed,  jus t  fo r  the 

record  is  the  pos i t ion  tha t  a f te r  Mr  Wood had wr i t ten  h is  

conc lus ions and poss ib le  remedia l  ac t ion  he  made tha t  par t  

o f  the  document  tha t  conta ined your  execut ive  summary?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That  i s  co r rec t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    So  i t  was one document?  

MS MOTHEPO:    I t  was one  document  in  a  Power  

presenta t ion  fo rm  so  th is  was the  l as t  s l ide .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i rperson  I  am not  go ing  to  read 

fu r ther  in  t h is  document ,  i t  ends on page 186,  tha t  i s  55  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  your  vo i ce  has gone down? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sorry  Cha i r,  I  was say ing  I  am not  

go ing  to  read an fu r the r,  the  document  ends on page 588,  

po in t  186.  

MS MOTHEPO:     The o ther  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  th ink  you  can conc lude,  you can  

jus t  do  those conc lus ions,  and . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  i s  i t  no t  –  the 

conc lus ions and  poss ib le  remedia l  ac t ion  do  they go  

beyond 588,  po in t  181?  

MS MOTHEPO:   I f  I  can  jus t  add c la r i t y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  20 

MS MOTHEPO:   This  one s ta r ts  on  page 588 po in t  182,  no  

tha t  was a  d ra f t ,  so  what  we are  see ing  on page 588 po in t  

180 to  181 was the  f ina l  document  tha t  Mr  Woods sent  to   

Mr  Woods so  the  o ther  ones were  a  dra f t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  th ink  you have read the  f i rs t  two 
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bu l le t  po in ts  Mr  Se leka,  I  th ink  you must  read  the  las t  

th ree ,  then conc lude –  tha t  conc ludes the  conc lus ions and 

remedia l  sec t ion  o f  the  –  remedia l  ac t ion  sect ion  o f  the  

document .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  the  th i rd  bu l le t  po in t  reads:  

“ In  add i t ion  cons is ten t  i ssues  are  ra ised by  

investors ,  Nat iona l  Treasury  Depar tment  o f  Pub l i c  

Enterp r ise  regard ing  a  lack  o f  t ime ly  in fo rmat ion  

and lack  o f  w i th  the  requ i red  and necessary  leve l  o f  

depth . ”  10 

Next  bu l le t  po in t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    One second,  “ in  add i t ion  cons is ten t  

i ssues are  ra ised  by  investors  . . . .  En terpr i ses  regard ing  a  

lack  o f  t ime ly  in fo rmat ion  and lack  o f  w i th  the  requ i red  and  

necessary  leve l  o f  . . . ” ,  yes  do  you unders tand the  who le  o f  

tha t  sentence?  

MS MOTHEPO:   My in terpre ta t ion  is  tha t  there  i s  concern  

w i th  regards to  the  f i rs t  o f  a l l  in fo rmat ion  i s  no t  t imeous ly,  

i s  no t  t imeous f rom e i ther  Nat iona l  Treasury,  Investors  or  

the  Depar tment  o f  Pub l i c  Enterpr i se ,  i t  lacks  the  requ i red  20 

leve l  o f  depth ,  so  maybe i t  i s  no t  enough,  i t  doesn ’ t  go  in to  

su f f i c ien t  de ta i l  to  sa t is fy  the  investors  and the  

shareho lde r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  a t  leas t  i f  you  are  go ing  to  

c r i t i c i se  somebody e lse  ge t  your  own ac t  together.  
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MS MOTHEPO:    I  hope you ca l l  Mr  Woods.  

CHAIRPERSON:    [ laugh ing ]  we l l  i f  he  can be found .  

MS MOTHEPO:   I  know where  he  l i ves .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.    Don ’ t  say  then the  

invest iga to rs  no te  tha t ,  I  mean cons is ten t  i ssues I  ac tua l l y  

th ink  he  must  have meant  same or  same issues were  be ing  

ra ised cons is ten t ly,  no t  cons is ten t  i ssues.     

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  and I  th ink  tha t  sentence Cha i r  we 

are  g rapp l ing  w i th  i t  has  these two words “w i th  the ”  wh ich  

shou ld  no t  maybe  be there .    Ab i l i t y  to  recover  f rom –  ja .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  bu t  i f  you  are  go ing  to  c r i t i c i se  

somebody e lse  to  say they are  no t  good in  the i r  job  a t  

leas t  what  you wr i te  shou ld  be  – shou ld  re f lec t  tha t  you are  

be t te r,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  the  next  bu l le t  po in t :  

“Th is  i s  c r i t i ca l  s takeho lder  management  i s  

there fo re  sad ly  lack ing . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  does tha t  mean?  Th is  i s  c r i t i ca l  

s takeho lder  management  i s  there fore  sad ly  lack ing  and  

p laces fu r the r  s t ra ined on Eskom’s  ab i l i t y  to  recover  f rom 20 

an ex t remely  pos i t ion  to  wh ich  i t  has  found i t se l f  in .   Ja ,  

i t ’s  jus t  i f  you  cr i t i c i se  somebody  make su re  tha t  you get  

your  ac t  togethe r,  I  mean you wr i te  on  a  proper,  your  

c r i t i c i sm.  

MS MOTHEPO:    I f  I  can jus t  ass is t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPO:  Remember  we were  g iven 24 hours  so  

Ano j ,  Mr  S ingh was in  such a  hur ry  to  ge t  th is  so  I  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  he  was the  one . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MS MOTHEPO:   So I  suspect  tha t  because o f  tha t  

p ressure  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  he  was the  one . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MS MOTHEPO:   That  i s  the  p rob lem,  because o f  tha t  

p ressure  he  made severa l  m is takes as  we can see.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  we d idn ’ t  p ick  up  a  number  o f  

e r ro rs  on  your  sect ion ,  on  your  execut ive  summary bu t  you 

wro te  much more  than he wro te .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he wro te  what  –  f i ve  l ines  –  and ja ,  

okay Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The las t  one Cha i r ;  

“Treasury  has made sub-opt ima l  dec i s ions tha t  have  

obv ious ly  a f fec ted  Eskom and fu r ther  inqu i ry  and  

invest iga t ion  is  requ i red  fo r  remed ia l  ac t ion . ”  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So he doesn ’ t  o f fe r  as  i t  says  poss ib le  

remedia l  ac t ion ,  the  head ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Now Ms Mothepo then you  
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were  about  to  take  us  to  –  you have been now wi th  

Reg iment ,  we are  in  March or  i s  i t  February /March.   

MS MOTHEPO    I t ’s  the  31 s t  o f  March .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The Cha i rperson reca l led  tha t  you 

have a l ready taken us  th rough  how Tr i l l i an  came in to 

ex i s tence and I  th ink  you d id  say who were  the  

shareho lders  in  Tr i l l i an  so  tha t  is  Mr  Sa l im Essa  and Mr  

Er ic  Wood.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  Trus t ,  the  fami ly  t rus t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And when you  say h is  fami ly  t rus t  a re 10 

you re fer r ing  to  Mr  Er ic  Wood or  Mr  Sa l im Essa?  

MS MOTHEPO:   Mr Er ic  Wood.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And the  pe rcentage o f  sha reho ld ing  

be tween the  two?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Mr  Essa was 60%,  i f  I  can  –  I  s tand to  be  

cor rec ted ,  I  th ink  Mr  Wood ’s  fami l y  t rus t  was 30%,  i t  was 

ca l led  Zara  1  and Zara  2  Trus t  and Mr  Dan ie l  Roy had a  

smal le r  percent ,  I  th ink  i t  was 3% and I  am not  su re  who 

the  o the r,  the  ba lance o f  the  shareho lders  were ,  i t  was  

env isaged tha t  i t  w i l l  go  to  s ta f f .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  you were  then,  as  you 

exp la ined in  your  a f f idav i t ,  were  t ransfer red  –  ja  I  reca l l  

now in  your  f i rs t  appearance you ment ioned how the re  

were  meet ings,  Mr  Er ic  Wood to ld  you about  a  new 

venture ,  a  new company to  be  fo rmed and you were  to  be  
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moved f rom Reg iments  to  tha t  company w i th  Mr  Mohamed 

Ba lbe i t .  

MS MOTHEPO:    That ’s  cor rec t .     

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  a l though tha t  changed in  regard  to  

Mohamed . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPO:    That  i s  co r rec t  Mr  Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  I  am jus t  go ing  th rough so  tha t  we  

sketch  the  contex t .   Then you are  moved in  te rms o f  you 

say the  proper  sect ion  o f  the  Labour  Re la t ions Act ,  you are  

t ransfer red ,  taken over  by  Tr i l l i an  and you were  appo in ted  10 

–  you moved over  when?  

MS MOTHEPO :    On the  1 s t  o f  March  2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    1  March 2016,  so  Tr i l l i an  i s  fo rmed and 

Tr i l l i an  now rep laces Reg iments  a t  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes tha t  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i rperson.   I f  I  

can  add to  tha t ,  Mr  Wood had kept  Mr  Ano j  S ingh  abreast  

w i th  the  deve lopments  w i th  regards to  rep lac ing  Reg iments  

w i th  Tr i l l i an .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Now dea l  w i th  the  –  tha t  

rep lacement  what  i s  i t ,  a  rep lacement  ob jec t i ve  o f  20 

Reg iments  by  Tr i l l i an ,  tha t  i s  as  a  deve lopment  par tner  o f  

McK insey,  does i t  happen or  no t?  

MS MOTHEPO :    I t  eventua l l y  does not  happen ,  i f  you  

remember  my ea r l ie r  tes t imony Tr i l l i an  had to  be  sub jec ted  

to  a  g loba l  r i sk  rev iew wh ich  Reg iments  had been 
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sub jec ted  to .   Th is  g loba l  r i sk  rev iew . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  in  the  

US,  the  Un i ted  S ta tes  where  McKinsey is  headquar te red.   

So they had requested us  to  d raw up a  company p ro f i le  and 

our  CV and I  th ink  somet ime in  January /February  a  g loba l  

r i sk  rev iew had some reserva t ions  w i th  regards to  a  lack  o f  

foo tpr in t  tha t  Tr i l l i an  had,  even i f  you d id  an  i n te rnet  

search  i t  wasn ’ t  there ,  and Mr  Ano j  S ingh asked i f  we cou ld  

be  g iven a  l i t t le  b i t  more  t ime so  tha t  he  can qu ick l y  pu t  

together  a  company pro f i le  and I  th ink  they had appo in ted  

a  company to  have a  company webs i te ,  so  i t  was qu i te  10 

in te res t ing  how i t  was Mr  S ingh who was bas i ca l l y  p lead ing  

on Tr i l l i an ’s  beha l f  a t  McK insey ’s  j us t  g i ve  them a  few,  g ive  

them an ex tens ion  so  eventua l l y  on  the  31s t  o f  March  2016  

a t  one o f  the  s teer ing  commi t tee ’s  cha i red  by  Mr  S ingh,  Mr  

Andre  P i l lay  was  there ,  Mr  Koko was there ,  i t  was  o f f i c ia l  

tha t  McK insey ind ica ted  to  Mr  S ingh tha t  the  c red i t  r i sk  

rev iew had dec l ined to  have  Tr i l l i an  as  a  supp ly  

deve lopment  par tner  o f  McK insey obv ious ly  because o f  the 

lack  o f  foo tp r in t  bu t  the  red  f lag  was the  60% shareho lde r,  

Mr  Sa l im Essa,  he  was labe l led  a  po l i t i ca l l y  exposed 20 

person and they  d id  no t  want  to  take  tha t  r i sk ,  so  the  

fo rmal  communica t ion  was g iven to  a l l  par t ies  tha t  there  

w i l l  be  no  cont rac tua l  re la t ionsh ip  be tween McKinsey and  

had env is ioned a  supp ly  deve lopment  par tne r,  Tr i l l i an .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  the  o f f i c ia ls  a t  Eskom,  sen ior  
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o f f i c ia ls ,  Mr  Ano j  S ingh,  Mr  Matshe la  Koko,  you ment ioned 

Edwin  Mabe lan i ,  Mr  Pr ish  Govender,  they  a l l  knew tha t  

McK insey has dec l ined Tr i l l i an  to  be  i t s  supp ly  and  

deve lopment  pa r tner?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That  i s  cor rec t .   And i f  I  have to  go  back  

to  tha t  day Mr  S ingh was very  unhappy w i th  McK insey,  we 

were  even asked to  leave the  board room and have the  

Eskom par t ies  de l ibera te  on  what  a re  the  next  s teps,  so  we  

were  in  the  ou ts ide  fo r  I  th ink  an  hour  o r  so  and then we  

were  ca l led  back.   We cont inued to  p resent  and then  I  went  10 

back to  the  o f f i ce  and to ld  Er i c  tha t  –  the  reve la t ions,  he  

was not  a t  the  meet ing ,  and then he to ld  me Mr  S ingh had 

communica ted  McKinsey ’s  dec i s ions the  n igh t  p r io r  to  the 

31 s t  so  he  fe l t  no  need to  a t tend  th is  s teer ing  commi t tee ,  

so  I  sa id  to  Mr  Wood i t  means now we have to  s top  work ing  

a t  Eskom because there  is  no  con t rac t  and he had sa id  to  

me no he w i l l  speak to  Mr  S ingh to  f ind  some o ther  way to  

cont rac t  Tr i l l i an  and they eventua l l y  wanted to  look  a t  

another  par tnersh ip  w i th  O l i ver  Wyman,  who is  another  

in te rna t iona l  consu l tancy f i rm so  f rom my h igh  ins igh t  they 20 

wanted to   have a  reputab le  in te rnat iona l  consu l tancy  

company a t  the  fo re f ron t  and hav ing  a  cont rac t  w i th  Eskom 

and then the re  w i l l  be  sub-cont rac t  w i th  Tr i l l i an ,  so  i t  was 

env is ioned tha t  i f  McK insey does  not  to  par tner  o r  they  

dec l ined Tr i l l i an  then I  th ink  o ther  consu l tancy companies  
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w i l l  a lso  they reached out  to  them but  I  can on ly  f ind  

documenta t ion  on  O l iver  Wyman’s  meet ing ,  i t  was Mr  Sa l im 

Essa and Er i c ,  they fo rwarded us  the  po in ts  tha t  were  

d iscussed and one o f  the  ac t ion  po in ts  was Mr  Wood – Mr  

S ingh –  no  Mr  Sa l im Essa wou ld  reach out  to  Mr  Ano j  S ingh 

on exp lor i ng  in te res t  on  sour  gas  s t ra tegy,  I  am not  sure  

what  tha t  was but  I  th ink  there  were  negot ia t ions  w i th  

O l ive r  Wyman and they d idn ’ t  –  they fe l l  th rough.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Do you know whethe r  t  

here  is  –  o r  d id  you know then . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  be fore  tha t ,  I  wanted to  ask  

he r,  do  we have your  s ta tement  to  the  Pub l ic  Pro tec tor?  

MS MOTHEPO :    I  sen t  i t  to  the  team.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh then they have i t .  

MS MOTHEPO:    I  am not  sure  i f  i t  was inc luded.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  i t  i s  here  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t ’s  cont inue,  you can check and then  

le t  me know i f  i t  i s  in  the  bund le  and whereabout  i t  i s ,  i f  i t  

i s  no t  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  to  have i t  inc luded,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  have  

a  look a t  i t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  as  I  unders tand your  ev idence is  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 261 of 274 
 

tha t  once McKinsey made the  dec i s ion  tha t  we w i l l  no t  

accept  Tr i l l i an  as  a  supp ly  and deve lopment  par tne r  Eskom 

went  ou t  to  t ry  to  b r ing  a  d i f fe ren t  en t i t y  by  the  name o f  

O l ive r  Wyman . . . [ in te rvenes]    

MS MOTHEPO :    Tr i l l i an  d id .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh Tr i l l i an  i t se l f  d id?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.  

MS MOTHEPO :    Yes Tr i l l i an  endeavoured to  look  fo r  o ther  

reputab le  in te rnat iona l  consu l tancy  f i rms,  yes .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay and d id  you know tha t  there  is  a  

connect ion  a t  the  t ime d id  you  know tha t  there  i s  a  

connect ion  be tween Ol i ver  Wyman and Marsh,  remember  

you ment ioned Marsh as  the  insurance –  what  d id  you say  

they were?  

MS MOTHEPO:    On the  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  3  Marsh was the  

insu re r,  e i ther  the  insurer  o r  the  insu rance adv iso rs  I  am 

not  su re .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    O f  –  to  Eskom?  

MS MOTHEPO :   To  Eskom,  co r rec t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you know tha t?  

MS MOTHEPO:    I  s t i l l  don ’ t  know today.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The one is  a  subs id ia ry  o f  the  o the r,  

Marsh  i s  the  ho ld ing  company o f  O l iver  Wyman or  the  o the r  

way round.  
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MS MOTHEPO:   Okay.     

ADV SELEKA SC:   D id  you know tha t?   

MS MOTHEPO:    No I  am hear ing  i t  fo r  the  f i rs t  t ime today.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.   So 31 March 2016 you hear  the  

news,  no  pa r tne rsh ip  be tween the  two,  you u l t imate ly  

res ign  in   June,  bu t  f rom 31 March to  the  t ime you res igned  

d id  Tr i l l i an  cont inue to  run  the  se rv ices  to  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPO :    Yes Tr i l l i an  cont inued to  run  the  serv i ces  

to  Eskom,  bu t  upon my res ignat ion  no  invo i ce  had been  

submi t ted  w i th  the  except ion  o f  the  R13mi l l ion  tha t  was fo r  10 

the  corpo ra te  p lan  bu t  tha t  was ou ts ide  the  Master  Serv i ce  

Leve l  ag reement .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  see .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  tha t  i s  the corpora te  –  the  fund ing  

p lan .   In  respect  o f  the  o the r  serv ices  tha t  were  rendered  

even a f te r  th is  announcement  by  –  I  beg your  pardon –  the  

announcement  by  McK insey,  o r  dec i s ion  by  McK insey  

Tr i l l i an  d id  no t  have an ag reement  w i th  Eskom to  render  

serv i ces?  20 

MS MOTHEPO :    That  i s  co r rec t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  the  t ime tha t  you le f t ,  res igned f rom 

Tr i l l i an .    Now Ms Mothepo I  th ink  t ha t  b r ings me to  t he  end 

o f  my quest ions to  you,  I  know tha t  you may have o ther  

th ings to  say to  the  Cha i rperson and I  am go ing  to  –  I  am 
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go ing  –  oh ,  sor ry  Cha i rpe rson the  Pub l ic  Pro tec tor ’s ,  o r  Ms  

Mothepo ’s  s ta tement  to  the  Pub l ic  Pro tec to r  i s  in  Eskom 

bund le  14 ,  the  same bund le ,  Exh ib i t  U32,  wh ich  one  is  32,  

i t  i s  on  page . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  Ms  Mothepo ’s  s ta tement  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPO:   That ’s  m ine Cha i rperson . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes in  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPO:   But  I  can fo rward  i t  to  you aga in .     

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 6 .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  U32 i s  her  a f f idav i t  to  the  

Commiss ion ,  no t  to  the  Pub l ic  Pro tec to r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 690,  670  sor ry,  I  am look ing  a t  i t  

ups ide  down Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Page 690?  I s  tha t  what  you are  say ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    670,  page 670 ,  s ix  seven zero ,  up  un t i l  

page 679.  

MS MOTHEPO:   Oh yes.     

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  tha t  the  one  Ms Mothepo?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That  i s  the  one.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  the  one tha t  looks l i ke  a  le t te r?  

MS MOTHEPO:   No,  no ,  no  th is  i s  no t  the  r igh t  –  th is  i s  

no t  the  one.   Th is  one re la tes  to  my tes t imony in  

December.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  us  cont inue  Mr  Se leka,  you can do 
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th is  a f te r,  once you are  sure .  

MS MOTHEPO:   Ja,  no  th is  one is  my tes t imony in  

December,  I  w i l l  fo rward  i t  to  you aga in  and you can add i t  

on ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  b rought  me to  the  end o f  my  

quest ions to  you,  I  know tha t  you had asked to  say  cer ta in  

th ings to  the  Cha i rpe rson.  

MS MOTHEPO :    Okay j us t  –  I  won ’ t  take  more  than f i ve  

m inutes .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPO:    So  subsequent ly  I  le f t  Tr i l l i an  in  June 

2016 and I  tes t i f ied  a t  the  Bud lender  Inqu i ry,  i t  was the  

f i rs t  t ime tha t  I  saw tha t  Tr i l l i an  had pa id  a t  the  t ime I  th ink 

i t  was R266mi l l ion  and a f te r  tha t  I  was requested by  Eskom 

through the i r  lega l  a t to rneys,  Bowman Gi l f i l l an ,  to  p rov ide  

an  a f f idav i t  because they wanted  to  have a  c iv i l  c la im to  

c la im back a  to ta l  o f  R595mi l l ion ,  so  I  needed to  s ign  a  

conf i rmatory  a f f idav i t  o f  tha t  –  Mr  Hadebe ’s  a f f idav i t ,  

because he was not  there  a t  the  t ime so  I  had to  read h is  20 

a f f idav i t  and s ign  a  conf i rmato ry  a f f idav i t  and then I  had to  

submi t  my own a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  Mr  Phakamani  Hadebe  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes tha t  i s  co r rec t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Who was CEO o f  Eskom? 

MS MOTHEPO:   That  i s  cor rec t  and he was absent  when 

these t ransact ions were  happen ing  so  i t  was not  hearsay,  I  

needed to  s ign  a  conf i rmatory  a f f idav i t  on  h i s  beha l f ,  bu t  I  

th ink  what  i s  most  d is tu rb ing  Cha i rperson was tha t  

remember  I  to ld  you tha t  the  t ransact ions were  on  r i sk  and 

Tr i l l i an  wou ld  on l y  ge t  pa id  upon comple t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  the  t ransact ion  was successfu l .  

MS MOTHEPO:   Yes and the re  was cash in  Eskom bank  

account ,  so  I  rece ived a  sp readsheet  f rom Bowmans wh ich  10 

my team tha t  I  had le f t  a t  Tr i l l i an  so  now they a l loca ted ,  

jus t  f rom . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  I  th ink  i t  was sent  by  Ms Fah ima 

Gordat  to  Mr  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  Kuma,  so  they had a l loca ted  

tha t  I  had spent  180 days a t  Eskom,  I  was not  a t  Tr i l l i an ,  

180 days is  s i x  months  I  was a t  Tr i l l i an  fo r  th ree  months ,  

p lus  remember  we were  no t ,  we d id  no t  charge Eskom per  

day or  per  hour.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MS MOTHEPO    So  i t  was comple te ly  a  m isrepresenta t ion ,  

i t  was fabr ica ted ,  tha t  en t i re  spreadsheet  was I  th ink  the  –  20 

and they had a lso  in f la ted  the  t ime tha t  my team members  

had spent  a t  Eskom so never  d id  they g i ve  me a  ca l l  and  

asked me to  reconc i le  bu t  even i f  they  had asked  me to  

reconc i le  my t ime  a t  Eskom the  bas is ,  f i rs t  o f  a l l  there  was 

no cont rac t  w i th  Tr i l l i an ,  number  two,  the  premise  o f  that  
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con t rac t  was r i sk ,  i t  was not  pe r  hour,  per  day and what  i s  

in te res t ing  is  tha t  eventua l l y  the  h igh  cour t  found tha t  

there  was a  cor rup t  re la t ionsh ip  be tween Eskom execut ives  

and  Tr i l l i an  and tha t  Eskom execut ives  d id  every th ing  in  

the i r  power  to  benef i t  Tr i l l i an  a t  the  expense o f  Eskom,  so  

the  judgment  was,  and there  is  a  copy o f  the  judgment  in  

my f i le  bu t  because o f  lack  o f  t ime I  won ’ t  go  in to  i t .   So 

Tr i l l i an  was orde red to  pay R595mi l l ion  p lus  in te res t  f rom 

the  day o f  payment  to  the  day o f  judgment .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  w i l l  a l low you  to  dea l  w i th  what   you 10 

cons ider  to  be  the  main  i ssues  o f  the  judgment ,  bu t  

cont inue,  I  jus t  wanted to  te l l  you  tha t  I  w i l l  a l low you to  do  

tha t .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The judgment  Cha i r  i s  on  page 590,  o r  

i t  s ta r ts  on  page 589,  tha t ’s  the  cover  page.    

MS MOTHEPO    I t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Eskom Bund le  14 ,  one four,  page 589.  

MS MOTHEPO:    I sn ’ t  i t  586,  I  have 586.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  have a  judgment  a t  –  wh ich  s ta r ts  a t  20 

page 589 in  the  mat te r  be tween Eskom Hold ings L im i ted ,  

the  app l i cant  and  McKinsey and Company f i rs t  respondent  

and . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  second respondent  and then cont inues.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Oh,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  shou ld  be  the  judgment .  
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MS MOTHEPO:    Okay I  th ink  i f  we go to  my s ta tement  

because I  jus t  took the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Can you f ind  i t  there?  

MS MOTHEPO:   No I  can f ind  i t ,  bu t  in  my s ta tement  I  

cop ied  the  impor tan t  pa r ts  o f  i t ,  for  the  sake o f  t ime,  le t ’s  

go  back to  587.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPO    Paragraph 99 and i f  you can indu lge  me I  

w i l l  jus t  read the  judgment .   

“The H igh  Cour t  ru les  tha t  there  was no cont rac t  so  10 

there  was noth ing  to  say about  the  cont rac t  bu t  the  

payments  were  un lawfu l ,  i r regu lar  and Tr i l l i an  

Cap i ta l  Par tners  has to  pay back to  Eskom the  

ent i re  R595mi l l ion  p lus  in te res t .    In  th is  

. . . [ ind is t inc t ]  judgment  th ree  judges,  F i roux,  J ,  

Babcock,  J  and So lga r,  J  wro te  tha t .   The counter  o f  

cor rup t ion  can be  erad ica ted  and those who benef i t  

f rom i l l -ge t t ing  ga ins  w i l l  be  depr i ved o f  such 

ga ins . ”  

They cont inued:  20 

“ In  the  present  mat te r  where  the  probab i l i t ies  a re  

apparent  tha t  sen ior  o f f i c ia l s  o f  Eskom cou ld  leave  

no spoon unturned to  the  benef i t  o f  Tr i l l i an  Cap i ta l  

Par tne rs .   They had conf ident ia l  in fo rmat ion  

be long ing  to  Eskom wi th  leaks to  Tr i l l i an  Cap i ta l  
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Par tne rs .   . . . [ Ind is t inc t ]  Eskom who were  expected 

to  d isp lay  the  conduct  o f  the  u tmost  good fa i th  and  

ac t  in  the  best  in te res ts  o f  Eskom where  there  

appears  to  be  a  cor rup t  re la t ionsh ip  be tween Eskom 

sen ior  personne l  and the  d i rec tors  o f  Tr i l l i an  Cap i ta l  

Par tne rs .    Jus t ice  and equ i ty  demands noth ing  less  

than the  mon ies  pa id  to  TCP un jus t i f iab ly  to  be  

re turned to  Eskom. ”  

I  th ink  I  w i l l  end on tha t  no te .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  thought  you –  I  in te r rup ted  you about  10 

the  judgment  wh i l e  you had someth ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes I  am say ing  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You pre fer  then to  end on th is  no te?  

MS MOTHEPO    Wel l  p lus  –  no ,  no  I  can ac tua l l y  say  tha t  I  

was a l so  requested to  be  Mr  Matshe la  Koko ’s  f i rs t  w i tness  

in  h is  d isc ip l inary.    When he was in  Par l iament  in  I  th ink  

2018 he sa id  he  p layed no ro le  in  the  cont rac t ing  o f  

Tr i l l i an ,  he  doesn ’ t  know,  bu t  I  was contac ted  once aga in  

by  Bowmans Gi l f i l l an ,  they had imaged Mr  Koko ’s  emai l  

and they found  our  cor respondence,  wh ich  obv ious ly  20 

cont rad i c t  h is  ve rs ion  tha t  he  gave in  Par l iament  under  

oa th .     

 So  par t  o f  h is  f i rs t  –  one o f  h is  cha rges was tha t  he  

m is led  Par l iamen t  and he sa id  he  p layed no ro le ,  bu t  the  

t ru th  was as  you  have seen f rom my tes t imony today h im 
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and Mr  S ingh were  cent ra l  f igures  in  the  negot ia t ion  o f  

McK insey and Tr i l l i an ,  in  add i t ion  they added more  

in i t ia t i ves .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I tems.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes bu t  un for tunate ly  Mr  Koko,  I  

remember  I  was hav ing  co f fee  wa i t ing  to  be  ca l led  and the  

a t to rneys ca l led  and sa id  a t  the i r  counc i l  chambers  tha t  Mr  

Koko had res igned,  I  th ink  15  minutes  be fore  we were  

supposed to  s ta r t  and i t  was . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  bu t  Eskom 

wanted to  cont inue w i th  the i r  d isc ip l ina ry  so  I  had to  wa i t  10 

fo r  an  hour  bu t  the  lega l  op in ion  was i f  i t  i s  w i th  immedia te  

e f fec t  tha t  emp loyer /employee re la t ionsh ip  no  longer  

ceases and Eskom doesn ’ t  have a  r igh t  to  d isc ip l ine  h im,  

yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   Of  course  an employer  who wants  to  

know what  happened there  is  no  reason why they  cannot  

cont inue w i th  the  inqu i ry  even i f  i t  i s  no  longer  ca l led  a  

d isc ip l ina ry  inqu i ry  and f ind  ou t  f rom the  w i tnesses what  

had happened so  tha t  i t  knows the  t ru th .    

 But  I  see tha t  you do say,  you have jus t  repeated  20 

tha t ,  you say in  parag raph 90 o f  your  a f f idav i t  tha t  you 

were  ab le  or  ab le  to  p rov ide  f i ve  emai ls ,  have you p rov ided 

those emai ls  to  the  Commiss ion?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Those are  the  emai ls  tha t  I  was read ing  

ear l ie r  on .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Oh the  ones tha t  we went  th rough,  32  

and 10.56,  there  were  two o f  them.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes so  i f  you  –  the  fo rens ic  peop le  tha t  

Bowman Gi l f i l l an  appo in ted  they m i r ro red Mr  Koko ’s  

emai ls ,  so  they presented me wi th  those emai ls ,  yes  so  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Bu t  the  ones tha t  I  read were  eventua l l y  

what  –  the  f i ve  emai ls  tha t  they ind ica ted  he re .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  here  you say f i ve ,  we saw two,  were  10 

there  th ree  tha t  we d idn ’ t  go  to?  

MS MOTHEPO:    No I  th ink  in  one day I  sent  th ree ,  there  

was the  1 s t  o f  December,  the  30 t h  o f  November  and then  

there  was a  3 r d  o f  December  and  then there  was a  7 t h  o f  

December.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  jus t  want  to  make su re  tha t  i f  you  say  

there  a re  f i ve  we do have a l l  f i ve?  

MS MOTHEPO:    I  suspect  we even have more  than  f i ve .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r  I  w i l l  con f i rm tha t ,  there  is  an  

emai l  on  the  30 t h ,  tha t ’s  the  f i rs t ,  o f  November  2015,  tha t ’s  20 

one,  I  th ink  there  are  f i ve .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  okay you  can check la te r  on  and 

conf i rm.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  I  th ink  the re  are  f i ve ,  there ’s  then 

o ther  emai ls ,  four  o f  them sent  on  the  7 t h  o f  December.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  a l r igh t .  

MS MOTHEPO:    There  was another  one on the  5 t h  o f  

December.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The 5 t h .  

MS MOTHEPO:    The 30 t h .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  I  w i l l  check .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  take  i t  tha t  when you are  go ing  to  

g ive  ev idence in  Mr  Koko ’s  d isc ip l i nary  hear ing  a  s ta tement  

had been taken f rom you by  somebody wh ich  was go ing  to  10 

be  used to  gu ide  your  ev idence?  

MS MOTHEPO:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  I  th ink  I  may have 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  i t  w i th  the  lega l  team? 

MS MOTHEPO:    I  w i l l  resend bu t  I  sent  them the  –  my  

f ina l  s ta tement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPO:    That  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    submi t ted  to  the  d isc ip l inary  hear ing .  

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes,  the  sen io r  counse l  was Advocate  20 

S i themba . . . [ Ind is t inc t ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  have you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPO:    I  w i l l  doub le-check i f  I  have sent  i t  bu t  I  

s t i l l  have i t  w i th  me so  I  w i l l  send the  Pub l ic  Pro tec tor ’s  

s ta tement  and my  s ta tement  tha t  I  was asked to  make 
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes okay tha t  i s  f ine ,  and has –  a t  leas t  

par t  o f  –  o r  the  por t ions  Ms Mothepo ’s  a f f idav i t  tha t  re la te  

to  Mr  Koko have they been sent  to  h im by way o f  33 

no t ices?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes they have Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    They have.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    They have.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t ,  okay so  i f  and when you get  the  

o ther  s ta tements  tha t  she was ta lk ing  about  i f  those have  

not  been sent  to  you they shou ld  a lso  be  sent  inso far  as  10 

they re la te  to  h im .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  a l r i gh t .   So you sa id  you had  

comple ted  what  you wanted to  say? 

MS MOTHEPO:    Yes on  the  Eskom par t  yes .    I  have 

someth ing  e lse  on  the  Transnet .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  ja .  

MS MOTHEPO:    I  have a  f i le  here ,  in  October  2018 I  was  

requested by  Transnet  to  ass is t  them wi th  an  a f f idav i t  on  

the  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  and I  saw a  tes t imony f rom Mr  20 

. . . [ ind is t inc t ]  Sebuth i  tha t  Tr i l l i an  Asset  Management  

p layed a  ro le  there  and they were  BEE.   My f i le  i s  here ,  my 

vers ion ,  I  w i l l  g ive  i t  to  Advocate  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  he  can g i ve  

i t  to  the  ev idence  leader,  Advocate  Myburgh,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  you are  keep ing  a  copy  o f  your  
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own?  

MS MOTHEPO:    Th is  i s  my copy.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Made sure  tha t  a  copy is  made,  you  

re ta in  your  o r ig ina ls  so  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    We don ’ t  lose  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . in  case someth ing  happens to  i t  we 

don ’ t .   But  thank you very  much fo r  ass i s t ing  the  

Commiss ion  in  regard  to  tha t  as  we l l ,  tha t  is  qu i te  

impor tan t ,  so  you  w i l l  make ar rangements ,  I  jus t  don ’ t  want  

her  to  lose  the  or ig ina l ,  make ar rangements  so  they can  10 

make cop ies  and then hand over  to  Mr  Myburgh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.   Thank  you very  much.  

MS MOTHEPO:    Thank you Mr  Cha i rperson  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you.    Okay we are  done?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We are  done then fo r  today 

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Goodson has been excused unt i l  

Tuesday,  tomorrow we have schedu led  Mr  Br ian  Mo le fe  as  20 

we l l  as  Ms Rashn i  Na idoo fo r  an  even ing  sess ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  fo r  the  even ing  sess ion .    I  th ink  we 

must  t ry  and move Ms Na idoo to  next  week i f  tha t  i s  

poss ib le  as  we l l ,  exp lore  tha t  and see – fo r  example  we  

cou ld  look a t  Wednesday but  there  i s  f lex ib i l i t y,  even ing  



14 JANUARY 2021 – DAY 328 
 

Page 274 of 274 
 

sess ion ,  exp lo re  tha t ,  on ly  i f  maybe the re  w i l l  be  

cha l lenges to  hav ing  her  tes t i f y  next  week then we can see 

whethe r  tomor row even ing  we can do i t .     

 My inc l ina t ion  is  tha t  we might  take  qu i te  long w i th  

Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  bu t  so  exp lore  whethe r  she wou ld ,  Ms 

Na idoo wou ld  be  ava i lab le  on  one o f  the  even ings next  

week.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And i f  she w i l l  be  ava i lab le  Wednesday 

or  Thursday le t  us  exp lore  tha t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  do  so  w i th  the i r  lega l  team.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t ,  thank you very  much Ms 

Mothepo and you  are  now excused,  thank you once aga in  

fo r  coming to  ass is t  the  Commiss ion .   We are  now go ing  to  

ad journ  fo r  the  day and tomorrow we wi l l  con t inue  a t  ten  

o ’c lock .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 15 JANUARY 2021  20 


